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2007-12-31

Summary of Investment Tax Credit Carryovers

CCA class number 97

Current year
Addition
current year
(A)
4,000

— Continuity of investment tax credit carryovers

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc.
86486 7635 RC0001

Applied
current year
(B)
4,000

Claimed
as a refund

(©)

Carried back

(D)

ITC end
of year
{A-B-C-D}

Prior years
Taxation year

2006-12-31

ITC beginning
of year

(E}

Adjustments

(F)

Applied
current year
(G)

ITC end
of year
{E-F-G)

2005-12-31

2004-12-31

2003-12-31

2002-12-31

2001-12-31

2001-07-31

2000-07-31

1999-07-31

1998-07-31

1997-07-31

1996-07-31

1995-07-31

1994-07-31

1993-07-31

1992-07-31

1991-07-31

1990-07-31

1989-07-31

1988-07-31

Total

B+C+D+G

Total ITC utilized 4,000

of the subsequent fiscal year.

* The ITC end of year includes the amount of ITC expired from the 10™ preceding year if it is before January 1, 1998, or the amount of
[TC expired from the 20" preceding year if it is after December 31, 1997. Note that this credit will only expire at the beglnnlng of the
subsequent fiscal period. Consequently, this amount will be posted on line 215, 515, 615, 770 or 845, as appllcab!e in Schedule 31
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2007-12-31

Summary of Investment Tax Credit Carryovers

CCA class number 99

Cu'rrent year

— Continuity of investment tax credit carryovers

Addition

current year

(A}
75,134

Hydre One Brampton Networks In
86486 7635 RCOO(

Applied
current year
(B)

75,134

Claimed
as a refund

©)

Carried back

D)

{TC end
of year
{A-B-C-D}

Prior years
Taxation year

2006-12-31

ITC beginning
of year

{E)

Adjustments
(F)

Applied
current year

{G)

ITC end
of year
(E-F-G)

2005-12-31

2004-12-31

2003-12-31

2002-12-31

2001-12-31

2001-07-31

2000-07-31

1999-07-31

1998-07-31

1997-07-31

1996-07-31

1995-07-31

1994-07-31

1933-07-31

1992-07-31

1991-07-31

1980-07-31

1985-07-31

1988-07-31

Total

B+C+D+G

Total ITC utilized 75,134

of the subsequent fiscal year.

* The ITC end of year includes the amount of ITC expired from the 10" preceding year if it is before January 1, 1998, or the amount of
ITC expired from the 20" preceding year if it is after December 31, 1997. Note that this credit will only expire at the beginning of the
subsequent fiscal period, Consequently, this amount will be posted on line 215, 515, 615, 770 or 845, as applicable, in Schedule 31
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40BNI_2007.207 2007-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

2008-06-03 14:23 86486 7635 RC0001
l*l E;::\g? Revenue 23%1::&%: revanu . . . SCHEDULE 50
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION T
Name of corporation Business Number Tex year end ‘
Year Month Day _
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO001 2007-12-31

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who halds 10% or more of the corporation's comman and/or
preferred shares. '

Provide only one number per shareholder
Name of shareholder Business Number Social insurance Trust number Percentage | Percentage
{sfter name, indicate in brackets if the shareholder number common preferred
is a corporation, parlnership, individual, or trust) shares shares
100 | 200] 300 350 400 I 500
1| Hydro One Inc. 86969 4731 RCO001 100.000
2 .
3
4
3
6
7
8
]
10

T2 SCH 50 {06) Canad'z'i

ZORPORATE TAXPREP f TAXPREP DES SQCIETES - EPAS  VERSION 2008 V1.0



HOBNI_2007.207 2007-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Networks Ir
2008-06-03 14:23

86486 7635 RCOO

I* E;Eﬂg? Revenue QS%}::E%: revenu SCHEDULE 5¢
) PART ill.1 TAX ON EXCESSIVE ELIGIBLE DIVIDEND DESIGNATIONS
Nan_'le of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RC0O001 2007-12-31

Do net use this area
* Every corporation resident in Canada that pays a taxable dividend (other than a capital gains

dividend within the meaning assigned by subsection 130.1{4} or 131(1)) in the tax year must
file this schedule.

» Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPC) and deposit insurance corporations {DIC)
must complete Part 1. All other corporations must complete Part 2.

» Every corporation that has paid an efigible dividend must also file Schedule 53, Generat Raie income Pool (GRIP) Calculation, or
Schedule 54, Low Rate Income Pool Calculation {LRIP}; whichever is applicable,

* File the completed schedules with your T2 Corporation Income Tax Return no later than six months from the end of the tax year.
» Parls, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned in this schedule refer to the income Tax Act.

* Subsection 89(1} defines the terms eligible dividend, excessive eligibte dividend designation, general rate income pool (GRIP), and
low rate income pool (LRiP).

* The calculations in Part 1 and Part 2 do not apply if the excessive eligible dividend designation arises from the application of
paragraph (c) of the definition of excessive eligible dividend designation in subsection 89(1). This paragraph applies when an
eligible dividend is paid to anlificially maintain or increase the GRIP or to artificially maintain or decrease the LRIP.

— Part 1 — Canadian-controlled private corporations and deposit insurance corporations

Taxable dividends paid in the tax vear not included in Schedule 3

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year included in Schedule 3 e 8,000,000

................. 100 8,000,000

Total taxable dividends paid in the tax year

Total eligible dividends paid in the tax year

GRIP at the end of the year {line 590 on Schedule 53) (if negative, enter "0"} . ... ... ... ... v... 160 22,132,824

Excessive eligible dividend designation (line 150 minus line 160}

Part 111.1 tax on excessive eligible dividend designations ~ CCPC or DIC
(line Amultiplied by 2006 .. .. e

Enter the amount from line 190 at line 710 of the T2 return.

3
[
o
R®

— Part 2 — Other corporations

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year not included in Schedule 3

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year included in Schedule 3

Total taxable dividends paid in the tax year

Total excessive eligible dividend designations in the tax year (line A of Schedule 54)  ................... B

Part lli.1 tax on excessive eligible dividend designations — Other corporations
{line B multiplied by 20%) .. ... it et

Enter the amount from line 290 at fine 710 of the T2 retum.

b3
(o]
=]
B
=

T2 SCH 55 E (07) Canada
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Ministry of Revenue

Corporations Tax
33 Klng Street West

Ontario
b PO Box 6§20

. Oshawa ON LiH8E%

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC
CT23 Schedule 114

Corporafion's Legal Name

' I:Ivdro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)

1800040

Taxation Year End

2007-12-31

Insiructions for completing the ATTC Claim Form

= Enter the relevant details for each eligible apprentice, including
the amount of tax credit,

® Your total tax credit for the taxation year is equal to the sum of
the tax credits for each eligible apprentice.

» Enter the total tax credit claimed on line [203], page 7 of the
CT23 Long, or page 4 of the CT23 Short, or page 4 of the CT8.

= Enter the total number of apprentices hired on line [202], page 7
of the CT23 Long, or page 4 of the CT23 Short, or page 4 of the .
CT8.

a Corporations are eligible for a 25% (30% in the case of
corporations with payroll not exceeding $400,000) refundable tax
credit on wages and salaries paid or payable for services
performed after May 18, 2004 by an eligible apprentice during the
first 36 months of an apprenticeship.

= The maximum amount of credit that can be claimed in respect of
each eligible apprentice is $5,000 per year to a maximum of
$15,000 over the first 36 months of the apprenticeship. The
maximum annual tax credit of $5,000 is pro-rated for the number
of days the apprentice was employed during the taxation year.

a The credit is considered government assistance and is therefore
to be inciuded in income in the year the credit is claimed.

Summary of Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit Claimed

Complete a separate entry for each eligible apprentice Lhat is in a qualifying
skilled trade and hired before January 4, 2008. This credit applies to salaries
and wages paid after May 18, 2004 and beafore January 1, 2011 to eligible
apprentices during the first 36 months of an apprenticeship.

Example: A taxpayer, wilh a Drecember 31, 2004 taxation year end, hires an
otherwise eligible apprentice on June 1, 2004 at a salary of $3,500 per monlh.
The taxpayer's salaries and wages in lhe preceding laxation year were $700,000.
The credit claimed is the lesser of (1) 25% of salaries paid to the apprentice

during lhe peried of employment (25% x $3,500 x 7 = $6,125), and *{2} $5,000
multiplied by lhe number of days lhe apprentice was employed during the
laxation year, divided by the total number of days in the calendar year ($5,000 x
214/366 = $2,923). Hence, the credit claimed in lhe 2004 taxation year is $2,823.

Eligible Apprenticeship
I - Registration Date . * i
Trada Description of Apprentice nfegpspzntlceship Contract or Employment E]lgll_:lle Clg i’;‘i‘;
Apprenticeship Name and Agresment Period Expenditures
Coda s s Contract or {see notes
Program Sccial insurance No. {SIN) Tralning Agreement No, {EE) below)
year menth day year month day
From
934a Lineworker 2007-01-01
To
2005-05-26 19474 2007-12-31 71,923 5.000
From
q34a Lineworker 2007-02-26
To
2006-01-24 06548 2007-12-31 45 255 4,233
See schedule 172,711 14,233
K insufficient space, altach schadile Totals
289,889 23,466
Transfer to| 203 | on Page 7 of the CT23 Long
Corporation's salaries & wages paid in the preceding taxation year [ZI l 3 1,608,759 » | or Page 4 of the CT23 Shon,
or Page 4 of the CT8
= 15 [_A]is $600,000 or greater use 25%.
= 1f A | is $400,000 or less use 30%.
» it [ A]is over $400,000 but less than $600,000 use Lhe following formula to calculate the specified percentage:
Specified percentage = .30 [ .05 ( From [A]| 1,608,759 e | —$400,000 ) + $200,000 ]
indicated specilled percentage used 25.0000 %
* Credit claimed equals lesser of:
{1} EE multiplied by the specified percentage, and
-{2} 5,000 x numbar of days the apprentice was employed in the taxation year
365 {366 if leap year)
Total Number of ARprenticas . . .. .. vt it i = [s5898) 1 5 s ]

Transfer to o Page T of the CT23 Long or
Page 4 of the CT23 Short, or Page 4 of the CT8

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1 Page 1 of



Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC)
CT23 Schedule 114

Corparation's Legal Name:

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, {MOF)

Taxation Year Eﬁd -

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040 2007-12-31 -
Eligible Apprenticeship i
- . Registrallon Dat . hd i
Trade Descrlp'tion of Apprentice ofegpsp::nggeszlz Contract or | Employment E]lgll'ﬂe Clca:ir:'nil;
Code Appranticeship MName and Contract or Agreement Period Expendituras (see notes
o Program Social insurance No. (SIN) Training Agreement No. {EE} below)
year menth day year month day
Name From
q34a Lineworker Chad Wood 2007-02-26
To
SN 495 339 792 2004-09-23 07687 2007-12-31 57,401 4,233
Name From
434a Lineworker Alex Archdekin 2007-01-01
To
SIN 520 7291 584 2004-11-29 18953 2007-12-31 65,810 5000
Mame From
434a Lineworker Jim Grewal 2007-01-01
Ta
SIN_ 510108 525 2004-08-31 07683 2007-12-31 49,491 5,000
Totals
172,711 14,233

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1

Page 2 of 2



. Ministry of Revenua H
Ontario ‘w2007 CT23 Corporations Tax and
: 33 King Street West Annual Return AL aton years cogmencing
. Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF)
Corporations Informafion Acl — Ministry of Governmani Services (MGS}

This form is a combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23 Corporations The Annual Return {common page 1 and MGS Schedule A on pages

Tay'Return and the Ministry of Government Services (MGS) Annual Raturn, 18 and 19, and Schedule K on page 20) contains non-tax information
Page 1 is a common page required for both Returns. For tax purposes, collected under the authority of the Corporations Information Act for the
depending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, it must complete either purpose of maintaining a public database of corporate information. This
the Exempt from Filing {EFF) declaration on page 2 or file the CT23 Return retum must be completed by Ontario share-capital corporations or
on pages 3-17. Corporations that do not meet the EFF criteria but de meet Foreign-Business share-capital corporations that have an exdra-provincial
the Short-Form criteria, may request and file the CT23 Short-Form Return licence to operate in Ontario .
{see page 2). . Ministry Usa
, {Not reguired if afready fited or
MGS Annual Retum Required? Annual Return exempt. Refer to Guide} I:IYE‘-S NO Page 1 of 20
Corporation's Legal Name {fnciuding puncluation}
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Mailing Addrass
‘175 Sandalwood Parkway West
End
Brampton
ON CA L74 1E8
Has the mailing address changed year month day Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last filed CT23 Return? DYBS Date of Change
RegisteredfHead Office Address
175 Sandalwood Parkway West \
Ontario
Brampten Corporation No.
ON CA L7A 1E8 (MG3S) 1414330
Location of Books and Records
175 Sandalwood Parkway West Canada Revenue Agency Business No.
Brampton
ON CA L7A 1E8
Mame of persan o contact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone No. Fax No.
Jurisdiction
Incorporated Ontario
TONY PAUL (905) 452-5505 (905) 840-0967
Address of Princlpal Office in Ontario (Exira-Provincial Corporalions anfy) (MG5) . . L
If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Onlaric business aclivity commenced
and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
Ontario Canada
year month day
Former Corporation Hame {Exira-Pravincial Corporations only) Mot Applicable {MGS5} Ceased
lz] Not Applicabla
Preferred Language / L angue de préférence
Information on Directors{Officers/Administrators must be completed on MGS No. of Schedule(s) English —French
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space is required for Schedule A, anglais - frangais
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitied {MGS). P Minisiry Uss
If there is no change to the Directors'/Officers/Administrators' information previcusly No I lIIl" II"I II"l I"Il "II |II|
submitted to MGS, please check (X) this box. Schedule{s) A and K are not required (MGS). b Change
Certification (MGS})
1 certify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.
Name of Authorized Person (Frint clearty or fypa in full}
D 9 £ Other individuals having knowledge d -
Titla I:‘ Director D Officer of the Corporatlon's business acilvities
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2008 V.1 - D¢



Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

1800040

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF})

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 3 of 20
2007-12-31 | .

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

[dentification continued (for CT23 filers only}
Please check applicable {X} box{es) and complete required information.

Type of carporation

1 E Canadian-conlrolled Private {CCPC} all year {Generally a private
corporation of which 50% or more shares are owned by
Canadian residents.) (fed.s.125(7){b}}

2 Olher Private
3 []] public

Non-share Capital

t| Other (specify) ¥

{nearest percent)

100 |%

Share Capilal wilh full voting rights
awned by Canadian Residenis

1 . Family Farm corporation s.1(2)

2 Family Fishing corporation s.1{2}

3 Morlgage Investment corporation s.47

4 | #] Credit Union .51

5 |:| Hank Morigage subsidiary s.61(4)

6 [ ] Bank s.1¢2)

7 Loan and Trust corporation 5.61{4}

8 . Naon-resident corporation s.2(2)(a} or {b)
9 Non-resident corboration 5.2(2)(c)
10. Mutual Fund corporation .48

11 Non-resident owned Investment corporation 5.4%

Non-resident ship or aircraft under reciprocal agreement wilh
" Canada s.28(b)

12

14 Bare Trustee corporation

15|:+"| Branch of Non-resident s.63(1)

16 Financial institution prescribed by Regulation only
17[:| Invesiment Dealer

18 m Generator of eleclrical energy for sale or producer of steam for
use in the generation of electrical energy for sale

18 Hydro successor, Irnuniclpal electrical utility or subsidiary of either

20. Producer and seller of steam for uses olher Lhan for lhe generation
of electricity

21

nsurance Exchange 5.74.4
Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative corporation

23[54) Professional corporation (incorporated professionals only}

This is the first year filing after incorperation or an amalgamation
{if checked, altach Ontario Schedule 24.)

. Amended Return

Taxation year end change — Canada Revenue Agency
approval required

Final taxation year up to dissolution {MNofe: for disconfinued
businesses, see guide.)

% Final taxation year before amalgamation
Tha corporation has a floating fiscat year end

24 There has heen a transfer or receipt of assel{s) involving a corporation
having & Canadian permanent eslablishment outside Ontario

There was an acquisition of contral fo which subsection 249(4)
of the federal ncome Tex Act {ITA) applies since lhe previous
taxation year

If checked, date conlrol was acquired year month day

The corporation was involved in a transaction where all or substantially
all (30% or more) of the assets of a non-arm's lenglh comporation wera
received in the taxation year and subsection 85(1} or 85{2) of the
federal ITA applied to the ransaction (If checked, attach Ontario
Schedule 44.)

First year filing of a parent corporation after winding-up a subsidiary
corporafion{s) under section 88 of lhe federal ITA during the taxation
year. (If checked, attach Ontario Schedule 24.}

Sectlon 83.1 of the CTA applies {redirection of payments for certaln
electricity corporations)

Yes No -
Whas lhe corporation inactive throughout lhe taxation year?

Has lhe corporation's Federal T2 Return been Fled wilh the
Canada Revenue Agency?

Are you requesting a refund due to:

D the Carry-back of a Loss?
[][X] anOvepayment?

[ ] [X] aSpecified Refundabte Tax Credit?
‘ZJ Are you a member of a Partnership or Joint Venlure?

Complete if applicable

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor
Permit no. {Use head office no.)

- Ontario Employer Health Tax
Account no, {Use head office no.}

0434-398
Specify major businéss activity

111437811

Electricity

Distributor

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2008 V.1 - 0804



Income Tax CT23 Page 4 of 2C

Alfacation ~ If you carry on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction outside Ontario, you may allocate that

porl.lon of taxable income deemed earned in that jurisdiction to that jurisdiction (s.39) (InLB. 3008). DOLLARS ONL}
Net Income {loss) for Ontarie purpases (per reconcillation schedule, page 15) s e e - - - - o o - - - - X Fom 32,550,421 ¢
Subtract; Charitable donations e e s e e e e e e e e e el 350 ,
Subtract; Gifls to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property (Atiach schedule 2) - - - = |z| 1,800
Subtract; Taxable dividends deductible, per federal Sehedule 3 e,
Subtract: Ontario political conlributions {Affach Scheduie 2A) {Int.B. 3002R) - e
Sublract: Federal Part V1.1 tax « X 3 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o [5]
Subfracl Prior years' losses applied - Non-capital losses e e e e e e e e i e e e e e e e e e 704
From inclusion

Net capital losses  {page 16) » % rate | 50.000000 |% = -

Farm losses T

Restricted farm losses e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e — From

Limited parlnership losses i AT o
Taxable income (Non-capital loss} e '548:2

Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes I

Adjusted Taxable Income +[1] i is negative, enter } - - - - -

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Taxable income D e e 3 0 Tolal Days
Fiom {or if applicable)} 32,548,271 o X 00 X - 365

[Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days

365 + [73]__365 |= +[32] 4,556,758 o

= +[29] .

From {or if anplicable) 32,548,271 o X

Ontarto Allocat:on
Income Tax Payable (before deduction of tax credits) [ 28 | + [32]

1
1
1
1
]
€
1
'
b
'
t
'
il
]
v
3

Incentive Deduction for Smali Business Corporations {IDSBC) (s.41)

If this section is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied.

Dl;d you claim the federal Small Business Deduction {fed.s.125({1)) in the taxation year or would you have claimed the
federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125{5.1) not been applicable in the Laxation year? {X) D Yes No

* Income from active business carried on in Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1}{a))
Federal taxable income, tess adjustment for foreign tax credit (fed.s.125(1){b))  +[ 51 |

Add:  Losses of olher years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) + -
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (5.34) — .

Federal Business limit (line 410 of the T2 Return} for the year
hefore the application of fed.s.125(5.1) - - -

Ontario Business Limit Calculation

afler Dee, 31, 2002
before Jan. 1, 2004
320,000 [ + 355} = 4 .
Elays alter Dec. 31, 2003 ] Percentage oleederaI
=" = Business limit
400,000 x ([34]_365 + "~ 365}= + 400,000 = | (fom T2 Schedule 23).

Enter 100% if
. . not associated.
Business Limit

for Ontario purposes + =[44] 400,000 4 X 100,0000{% }=[245]%

ool x[58] P T R —
***Ontario Allocation Least of . or

Income eligible for the IDSBC D R R R From

*  Note: Modiied by 5.41(6) and (7} for corporations that are members of a parinership. (Refer to Guide.}
**  Note: Adjust accordingly for a floating taxation year and use 366 for a leap year.
*=*  Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from @ if Taxable Income is affocated to foreign jurisdicions. See special rifes (s.41(4)).

continued on Page §
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Carporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 5 of 20

Hydra One Brampton Networks inc. 1800040 2007-12-31 _ DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 4 T
Numbzr of Days In Taxation Year ] -
o batore Jan. 3. 2904 Total Days .
Calculation of IDSBC Rate S R T I T R EN .=} 73]| 365 = +|
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days ’
e x|[34]_ 365+ [78]_365 |- +[%0) 8.5000-
IDSBC Rate for Taxation Year [89] + [90] = 78] 8.5000
Claim - - - - - - - - - - - - - Fom[80] s X Fruml B.SOOOi% - - - = .

Corporations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporation’s taxable income
(or if associated, the associated group's taxahle income) is greater than the amount 400,000 in below.

Surtax on Canadian-controlled Private Corporations {s.41.1)

Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations,

Associated Corporation - The Taxable Income of associated corporations is the taxable income
for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this corporation's taxation year end.

*Taxable Income of the corporation - = = = = s m s = s~ a s « « = Fom {or if applicable} + 32,548,271 ,
If you are a member of an assoaciated group (X) (Yes)

Ontario Corporations Tax

Mame of aszoclated corporation (Canadlan & forelgn) Account No. [MOF) Taxatlon Year End * Taxable Income
{if insufficient space, alfach schedule) {if applicables (If foss, enter nil)
See schedule +
+
' +
Aggregate Taxable Income + + + .etc. A e e e e e e e e e e e e =

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Dags afler Dec. 31, 2002
and b

efore Jan, 1, 2004 Tolal Days :
320,000 X +[73] 385 |= +[ng] .
Days afler Dec. 31, 2003 Tolal Days
400,000 X 385 + [73] 365 |= +[118] 400,000 «
+ = 400,000 o P T T —[114] 400,000 o
{If negative, enter nil) =[5 ] 32,148,271 4

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days alter Dac, 31, 2002 Total Days

Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax R L Gie X _365 +[73] 365 |= +| 4.6670
From 32,148,271 4 X From [97]| 466701% - - - . - - - .- = 1,500,360
From 1,500,360 » X From e + From 400,000, = .
Surtax Lesserof [ 70] or [88] e KT

* Note: Short Taxation Years — Special rules apply where the txation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated with it.

continued on Page 6
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income Tax continued from Page 5 CT23 Page 6 of 20

R DOLLARS ONLY

-

Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)} (Attach schedute 17) T

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) {s.43)

App}:‘es to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carmried on in Canada, as determined
by regulations,

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource profits from the mining operations”, as delermined for Ontarlo depletion purposes, after deducting
depletion and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, renlals or royalties. if you are ¢laiming this credit,
attach a copy of Ontario schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources other than manufaciuring and
processing, mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the total active business income and b) the Intal active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits R T T [r20]:
Subtrack  Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations ({DSBC) - - - - - - - — From | 56 | .
Add: Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlfed private corporations

From From From

. T 100.0000/% + [78]| s.5000/% =[7z .

*Cnlario Allocation

Lesser of 58] or [1Z1} N 1 .
[120] — [&6] + [122 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e == .. o= 130 .
Taxable Income s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - = F From[10] 32,548,271 4
Subtract:  Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) - “ = = = - - - _ Fom[5B] .
Add: Adjustments for Surlax on Canadian-conlrolled private corporations s e e e e e e e = = - - -+ Fom[122]
Subtract:  Taxable Income 32,548,271 X Allocation % to jurisdictions outside Canada e e e - e -

Subtract;  Amount by which Canadian and foreign invesiment income exceeds net capital losses D T T

. 32548,271 o

Claim Number of Days in Taxation Year
Cays after Dec. 21, 2002
and before Jan, 1, 2004 Total Days
143 » % From 100.0000)% X - =71i5% X [1 33 | <+ 365 |= +[154] .
Lesser of or Ontario Allocation Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
« X From 100.0000|% X 2% x|[34] 365 <+ 365 |= +[156] .
Lesserof o Ontario Allocation _
M&P claim for taxation year [154] + I R R T T S =[180] .

* Note: Ontario Alfocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ from if Taxable income is affocated to forefgn jurisdictions. See special rules (5.43(1))

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity e e e e e e e e o

Cradit for Foreign Taxes Paid {s.40}
Applies if you paid tax fo a jurisdiction ouiside Canada on foreign investment income {Int.B. 3001R). {Attach schedule} - i

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)
Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Smali Business Development

Corporations. Any unused porfion may be camied forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes. (Refer to the former Smal
Business Development Corporations Acl}

Eligible Credit . CreditClaimed [180] __~ o

Subtotal of Income Tax [40] - [70] + [100] — [110] - [160] — [167] - [162] — [370] — [180] - - - - =[180] .

confinuved on Page 7
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Corparaticn's Lega! Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF}  Taxation Year End CT23 P age 7 of 20

Hydro Onhe Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Cradits (Refer to Guide) .

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit {OITC) (s.43.3} -Applies to scientific research and experimental development in Ontario. i}
Eligible Credit From [5620] QITC Claim Form {Attach original Glaim Form) e e e e e e e e e e e oo +[A81] s

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) {s.43.4) Applies to employment of dligible students.
Eligible Credit From [5798 ] CT23 Schedule 113 (Altach Schedufe 113) T T TR

Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) {s.43.5)
Applies to qualifying Ontario fabour expenditures for Name of Production
digible Canadian content film and television productions,

Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corparation (OMDC)
(Attach the original Cerlificate of Ellgibility) T

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) {s.43.5) No. of Graduates From

Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduates, for employment
commencing prior to July §, 2004 and expenditures incurred prior fo January 1, 2005.

Eligible Credit From [6598] CT23 Schedule 115 {Attach Schedule 115) e - e

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit {OBPTC) (s.43.7)
Appfies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian aulhors,
Eligible Credit From OBPTC Claim Form (Aftach both the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Eligibiity) - -

Ontaric Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (5.43.8)

Applies to labour relating bo camputer animation and special effects on an eligible production.. )

Eligible Credit From of the Cerlificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontaric Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

{Altach the orfginal Cerlificale of Efgibility} S T R S T T S

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) {s.43.9)
Appilies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract, -
Eligible Credit From OBRITC Ciaim Form (Attach original Glaim Form) e e e e e e Lo oo +[798] "

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10}

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eliglble productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eligible Credit From of the Cerlificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

{Attach the original Certificate of Eligibiity) s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 e e

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (CIDMTC) (s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eliglble products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From of lhe Cerlificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontaric Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

{Altach the original Ceriificate of Eligibility) S T R T

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit {(OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.
Eligible Credit From OSRTC Claim Form {Aftach both the original Claim Form and the Certilicate of Eligibifty) -

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit {ATTC) (s.43.13) No. of Apprentices From [5896]
Appiies to employment of eligible apprentices. A 57
Eligible Credit From 5838 | CT23 Schedule 114 {Aftach Schedule 114) .

Other {specify) e e e e e e e e 4.

Total Specified Tax Credits ++++++'++++_+

Specified Tax Credits Appfied to reduce Income Tax S e e e e e e et e e e e e e

Income Tax - OR Enter NIL If reporting Non-Capital Loss (smount cannot bs negative) - . - - = s

Te determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax {CMT) is applicable to your Carporation, see Datermination of Applicability section for the CMT
on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.
OR

{f CMT is not app!l_cable for the current taxation year but your carporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.

L : 4;529;382
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) CT23 Page 8 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Total Assets of the corporation e P 364,468,010 &
Total Revenue of the corporation ek e e s s e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e +[241] .

The above amounts include the corporation's and assoclated corporations’ share of any parinership(s} / joint venture(s) total assets and lotaf revente.

If you are a member of an assoclated group (X) l:‘ {Yes)

QOnitarig Corporations Tax
Mame of associated corporallon (Canadian & foreign) Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Total Assels Totlal Revenue
{if insufficient space altach scheduls) (if applicable}

Aggregate Total Assets [240] + [243] + [245] + [247] . ete. - - - - - - - - - - -
Aggregate Tota! Revenue  [241] + [244] + [246] + [248], ete. T T

Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Total Assets exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Taxation Years — Special rules apply for delemmining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation or
any fiscal perlod of any partnership{s) / joint venture(s) of which Lhe corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.,

Associated Corporation — The lotal assets or tolai revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the faxation year ending
on or before the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.

If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101,

Calculation: CMT fAttach Schedute 101.)

Gross CMT Payable - - CMTBase  From Schedule 101 [2136 32:i58% X From 100.0000| % X “i4o = [27] 888,886 ,
If negative, enter zaro Ontario Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Afiach Scheduls} L T L,

Sublract: Income Tax T T R T T T T T From 4,556,758 «

Net CMT Payable (If negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = 3,667,872,

If is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer from Page 7 to Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.
If is less than zero and you have a CMT credit camyover, complete A & B below.

If is greater than or equal o zere, transfer to Page 17 and ransfer to Page 17, and to Part 4 of Schedule 101: Continuity of CMT
Credit Carryovers.

CMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101 .

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A.  Income Tax {before deduction of specifled credits) e N KRR 4,556,758 &
Gross CMT Payable T - 888,886 .
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes - = = = « = - = -  — Fom .
If - is negative, enter NIL in = 888,886 4 P - _ 888,886
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit T T T T S T 200]. - 3,667:872-«
B.  Income Tax {after deduction of specified credils) T 4,529,382 ,
Subtract; CMT credit used to reduce income taxes T T T T
Incoms Tax T T R R S T T R T S

IfA & B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of . and your CMT credit carryover available .

if only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your GMT credit carryover avalfable [2333],
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Corporation's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 9of 20
DOLLARS ONLY

Hydro One 8rampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31
Capital Tax (Reter to Guide and int.B. 3011R)
and

if your carporation is & Financial Instifution (5.58(2)), complefe fines
on page 10 then proceed fo page 13,

K your corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or parinershi
and the Gross Revenue and Tolal Assels as calculated on page 10in ﬁ
and are both $3,000,000 or fess, your corparation is exempt from Capitel
Tar for the taxafion year, excepf for a branch of a non-resident corporation.

A corparation thaf meets these criteria should disregard aff ofhar Capitsl

Tax itemns {including the cafculation of Texable Capital). Enter NiL. In

on page 12 and complefe the return from that point. Alf other corporations must
compute their Taxable Capital in order fo defermine thelr Capital Tax payable.

Members of a parinership (limited or general} or a joint venture, must atlach
all financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are
a member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include ils
share of liabilifies that would olherwise be included if Lhe partnership were

a corporation. If Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be

-

.

adjusted by adding the corporation's share of the parinership's Tolal Assels -
and by deducting inveslments in the partnership as it appears on the
corporation’s balance sheet, in addition to any other required adjusiments
{s.6%45)). Special rules apply to limited parinerships {Int.B. 3017R).

Any Assels and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint
venture must be included along with the corporation's other Assels and
liabilites when calcutating its Taxable Paid-up Capital,

Speclal rules and rates apply fo Non-Resident corporations {s.63, 5.64 and
5.69(3)).

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of
a non-resident subject to tax by virtue of 5.2(2){a} or 2({2){b), and whose
business is not carried on solely in Canada is deamed to be the greater
of (1) taxable Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2} total assels in
Canada minus certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of
5.63(1}(a) {InLB. 3010).

Paid-up Capital
Paid-up capital steck {Int.B. 3012R and 3015R) S T T L T 21,501,490
Retained earnings {if deficit, deduct} {Int.B. 3012R) . @ 33,541,068 «
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisel surplus (Int.B.3012R} S T I + @l 60,059,581 »
Loans and advances (Alfach schedufe} (Int.B. 3013R} L T T R T @ 154,080,260 o
Bank loans {int.B. 3013R}) T T T T T TR ST R S .
Bankers acceptances {Int.B. 3013R) T T T T + ﬁm »
Bonds and debeniures payabie {InLB. 3013R} T T R I ' .
Morlgages payeble (Int.B, 3013R) e BE4 .
Lien notes payable (Int.B. 3013R) e M F| »
Deferred credits {including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also
be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the [arge corporations tax) {InLB. 3013R}) . e = e e e e e e e - + .
Contingent, investment, inventory and simitar reserves (Int.B. 3012R) T T T S T + 11,668,560 »
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach scheduie) (Int.B. 3012R) S T B ECT .
Share of partnership{s} or joint venture(s} paid-up capital (Altach schedule(s)) (Int.B. 3017R) I T + .
Subtotal T T R R T R T R S T 370 310,858,959
Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retain calculations. Do not submit.) (Int.B. 3012R) T L L T T RS- 4,710,499 .

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTTI cosls dofermed for income lax

if not already deducted for book purposes (Int.B. 3015R) S T .
Total Paid-up Capital o YR 306,148,460 «
Sublract; Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (8.62(1){d}) {InLB. 3015R) D L T — o

Electrical Generating Corporations Only — All emounts with respect to electrical generating assels, except
fo lhe extent that they have been deducted by lhe corporation In compufing its income for income tax purposes
for the current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a} of the

Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used bath in generating electricity from a renewable or alternative
energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regufation

Net Paid-up Capitat e m = e e e e e e e 4o

Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and int.B. 3015R)

Altach computations and list of carporation names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.)
are eligible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior io the year end of the investor corporahon

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar abligations, e.g. stripped
interest coupens, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1998)

Mortgages due from other corporations S e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Shares in ather corporations {certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) e,
Loans and advances to unrelated corporations n e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Eligible foans and advances to related corparations {certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) - e e e e e - e -

Share of parinership(s} or joint venture(s) digible investments {Attach schedule)

Total Eligible Investments e e e e e e e e e e o

continued on Pane 10
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Capital Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 20

Total Assets (IntB. 3015R) DOLLARS ONLY
Total Assets per balance shest T T e 364,468,010 o
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from assels B v + [421
Share of partnership(s}jeint venture{s) total assets {Attach schedule) S

Subtracl: investment in parlnership(s)f]oint venture(s) s e e e e e e e e - e e el oo oo a .

421
[423]
Total Assets as adjusted T 1| 364,468,010 o

Amounts in [360] and [361] {if deducted from assets) e e e a e e e e e o e e e e e e e e oo #
Subtract: Amounts in [371],[372] and [381] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e i e e e e e e
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if booked LT
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments {specify on an altached schedule) - e e e e e e e e e e e oo
Total Assets S = e = e e e oo e e e e e e e e e el D aC e e e e e Lo

4,710,999

Investment Allowance ([410] + [450]) x [330] - . - - - - = - - -« -+ < Nottoexceed [#10]
Taxable Capital [380] - [460] m e e e e e o e e e e e e e e Lo

Gross Revenue (as adjusted to inciude the share of any parinership(s)joint venture{s) Gross Revenua) - - - [a80] |
Total Assets (as adjusted) T el

$364;468,010-4

Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version {2007) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced afler December 31, 2004,
Financial Instilulions use calculations on page 13.

If the corperation is a family farm corporation, family ﬁshlng corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution, complete only Section A below,

OR [f the corporation is not a member of an associated group andfor partnership, complete Section B below, then review
only the Capital Tax calculations in Section C on page 11, selecting and completing the one specific subsection (e.g. C3)
that applies to the cerporation.

OR If the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Seclion B below and Section D
on page 11, and if applicable, complete Seclion E or Section F on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a
connecled partnership, please refer to the CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the
Capital Tax section.

This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing
corporation or & credit union that is not a Financial Institution (Int.B. 3018).

Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the relurn from that point.
SECTIONB

m Calculation of Taxable Capital Deduction {TCD)

MNumber of Pays In Taxation Year
(e

after Dec, 31, 2004 Total Days |
before Jan. 1, 2006

7,500,000 X L +[73] 365 |= + .
(Days after Dac. 31, 2005 Total Days )
and before Jan. 1, 2007

10,000,000 X |[¥7] +[73]_365 |= + .
rDa after Deq, 31, 2006 Total Days
nd bafore Jan. 1, 2008

12,500,000 x[[38] 365 + 365 |= + [504 12,500,000 «

(Days alter Dec. 31, 2007 Total Days

15,000,000 * |[39] + 365_ )= + .
Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD) + + + = [503 2,500,000.&

This section applies to corporations to calculate the prorated capital tax rate.

Calculation of Capital Tax Rate Number of Days In Taxation Year
Days before Jan. 1, 2007 Total Days
03% X + 365 |= + [51 %
Days after Dec. 31, 2006 Tolal Days
nd belore Jan. 1, 2003
0.225% x|[557] 365 =+ 365 |= + [512] 0.2250 %
Capital Tax Rate [511] +[s12] - - - - - = 0.2250 %

conlinued on Page 11
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Corporation's L.egal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 page 11 of 20

Hydro One Brampton MNetwaorks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31 : DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax Calculation continved from Page 10 -

This section applies if the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership.

Ci. |l and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that paint.

If Taxable Capital in is equal to or less than the TCD.n [503], enter NiL in on page 12 and complele the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital in exceeds the TCDin . complete the follawing calculation and transfer the amount from [523] to on page 2,
and complete the return from that point. _

+ Frorn .
- From - s Days In taxation year
= e x rrom] 20| 74100{60001% X rom[516]_ 0.2250% X [658] 365 . = +[523] .
Ontario Allocation Capital Tax Rate 355 (366ifleapyear)  Transferto on page 12 and
i fioaling taxation year,  completa the return from thal point
. refertoGuide. - .

This section applies ONLY toa corporatlon that is a member of an assoclated grnup (excludlng Financlal [nstitutuons and corporahons exernpl from Capztal Tax}
and/or parinership. You must check either or - [524] and complete this section before you can calcutate your Capilal Tax Caleufation under enlher Section &
or Section F.

(X if applicable) All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.

If Taxable Capital on page 10 Is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, enter NIL in
on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital [470] on page 10 exceeds the TCD [503] on page 10, proceed to Section E, enter the TCD amount in
in Section E, and complete Sectlion E and the return fmm that point

H {X I applicable) Ong or more of the corporations that you ara associated with maintains a permanent establlshment in Canada.

You and your associated group may conlinue to &flocate the TCD by completing the
Calculation below. Or, the assoclated group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1)
of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are used to allocate the TCD among the
associated group. Once a 55.69(2.1) election is fited, all members of the group will then be
required to file In accordance with the election and allocate a portion {portion is henceforth
réferred to as Net Deduction) of the capltal tax effest relaﬁng to the TCD to 2ach
corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation s total a.ssels
multiplied by its Ontarlo allocation is to the fotal assets of the group.

The tolal asset amounts and Ontarlo allocation pefcentages to be used for this calculation
must be taken from each corporation’s financial Information from Its last taxation year ending
in the immediately preceding calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the assotiated group may deduct its Net Deduction
amount as apporlioned by the tofal asset formuta, the group may, at the group's option,
reallocate the group's tota! Net Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corperate
group wishes, as [ong as the total of the reallocated amounts does not exceed the group’s
fotal Net Deduction amount criginally calculated for the associated group.

D2. Cakulation is on next page

continued on Page 12
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CT23 Page 12 of 20

Capgtal Tax Calculation continued from Page 11 DOLLARS ONLY

D2. Calculation Do not complete this calculation if 55.69(2.1) election is filed

. Taxable Capital From [470] on page 10 f e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - o - -+ Fom [470] 306,148,460 4

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group {exciuding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Mames of associaled corporations {excluding Financial

Onlario Corporations Tax
e e o o 109 T R rote ot
{if insufficient space, allach scheduls) (if applicable)
See schedule + 891,184,569 o
+(g32] 0 .
Aggregate Taxable Capital + +[532] + . efc. “ e e e e e e e e e e e e o .- =[540] 5151973331029

A '

i above is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation
year, is NIL.

Enter NIL in [523] in section E below, as applicable.

If above is greater than the TCD on page 10, the corporation must compute its share of
the TCD below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section E below.

From 306,148,450 & = From 1,197,333,029 « X From 12,500,000, = LAy 67
Transfer to in Section E befow

55.69(2.1) Election Filed

(X if applicable)  Election filed. Attack a copy of Schedule 597 with this CT23 Return.
Proceed to Section F below,

SECTIONE

This section applies if the corporation is 2 member of an associated group and/or parinership whose total aggregate
Taxable Capital above, exceeds the TCD on page 0.

Completes the following calculation and lransfer the amount from to , and complete the return from that point.
+ From 306,148,960 « Total Capital Tax for
3,112,767 Days i taxation year the taxation year
S en
303,035,693 X 1% X From 0.2250% X 365 = + 681,830 »

Ontario Allocation Capital Tax Rate * 3g5 (386ifleap yoar) Transfar to and complete
the relurn from that pofni

SECTIONF

This section applies if a corporation is 2 member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a 55.69(2.1) election

+ From[470] . x Fom[518] goospen . . . . . - . = 4 .
Ontario Allocation Capital Tax Rate

— Capital tax deduction from redating to your corporation’s Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 581 - - — From ___—.

= .

Total Capital Tax for

. i the taxation year
Days in taxalion year

Capital Tax - e e e o . X 555] 365 - e e - = .
* 385 (366 if leap year} Transfer lo and complele
the return from that point

* if floating taxalion year, refer fo Gufde.

Cﬁpital Tax before application of specified credils
Sublract: Specified Tax Credils applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) T T T

Capital Tax [543] —[548] (amount cannot be negative) R T T R o 681830,

Transfer to Page 17
continued on Pag_e 13
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}  Taxation Year End CT23 page 13 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1500040 2007-12-31 DOLLARS .ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 12 "

-+

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions : .

1.1 Credit Unions only
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in on page 12, and complete the return from that point.

1.2 Other than Credit Unions

(Relain details of calculations for amounts in boxes and [570]. Do not submit with this tex return.)
Days in laxalion year

X % X Fom[30]]_100.0000/% x [555]_ 365 - - - - = +[569] .
Lesser of adjusted g{tal Tax Rate (1) Ontario Allocation  * 365 (386 If leap year)
Taxable Paid Up Capilal {Refor to Guido)
and Basic Capilal Amount
in accordance with
Division B.1

Days in taxation year

x [671]___ % x Fom[30]_100.0000/% x [555] 365 - - - - =  +[51 .
Adjusted Taxable Pltal TaxRale (2) Ontario Allocation  + 355 (366 T1eap yeer)
Guide,

Paid Up Capital

In accordance with
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capilal Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions (before Section 2} + - =575

* If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

2. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

{Retain details of eligible investment calcufation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retsin the originel letter approving
the credit issued in accardsnce with the Communily Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax refum.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e — [383] -,
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Invesiment Fund (CSBIF)? (X) |:| Yes

Capital Tax - Financial Institutions  [575] — [585] s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e =[586 .
Transfer in on Page 12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 8 74.3)  (Refer to Guide)

{1} Uninsured Benefils Arrangements S R - - =|588|; -

Appiies to Ontaric-related uninsured benefits arangements.

{2) Unlicensed Insurance {enter premium tax payable in and attach a delailed scheduls of calculations. If subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes logether and enter total texin  [588].)

Appiies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing Insurance for persons resident or property sitrated in Qnilario with
unlicensed insurers,

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer to Guide) A e e e e e e e e 4 e e -

Premium Tax [s88] — [589] e e e e e e e e e e e e i e e e d e e e e e e e e o =

Transfer fo page 17

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2008 v.1 - G804



CT23 Page 14 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Recongile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes
with net income (loss) for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

~

Net Jncome (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1 L o 32,550,421 4
Transior ic Page 15
Add:
Federal capital cost allowance T + 13,505,850
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction B L + 2,130,475 »
Ontaric taxable capitat gain T .
Federai non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year e T R 546,162 «
Federal aliowable reserves. Balance end of year S T T T T .
Onlario non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year T T 11,668,560 «
Onfario allowable reserves, Balance beginning of year S T + .
Federal exploration expenses {e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) T A T & .
Federal resource allowance {Refer lo Guide)} T L L .
Federal depletion allowance T T + .
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses L e T T T + | 611 .
Crown charges, royatiies, rentals, efc. deducted for Federal purposes (Refer io Guide) - - - + 617 .
Management fees, renls, myalties and similar payments to non-arms’ length non-residents W
Mumber of Days in Taxation Year
Days afler
b'é?&?ﬁﬁf’?.sz’&% Total Days
[33] «[73]__365 |=+s33] .
Days after
Dec. 31, 2003 Tolal Days
[612 X 57714 X[34] 365 +[73] 365 |=+[634] .
Total add-back amount for Management fees, efc. +[634] = o P+ [613] -
Federal Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line of fed. form T661 ) .
excluding any negative amount in from Ont, CT23 Schedule 161 s e e o - - e * Vi e, 358:932
Add any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 S TR
Federal allowable business investment loss S T + .
Total of other itemns not allowed by Cntaric but allowed federally {Aftach schedufe} - - - - + .
Total of Additions to + + + + + + e .= 28,309,979 » » 2af309 579 .
Transfer fo Page 15
Deduct:
Ontario capital cost allowance (excludes amounts deducted under } e
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction R R +
Federal taxable capital gain T A R T .
Ontarlo non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year e e e e e e e e e -+ 646,162 »
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year e .
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year W e e e = e = e o - o - o+ 11,668,560 »
Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year S T T S + .
Ontaric exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain cafcufations. Da not submit.) + .
Ontzrio depletion allowance R T T T R + .
Onlario resource allowance (Refer fo Guida) T I B T T +
Ontario current cost adjustment (Atfach schedule} R R R R R T
CCA on assels used to generata electricity from natural gas, altemative or renewable resources. +
Subtotal of deductions for this page o + + - e s s s s 27,951,047 »

Transfer fo Page 15

continued on Page 15
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Carporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 page 15 of 20
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income {loss) - - o -
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ : l
continued from Page 14 *
Net income {loss) for federal income 1ax purposes, per federal Schedule 1 e e - e - - - - e - e e - kom X 32,550,421
Tota! of Additions on page 14 e R a9 28,309,979 »
Sub Total of deducticns on page 14 - = - = - - - - - - - - - - - - « Fom = 27,951,047 «
Deduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive {(ONTTI} Gross-up
{Appflies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)
Capital Cost Allowance {Ontario) (CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intellactual property deducted in the current taafion year - - - |6B2 .
ONTTI Gross-up deduction caiculation:
Gross-up of CCA
From
s X 4] — From .
from [30 | 100.0000
Ontario Allocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive (WCCT}
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
s X i' % X 007 =
Qualifying expenditures: i From ' 100.0000I
Onlario allocalion
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive (WATI)
{Applies to digible expenditures ncurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
+ X szl U0 .,:='°/u x f-;‘;w» i =
Qualifying expenditures: From @l 10&0000‘
Onlario allocation
Number of Employees accommodated
Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI)
{Appfies to the dligible acquisition of school buses purchased
after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2006.) (Refer lo Gulde)
] X . J 238 /o X 1.-,-\ : s Iy:.u.;
Qualifying expendilures: From | 100.0000]
- Ontario allocation |
Educational Technology Tax Incentive (ETTI)
{Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior o January 1, 2005.)
[ [672 . X G5y x | =[emm)
Qualifying expenditures: From | 1gg_gggg|
N Ontario allocation |
Ontarlo allowable business investment loss S TS a
Ontario Scientlfic Research Expenses claimed in year in frem Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 + :
Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on
federal form T661, line 454 or 455 {if filed aftar June 30, 2003) - - - - - - e +
Total of other daductions allowed by Ontario (Altach schadule) - - - - - - - : -
Total of Deductions [6a1]+[663] +[666] + [668] +[671] +[673] + 678 + [679] +[677] + [664] = 28,309,979, P 26,309,979 o
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes  [600] +[640]—[680] T N 32,550,421 ,
Transfer inp Page 4
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Continuity of Losses Carried Forward

+

CT23 Page 16 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Non-Capltal Losses Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal Limited Partnership
{1} Losses Losses Property Losses Losses (6)
M f . 700 ¢ [ 710] (2 [720] (2 (750
Balance at Beginning of Year (ol [r20] 2 e 740 [750]
Add: 701 [711] [721] {731} [751]
Current year's losses (7) e [z21]
26,295
Losses from predecessor
corporations (3) i
703 713 [723]
Subtotal [733] [753]
26,295 .
Subtract: Utilized during the year  |[Z04] 2 (2 (4) 2 @4 )
to reduce taxzble income
] . 725 [735]
Expired during lhe year
Carﬂ%bg&k to prior 2y o Page 17 7y fo Page 17 2 lo Page 17 () ‘tePagei?
years to reduce
taxable income (5)
707 Falki 727 -—
Subtotal 77 747 757
| 708 I 7189 [7391
Balance at End of Year it ¢ 12 (73] e 138
26,295

Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin

Year of Origin Non-Capiltal Losses Total Capi
3 pital Losses .
(oldest year ?"'50 Non-Capital Losses of Predecessor from Listed Personal Farm Losses Restricted Farm
year month day Corporations Property only Losses
oy prec_adi:ljl_g__taxatiqq_y_aar B T o - - —r T 70
_.1999:07:31
* _Blh preceding laxallyn’yea :
'|[852] 872
-m -3?5
857
869 889

Notes:

(1} Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses,
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by 5.34.

{2) Where acquisition of coniral of the corporation has occurred, the
utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4) through
111(5.5), as made applicable by s.34.

(3} Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1} and s.87(2.11)} and/or
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 86{1.2)}, as made applicable by 5.34.

{4) To the extent of applicable gainsfincomefat-risk amount only.

{5) Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed,5.111(1) and
fed.s.41(2)(b), as made applicable by 5.34.

(6) Where a limited pariner has Imited partnership losses, allach loss
calculations for each partnership.

{7) Include amount from E if taxable income is adjusted to claim unused
foreign tax credit for federal purposes.

(8) Amountin [708] must equat total of + [839].

{9} tnclude non-capital losses incurred in taxation years ending after
March 22, 2004,

CDRPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2008 V.1 - 0B(



Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Bramoton Netwarks Inc, 1800040

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF}

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 17 of 20
2007-12-31

Request for Loss Carry-Back {s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
pravious taxation years under 5.80{16) with respect to one or more types of losses
canied back.

* |f, after applying a loss camy-back to one or more previous years, therels a
balance of loss avaifable ta camy forward Lo a future year, it is the corporation’s
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.411, as made applicable by s.34.

* Where control of a corparation has been acquired by a person or group of
persans, certaln restrictions apply to the carry-forward and camy-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111{4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by 5,34,

* Refunds arising from the loss camry-back adjuslment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Minlstry of Flnance,

DOLLARS ONLY

« Any late filing penalty applicable to the retum for which the loss is being
applied will not be reduced by the loss camy-back. -,

» The application of a loss camry-back will be available for interest ealculation
purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:
1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the carporation’s retum for the loss year is delivered to
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corporation lo reassess the particular laxation year Lo {ake into account
the deduction of the loss.

+ If aloss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account number and laxation year end in the
spaces provided under Application of Losses helow.

. . Non-Capital Total Capltal Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Appiication of Losses Losses Losses Losses
910 940
Total amount of loss
26,295

Deduct: Loss to be carmmied back to preceding faxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income

Prodecossor Onlarin Corporation's

Taxatlon Year Ending
Tax Account No. [MCF}

year month day

i) 3" preceding -
942
iy 2" preceding
= 923
itiy 1% preceding ;
From [726] From
Total loss to be carried back

Balance of loss available for carry-forward

Summary
IncomeTax - - - - - - + Fom[230]or[320]%
Corporate Minimum Tax - - - -+ From L
Capilal Tax - = = = = - - - + Fom
Premium Tax = = = = = - - * From
Total Tax Payable - - - - - - =|es0]sn
Sublract: Paymenis - = = -« -« = - —To80]

Capilal Galns Refund (s,48) - —[o85]

?:Jaslif en»% Epe‘:.ili?Fge&f;}'arlo Guide) -

A N

QOther, specify - .
Balance - e e e e e e e e e = 426,705 o
If payment dua - - - - Enclosed * : i
If overpayment: Refund (Refer fo Guids) - = .

year month day
Apply to | D I}Emm s 2“

Y
(neludes credf! Inferesl)

* Make your cheque {drawn on a Canadian financial instilution) or 2 money
order in Canadian funds, payable lo the Minister of Finance and print
your Ontario Corporation’s Tax Account No, (MOF) on the back of
cheque or money order. (Refer to Guide for other payment methods.)

Certification

1 am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
retum, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this CT23
retumn, has been examined by me and Is a true, correct and complete relurn and
that the information is in agreement with the books and records of the corporation,
1 further cerlify that the financial statements accurately reflect the financial
position and operaling resulls of the corporation as required under section 75 of
the Corporaffons Tax Act, The method of computing income for this taxation year
Is consistent with that of the previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a
statement atiached. i

MName (please print)

TONY PAUL

Title

CONTROLLER

Full Residence Address

¢/o 175 Sandalwood Parkway, W

Brampton
ON CA L7A 1E8
Signature Dat
/ v

Note: Section 76 of the Corparations Tax Act provides penalties for making false
or misleading statemnents or omissions.
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HOBNI_2007.207 2007-12-3% Hydre One Brampton Networks In:
2008-08-03 14:23 86486 7635 RC000

Attached Schedule with Total

Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts baoked (Retain calculations. Do not submit.} (Int.B. 3012R)

Title™ NBV over UCC

Description Amount

NBV per F/S (not including CIP) 233,444,223|00
Less: Land -8,146,892|00
UcC -237,999,510|00
NBV - Gaodwill {UCC bump up at acgn.) 60,055,581|00
CEC -28,304,887]00
25% Permanent Difference -14,975,729[00
Deferred Debt Cost-Accounting {1425/2475900) 633,713(00

Total 4,710,499|00

CORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOY  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page 1 of



10BNI_2007.207 2007-12-31 Hydro One Bramptan Networks Inc.
2008-06-03 14:23 48486 7635 RC0001

Attached Schedule with Total -

Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012R)

£

Title Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves {Int,B. 3012R)

Description Amount
schedule 13 closing balance 11,668,560(00
Total 11,668,560/00

CORPORATE TAXPREP f TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - ER0S  VERSION 2008 VL.O Page 1 of 1
'ape 1 0



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101

Page 1 of 3

Corporation’s Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Carporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

1800040 2007-12-31
Part 1: Caiculation of CMT Base
Banks — Net income/loss as per reporl accepted by Superintendent of Financial Institutions {SFI)
under the Bank Act (Canada), adjusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.
Life Insurance corporations — Net income/loss before Special Additional Tax as determined under s.57.1(2){c) or {d)
Net Income/Loss {unconsclidated, determined in accordance with GAAP} e X i2100|| 10,422,068 .
Subtract (to the extent reflected in net incomefioss):
Provision for recovery of income taxes / benefit of current income taxes  + (2101 || J
Provision for deferred income taxes (credits) / benefit of future
MCOIME AXES vttt it ittt e et e e et + | 2102 :I
Equity income from corporations ... ... ... + 2103 .
Share of parinership(s)/fjoint venture(s) income  ..................... +{2104 .
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.112 ... ........ +|2108 -
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s. 113 ........... +[2106 j
Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s.83(2) .......... +12107 .
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.138(6)  ......... + 12108 o
Federal Parl VI.1 tax paid on
dividends declared and paid,
under fed.s.197.1(1) I Jdx 3 ... +[2109] 41
Subtofal ..., = o —[2110]| J
Add {to extent reflected in net incomefloss):
Provision for current faxes / cost of current income taxes .. .... ... +[2117 |[ 11,800,050 !|
Provision for deferred income taxes (debits) / cost of future
INCOMB EAXES . . ... ittt e, +|2112 .
Equity losses from corporations .. ............ ... .. ... .. ... + (2113 .
Share of parinership(s)joint venture(s) losses .. ............... +12114 : o
Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net income per Financial
Statements 5.57.4(1.1} (excluding dividends under fed.s.137{4.1)) ... +[2115] .
Subtotal ... = 11,800,0902{) +[2178 11,800,090 |
Add/Subtract:
Amounts relating to 5.57.9 eleclion/regulations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years
“Feds85 ............ .. ... +[2117 glor ~[2118 1
*Feds851 ................ + (2119 o Or —|2120 »
*Feds87 ...l +[2121 Jor —[2122 i
=* Amounts relating to amalgamations
(fed.s.87) as prescribed in regulations
forcurrent/prioryears . .......... +[2123] Jor —[2124][ J
**= Amounts relating to wind-ups (fed.s.88}
as prescribed in regulations for current/
PAOTYEAMS 4 4o v e ee e e +[2125]| or —[2128]| o
** Amounls relating to s.57.10 election/
a8 o 44 for crentiprior years .+ [Z427]| Jor - [2178]] ]
Interest allowable under s5.20(1){c) or {d} of ITA to the extent not
otherwise deducted in determining CMT adjusted net income ~[2150]| .J
Capital gains on eligible donations of publicly-listed securities and
ecologically sensitive land made after May 1, 2006 (to the extent
reflected in net income/loss) - |2155|| .J
Subtotal (Additions) ................. = | J» +[2129 :I
Subtotal {Subtractions) ... ..., = | J» - [2130
*Other adjustments ... .. . e e *[2131]| J
Subfotal i|2100|— 2110| + 2116 +|2129|~—E2130 i|2131| ............................ =12132|( 22,222,153tl
** Share of parinership(s)joint ventura(s} adjusted net income/loss ............ ... ... ..... *12133
Adjusted net income {loss) {if [oss, transfer to in Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward.) =(2134 22,222,158 .|
Deduct; * CMT losses: pre-1994 Loss .. ... . v invvn e nnnns + From| 2210 .
* : igiblelosses .................. + 2211 o
CMT losses: other eligible . > _ 27| . !]
* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or increase a loss
b i i i wi is schedule.
cmiegz: afcu}af;?r.ls.' .D.o. nm .S.u bmﬁ . dh ff] .s ............................................ = [2136]| 22,222,158 ]

Transfer to CMT Base on Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CTY

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 ¥



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 2 of 3

CT23 Schedule 101

Corporation's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF) | Taxation Year End -
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 | 2007-12-31
Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward ' ' : ™
Balance at Beginning of YEar NOTES {1),(2) - -+« v ccesennsrraaanoosonnsnte aceeceenss + [2201]{ -
Add: Curment vears IoSSES . . . ..o viu i +[2202] ] d
Losses from predecessor corporations on
amalgamation NOTE(3) ... v evnrinavnmnmaanannn + 2203 - .|
Losses from predecessor corporations on wind-up NOTE(3) ... * 2204 o
Amalgamation (X) [2205] ] Yes Wind-up (X) [2206] [ ] Yes -
SUBROEA] .+ v ot ettt e et e = [ J» + [2207]] )
AUSIMENts (BHACH SChEAUIE)  « .+ . v e eam o enan s et r e + [2208]| J
CMT losses available [2207] + [2207] £ [2208] .+« v e e e e e - =[2208}| o
Subtract: Pre-1994 Joss utilized during the year to reduce adjusted : :
NELINCOME v ot e e i ei e a o cssaammaammn i ta s +[2210]| .
Other eligible losses utilized during the year to reduce :
adjusted net iNCOMENOTE() ...« oo vt + 2211 o
Losses expired duringtheyear  ...... ... ceniiiann +]2212 .
SUBEOLAE - .o v v e eee e e s et e = > —[2213] J
Balances at End of Year NOTE(S)  [2209] ~[22T3] . .vvvnvreinitini i = [2214]| J
Notes: : .
{1) Pre-1994 CMT loss (see 5.57.1(1)) should be included in the {3) Include and indicate whether CMT losses are a result of an
balance at beginning of the year. Attach schedule showing amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to
computation of pre-1994 CMT loss. which fed.s.88(1) applies. (see s.57.5(8) and 5.57.5(9}))
(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, (4) CMT losses must be used to the extent of the lesser of the
thed util;z?atsio; of CMT losses can be restricted. {see $.57.5(3) adjusted. net income [2134] and CMT losses available [2209].
and a 57.5(7)) - ~ (5) Amount in [Z214] must equal sum of [2270] + [2290].

Part 3; Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin
For a pre-1994 loss, use tha date of the last taxation year end before your corporalion's first taxation year commencing afler 1993.

————
Year of Origin CMT Losses of
{oldest year first) CMT Lossas of Corporation | Predecessor Corporations
year month day
22401} 9th preceding tanation year !2260]
1999-07-31
8th preceding taxation year '
2000-07-31
7th preceding taxation year
2001-07-31
6th preceding taxation year .
2001-12-31
5th preceding taxation year
2002-12-31
4th preceding taxation year
2003-12-31
3rd preceding taxation year
2004-12-31
2nd preceding taxation year
2005-12-31
1st preceding taxation year
2006-12-31
5549 Current taxalion year
2007-12-31 .
Totals 2970 5530 The sum of amounts +
must equal amount in .

CORPURATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 3 of 3
CT23 Schedule 101

Corporation's Legal Name ) Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)  { Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampion Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31

Part 4: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers
Balance at Beginning of Year NOTE (1) . .. . v ittt it o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Add; Current year's CMT Credit ( on page 8 of the CT23

or on page 6 of the CT8. If negative, enter NIL)  + From morm| .J
Gross Special Additional Tax NOTE (2) on page 5 of CT8.
(Life Insurance corporations only.
Othersenter NIL.) . ............ + Fromml ]
Subtract Income Tax
{[190] on page 6 of the CT23 or

page 4 of the CT8) ..._..... — From[190] !l
Subtotal (If negative, enter NIL) ... = o —[2305] .
Current year's CMT credit (If negative, enier NIL) [280|or[347]| - [2305] ... = ;|> +[2310]] .
CMT Credit Carryovers from predecessor corporations NOTE(3) . oo ittt it e e o e s e e e i .!
Amalgamation (X) D Yes Wind-up (X} D Yes
Subtotal [2307]+[2370] +[2325] ... ... J
Adjustments (Aftach schedule) i

CMT Credit Carryover available |2330[*{2332] ...... ... ... ... ... .. ... . i iiin. . = [2333]| o

Subtract: CMT Credit utilized during the year to reduce income tax
{ on page 8 of the CT23 or |351] on page 6 of the CTE.) + From or|351

CMT Credit expired during the year . ... . .. ... ..... + [2334] |5
Subfotal .. ... = J» —[2335]| o
Balance at End of Year NOTE (4) — 12335 e =[2336]|
Notes:

{1} Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of CMT credits can be restricled. (see 5.43.1(5))
(2) The CMT credit of life insurance corporations can be restricted (see 5.43.1(3)b}).

(3) Include and indicate whether CMT credits are a result of an amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which
fed.s.88({1) applies. (see 5.43.1(4)}

{4) Amount in [2336] must equal sum of +|2390].
Part 5: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin CMT Credit Carryovers CMT Credit Carryovears of
{oldest year first) of Corporation Predecessor Corporation{s)
year month day

The sum of amounts |2370] + (2390
must equal amount in .

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 - Supporting Schedule

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydra One Brampton Netwarks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF) | Taxation Year End *

-

1800040 : 2007-12-31

CMT Losses Carried Forward Workchart

 {i}) Continuity of Pre~1994 CMT Losses

Date of the last tax year end before the corp’s 1st tax year
commencing afler 1993 . ... .. ...

Pre-1994 Loss {perschedule) ........ ... ... ... ...,

Corporation's’ Predecessors' Pre-1994 Loss
Pre-1994 Loss Amalgamation Wind-Up

Less: Claimed in prior taxation years commencing after 1993 ... ..
Pre-1994 Loss available for thecurrentyear  .................

Less: Deductedinthecurrentyear .. _.....................

{max. = adj. net income for the year)
Expired after 10years ... . . ... . i e

Pre-1894 loss Carryforward .. .... ... ... . iiinnas

~ {ii) Continuity of Other Eligible CMT Losses ~ Filing Corporation
{for losses occurring in tax years commencing after 1993)

Year of Origin Opening Balance Adjustment
YYYY/MMIDD

Deduction Expired Closing Balance

10th Prior Year 1998-07-31

9th Prior Year 1999-07-31

8th Prior Year 2000-07-31

7th Prior Year 2001-07-31

Bth Prior Year 2001-12-31

5th Prior Year 2002-12-31

4th Priar Year 2003-12-31

3rd Prior Year 2004-12-31

2nd Prior Year 2005-12-31

1st Prior Year 2006-12-31

Total

~ Predecessor Corporations Only — Amalgamation

of the Filing Corporaticn.

Year of OQrigin  Opening Balance Add Adjustment
YYYYIMM/IDD

Indicate the amounts of eligible CMT losses from predecessor corporations. Do not include these amounts in the 'opening balance’

Deduction Expired  Closing Balance

1998-07-31

1995-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-12-31

2006-12-31

Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1
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Corporate Minimum Tax {(CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule
Corporatjon's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF} | Taxation Year End

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31

CMT Losses Carried Forward Workchart {continued)
— Predecessor Corporations Only — Wind-Up
Indicate the amounts of eligible CMT losses from predecesser corporations. Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening balance’
of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin Opening Balance Add Adjustment Deduction Expired " Closing Balance
YYYYIMWIDD

1998-07-31
1999-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-12-31

2006-12-31

Total
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule

Corporation's Legal Name

Ontarlo Corporations Tax Account Na. (MOF})

Taxation Year End

Hydro One Brampton Netwarks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31

CMT Credit Carryovers Workchart “
~ Filing Corporation

Year of Origin Opening Balance Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance

YYYYIMM/DD
10th Prior Year 1998-07-31
9th Prior Year 1999-07-31
8th Prior Year 2000-07-31
7th Prior Year 2001-07-31
Gth Priar Year 2001-12-31
5th Priar Year 2002-12-31
4th Prior Year 2003-12-31
3rd Prior Year 2004-12-31
2nd Prior Year 2005-12-31
Jst Prior Year 2006-12-31
Total

Year of Origin
YYYY/IMM/DD

Opening Balance

- Predecessor Corporations Only — Amalgamation
Indicate the amounts of CMT credit carryovers from predecessor corparations. Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening balance'
of the Filing Corparation.

Add

Adjustment

Deduction Expired

Closing Balance

1998-07-31

1999-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-12-31

2006-12-31

Total

Year of Origin
YYYYIMM/DD

~- Predecessor Corporations Only — Wind-Up

indicate the amounts of CMT credit carryovers from predecessor corporations. Do not include these amounts in the 'opening balance’
of the Filing Corparation.

Opening Balance

Add

Adjustment

Deduction Expired

Closing Balance

1998-07-31

1999-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-12-31

2006-12-31

Total

CURPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1



Ministry of Revenue

Corporations Tax
33 King Sireet West

Ontario
" PO Box 620

. Oszhawa ON L1H 28E9

Surtax on Canadian-Controlled Private Corporations

Corporation's Legal Name

Hi;dro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

Transfer to of the CTZ23

1800040 2007-12-31
Name of Associated Corporation (Canadian and Foreign) (.:rc;;p;:z::g:f Taxatlizc:(; Year I;Tg;is(fne:lrt‘:ror:'i:f
Hydre One Inc. 1800002 2007-12-31 |+
Hydso One Networks Inc. 1800025 2007-12-31 [+
Hydro One Remote Communities Inc. 1800030 2007-12-31 |+
Hydro One Telecom Inc. 1800031 2007-12-31 |+
Hydro One Telecom Link Limited 1800343 2007-12-31 [+
Hydro One Delivery Service Inc. 1800039 2007-12-31 |+
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Management Inc 1800366 2007-12-31 [+
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company Inc. 1800367 2007-12-31 |+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
"
+
+
+
+
+
Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1
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. Ministry of Revenue
Onta ”O Corporatiens Tax
33 King Strest West
PO Box 620

QOshawa ON L1H 8E9

Paid-Up Capital: Loans and Advances

Caorporation’s Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Cntario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)
1600040

Taxation Year End

2007-12-31

Ed

Loans or Advances Gredited or Advanced to Corporation

(includes accounts payable to related parties outstanding at the taxation year end for 120 days or more,
and accounts payable to non-refated parties outstanding for 365 days or mare at the taxation year end)

Primary Debt (2520/302000)

+ 143,000,000

Bank Indebtness (6310106-805793)

+ 2,746,216

Customer Depagsits {2214/443000)

+ 8,342,044

Total
Transfor to of the CT23

= 154,088,260

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 v.1
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Corporations Tax .
33 King Street West Schedule 2
PO Box 620

Oshawa ON L1H BES

. nis f Revenue i i T ifte
Ontarl 0 Ministry of R Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Cafporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF) | Taxafion Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 18006040 2007-12-3%
® For use by a corporation to claim any of the following: = For donations and gifls made afler March 22, 2004, subsection 34{1.1}
— Charitable donations: of the Corporations Tax .ﬂ}c{ paralleds subsection 110.1{1.2) of the
. _ . . . i Income Tex Act and provides as follows:
— Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario crown agencies, . R
or to Ontario Crown foundations; — where a particular corporation has undergone a change of control, for

laxation years that end on or after the change of conirol, no corporation

— Gifts to Canada or a province; can claim a deduction for a gift made by a particular corporation to a

- Gifts of cerified cultural property; or qualified donee before the change of control:
— Gifls of certified ecologically sensitive land. — ifa parlicular corporation makes a gift to a qualified donee pursuant to
® The donations and gifis are eligible for a five year carmy-forward. an arangement under which both the gift and the change of control is

expecied, no corporation can claim a deductfon for the gift unless the
person acquiring control of the parlicular corporation is the qualified
donee.

® File ocne completed copy of this schedule with your GT23.

® Use this schedule to show a credit transfer following an amalgamaiion
or wind-up of subsidiary as described under subsection 87(1) and
88(1) of the federal Income Tax Act {Canada).

Part 1 - Charitable Donations

Charitable Donations at end of preceding taxationyear — ............. ... ... . ... .. . ... ... . .. + A
Deduct: Donations expired afler Staxationyears  .......... .. .. ... ... ... - B
Charitable donations at beginning of taxationyear .. ... ... .. ... ... =
Add:  Donations transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary ...... + D
Total current year charitable donationsmade ... ............... .. + 350 E
Subtotal D+ E ...\t = 350 | > 350 F
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for donations made after March 22,2004) .. ........ - G
Totaldonations avaitable C+ F~G ... ... .. . .. e = 3sp H
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (amount U, Part ) - 350 Y
Charitable donations closing balance . ........... .. ... ... ... ... ... = :
Part 2 — Maximum Deduction Calculation for Donations
Ontario net income for tax purposes multiplied by 75% .. .. ... o = L 24,412,816 J
Note: For credit unions the Ontario net income for fax purposes is the amount before the deduction
of payments pursuant fo aflocations in proportion to borrowing and bonus .r‘nrere.sr.
Ontario taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifis of capital property . ... . . + | Kl
Ontario taxabie capital gain in respect of desmed gifls L
of non-qualifying securities per subsection 40{(1.01) ITA .. ................ + I |
Add the lesser of:
1. The amount of the recapture of capital cost m
allowance in respect of charitable gifts .. ....... L ‘
2. The lesser of:
2a, Proceeds of
dispositions less N
outlays and expenses
2b. The capital cost . . ..
The lesserof Nand O .. .. > P
Q
Thelesserof Mand P ... ... ... .. .. ... ... ... .... > +
= R
Subtotal K+ L+ ... .. .. e e e =
R‘ - S
2O K L e e e .
Maximum deduction allowable J + 8 . . ... e = 24,412 816
. u
Claim for charitable donations (not exceeding the lesser of H from Part 1, T and net income for tax purposes) ‘ 350 |

Enter in El of the CT23

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1 Page 1 of



Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Corporation’s Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040

Ohntarie Comporations Tax Account Na, (MOF} | Taxation Year End _

2007-12-31

Part 3 — Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario
For use by a corporation claiming gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario Crown Agencies,
or to Ontario Crown Foundations.

Gifls to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at end of the preceding taxationyear  .....

Deduct: Gifls expired Afler 5 YEars . ... .. i

Gifls to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at the beginning of the taxationyear . ....

Add:  Gifts transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary .. ....... +

Total currentyear gifls ... ... i
Subtotal ... e e eaes e =

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifts made after March 22,2004) . ............
Total gifts available .. ..o
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income @ of the CT23 ............................
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation closing balance  ...............

Foundation Name Date of Daonation Amount $

Total gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario  ............. .. i oiann

Part 4 - Maximum Deduction Calculation for Gifts to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario
Deduction is the lesser of:

1. Ontario Net Income before deductions of gifts after deducting charitable donations
and gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province other than Ontaric ..................

2. Lesser of:

..... | 32,548,271 ¥

2a. Ontario Net Income for the taxation YEBr ..o v oo veeireeenneaeenns 32,550,421 V|

2b. Gifts made in the taxation year or any of the five preceding taxation years

to Her Majesty in Right of Ontaric, an Ontario Crown Agency or an Ontario
Crown Foundation . ... ...ttt e e '

Thelesserof Wand X . ... ittt ittt s m e

Maximum deduction allowable the lesserof Vand Y .. ... it i i it aanaens

Transfer IOEI of the CT23

Part 5 — Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the end of the precedingyear  ................
Deduct; Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario expired after five taxationyears  ..........
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the beginning of the taxationyear  ........

Add:  Gifts to Canada or a province other tharn Ontario transferred
on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary  ................. ... +

Total current year Gifts to Canada or a pravince other than Ontario
(Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a written

agreement was made before thisdafe.) ... ... ... ... .. .. .. ... + 1,800

Subtotal . .... ... ... ... = 1,800 > 1,800

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22,2004) .. _ .. ... ....
Total gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario available — .......... ... .. .. . ... ... ..
Deduct: Amount applied against taxableincome ... ... .. i i i e e
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario closing balance

.....

..... = : 1,800
..... - 1,800

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1 Page 2of 3



Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Corporation’s Legal Name

Cnlario Cerporations Tax Account No, (MOF)

Taxation Year End

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31
Part 6 — Gifts of certified cultural property
Gilts of certified cultural properly at the end of the preceding taxation < +
Deduct: Gifts of cerlified cultural properly expired after five years . .. .. ... ...\ .0 -
Gifts of certified cultural property at the beginning of the taxationyear . _ .. _...... . ... .. .... ... =
Add:  Gifts of certified cultural properly transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
ofasubsidiary ... .., +
Total current year gifts of certified cultural property ... ............. +
Subtotal .. ., = >
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004) ..., -
Total gifts of certified cultural property available . ....... .. .. .. ... .., =
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income .. ... .. -
Gifts of certified cultural property closing balance  .......... ... ... . 00 =
Part 7 - Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the end of the preceding taxation year — ................... +
Deduct; Gifts of certilied ecologically sensitive land expired after fiveyears .. ... .. ... .. ... oo .. -
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of the taxationyear  ................. =
Add:  Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred on amalgamation
orwind-upof asubsidiary ..., ... .. +
Total current vear gifts of certified ecologically sensitiveland .. ... .... +
Subtotal . ... ... L e = >
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifts made after March 22, 2004) . ................ -
Total gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land available .. ... ... ... . ... i, =
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income .. .. ... ... -
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land closing balance ... ..., .. ...... ... ... ... ..... =
Part B — Analysis of balance by year of origin
. . Gifts to Canada or . . Gifts of certified
Year of crigin Charitabte donations G;:,'ﬂfigtﬁt]—l?roﬂ?ﬁis;y a tphrgr\:inocrﬁaitiger 3&3;{ ;re:;gig ecologic?alll}l!dsensitive
2006-12-31
2005-12-31
2004-12-31
2003-12-31
2002-12-31
2001-12-31
Totals

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1
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Ontario

Ministry of Revenus
gorporatlons Tax

3 King Slreet YWest

PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1H BE9

Ontario Summary of Dispositions
of Capital Property

2005 and later taxation years

Schedule 6
Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corparations Tax Account No. (MOF} | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040 2007-12-31
& For a corporation that has disposed of capital property or claimed an allowable business invastment loss, or hoth, In the taxation year,
® This schedule may be used to make a designation under section 34{10} of the Corporations Tax Act provided the corporation has made
a designation under paragraph 144(4) {e} of the /ncome Tax Act (Canada), if control of the corporation has been acquired by a person
or group of parsons.
Part A: Designation under section 34{10) of the Corporations Tax Act
Complete part A if there are any dispositions shown an this schedule related to deemed dispositions designated under paragraph 111{4)}{e} of -
the income Tax Act (Canada) or section 34(10) of the Corporations Tax Act. )
Class Date of Proceeds of Adjusted Qther " Designated .
Property # dis %ﬁﬁ?gn disposition cost base adjusiments amount Gain or Joss
Part B: Inter-provincial asset transfars
Complete parl B if there was any disposition shown on the schedule as aresult of a federal election under section 85 of the Income Tax Act {Canada)
{hat lransferred assets to a non-arm's length corporation with a2 permanent establishment in another Canadtan jurisdiction.
Class | Cerporation Date of Cost of Name of Allocation Qntario
Property # name of disposition assetin other ratio to olher elected Gain or loss
transfereefor | vyyY/MMWDD | other jurisd. jurisdiction | Jurisdictions amount
o, )
%
%
%
Part 1 — Shares
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Types of capital property Date of Date of Proceeds Ontaric adjusted Qutlays and Ontaric gain or
acquisifion | disposition of disposition cost base EXPENSES {loss) (col. 4 less
No. of MName of Class of YYYY/MM/DD | YYYYMMDD cals, 5 & 6}
shares corporation shares
1
Tolals A

CORPORATE TAXPREP ~ 2008 v.1 Page 1 of 3



Schedule 6

Corporation's Legal Name Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydro ‘One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040 2007-12-31.
4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
) Types of capital property Date of Datea of Proceeds Onlario edjusted Outlays and Ontario gain or
acquisition | disposition of disposition cost base expenses (loss) {col. 4 less
YYYY/IMMDD | YYYYMMMDD cols. 5 & 6)
Part 2 — Real Estate (Do not inciude losses on depreclable property)
Municipal address 2 a 4 5 € 7
1
Tolals B
Part 3 - Bonds
Maturity date 2 3 4 5 B 7
Face value YYYYMIDD Name of issuer
1
Totals c
Part 4 — Other properties (Do not include Josses on depreciable property)
Descriplion 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 Enerconnect Partnership Interest 1957-11-01 27,705 54,000 -26,295
2
D
Totals -26,295
Part 5 — Personal-use properiy
Description of capital property 2 3 4 5 L] 7
1
Note: Losses are not deductible Net gain or {loss} E
Part 6 — Listed personal property
Description 2 3 4 5 8 7
1
Deduct: Unapplied listed personal property losses fromotheryears ... ... o i - =
Note: Net listed personal properly losses may only Net gain or {Joss}
be applied ageinst personal properly gains.,
CORPORATE TAXPREF - 2008 V.1 Page 2 of



Schedule 6

Corporation's Legal Name Ontarlo Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydra One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31 ~
Part 7 — Property qualifying for and resulting in an allowable business investment loss ' g
1 Shares - 2 3 4 5 8 7 .
Name of small business corporation | enter 1 Date of Date of Proceeds Ontario adjusted Cutlays and Ontario loss
Debt— | acquisition | disposition of disposition cost base expenses ~ {col. 4 less
anter 2 | YYYYIMMDD | YyYYYMMDD cols. 5 & B)
i
Note: Properifes listed In Part 7 should nol be Totals
inchudad in any ather Part of Schedufe 8. G |
Net Lass
Alloweble busiNess INVESIMENt I0SS & v v v v v c s c e it ettt n e e e G lx S0% = | G1|
Transfer to|678] of the CT230r CT8
Determining capital gains and capital losses
Total of Ato F{Donotinclude Fifitis @lOS5) ... it i it s ian st ta it iasrsasassrnnsrassasnnannnann -26,295
Add: Amount (if any) of capital gain reserve opening balance from Schedule 13 (... Ll +
Capital gain dividend received in the YEBE ... e e et iiaa e +
L7 | K = -26,295
Deduct: Amount {if any) of capital gain reserve closing balance from Schedule 13 ... L LiiiLliiilll. - :
Gain or Loss {excluding Allowablg Business Investment LASSES} . ..iiiivvtiavrerereseernnsnnaac s = -26,295 H
Determining taxabhle capital gains
Gain or Loss (excluding Allowable Business Investment LOSSES) .. .iiivieeeeninrinnrrinionans s -26,295 H|
Deduct:
Gain on donations {made to charities other than private foundations} of securities listed on a preseribed stock exchange
realized prior to May 2, 2006 . . . . . A | | x s0% = |
reslized after MBY 1, 2008+ v v v vttt e e e e e e e e e e e - |
(ain on donation of ecologically sensitive land
realized prior toMay 2, 2008 .. ...t i i e | | x 509 - |
realized after May 1, 2008 . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - | |
GAINE O OS5 oottt t it s asssasas s aaasersnanaoresssnsessssnsssnsserasssssannesssasssssnnmnnneeeennn | -26,295 |
Inciude 100% of the losses in box 711 | of the CT230r CT8
Taxahle capital Qains ... .oi vttt e e [ 26,295 Il * 509 = ' J|

Transfer lo of the CT23 or CTB

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1 Page 3 of 3
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Ministry of Revenue

Corporations Tax

32 King Streat West
PO Box 620

Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Ontario

Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction
Schedule 10 Page 1 0of 2

" For taxation years 2002.and Iater

Corporation's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800040

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Taxafion Year End

2007-12-31

m For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property.
m A separate curmnulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible capital — balance at end of preceding taxation year (if négaﬁve, enter zero}
Add: Cost of eigible capital property acquired during the taxation year + 19,171 B
........................... + c

= 19,171

Other adjustmenls
B+C

Non-taxable porlion of a non-arm’s lenglh transferor's gain
redlized on Lhe transfer of an eligible capital properly o
lhe corporation after December 20,2002 .. .. ... .... ... X

x 3/4 =

[

—

[ %)
n
b

D minus E (if negalive, enter zero)

=+ 30,420,984 A

14378 D

—_— T —

14,378 F

Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary

Subtotal A+F+ G

Deduct: Ontario proceeds of sales (less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from Lhe disposition of all eligible
capital property during lhe txationyear .. ... ... ..., + |

The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for In subsection 80(7) of the
Income Tax Act{Canada}

+ o+

Other adjustmenls
1+J+K

]

¥
w
—
-

Ontario cumulative eligible capltal balance H minus L
i M is negalive, enter zero at fine Q and proceed fo Part 2, page 2.
Cumulative eligible capital for & property no longer owned afler ceasing to carry on-that business

From M 30,435,362

Fom N —

1t

Current year deduction 30,435,362 %

N+0O

+—__“___G

30,435,362 H

= - L

= 30,435,362 M

7% =+ 2,130,475 O
2,130,475 D —

2130475 P

Note: The maximum current year deduction is 7%. Any amount up fo the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed.
For taxalion years starting affer December 21, 2000, the deduclion may nol exceed the maximum amount
prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

Ontario cumulative eligible capltal - closing batance M minus P {if negafive, enfer zero}

See page 2 - Part 2

Enter ermount in box

of the CT23

= 28,304,887

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1



Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction
Schedule 10 Page 2 of 2

Corperalinn's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account Na, (MOF)

1800040

Tax@tion Year End

|
2007-12-31 |

Hyvdro One Brampton Networks Inc.
-

Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition

Complete this part only if the amount at fine M is negative.

Amount from line M above. Show this as a positive amount; not negative,
Total cumulative eligible capital deductions from ingoma for taxation

years beginning after June 30, 1988

Tatal of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital in the

current or prior years under subsection 80(7) of the ITA
Tolal of cumulative efigible capital deductions claimed
for taxation years beginning before July 1, 1988

Wegalive balances in the cumulative eligible capital
account that were included in income for Laxation
years beginning before July 1, 1988

Deduct line 4 from line 3 (if negative, enler zero) -

Totallines1+2+5

Amounts inciuded in income under paragraph 14{1}(b), as Lhat
paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June 30, 1988

and hefore February 28, 2000, lo the extent that it is for an
amount described at line 1

Amounts at Line Z from Onlaric Schedule 10 of previous taxation

years ending afler February 27, 2000
{This witl be Line T in earlier versions of this schedula.)

Total lines 7 + 8
Deduct line 9 from line 6 (7 negalive, enter zero}
R minus S (¥ negative, enfer zero}
From Line 5 X
T minus U (¥ negative, enter zero}
From V

Lesserof Rand S

n
M & <« C =5 w
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Ministcy of Revenue

Corporations Tax

33 King Street West
PO Box 620

QOshawa ON L1H 8E9

Ontario

Ontario Continuity of Reserves
Schedule 13

£

-

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc,

Chntario Corporations Tax Account Na. (MOF})

1800040

Taxation Year End ™.

2007-12-31 i

For use by a corporation to provide a continuity of all reserves claimed which-are allowed for tax purposes.

Part 1 — Capital gains reserves

Description of property

Transfer on
amalgamation or
wind-up of$ subsidiary

Ontario balance at
the beginning
of th% year

Add

Ontario balance
at the end of

the gear

Deduct

Totals

A B

The latal capital gains reserve at the beginning of the txation year A plus lhe total capital gains reserve transfer on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary B,
should be entered on Schedule 6: and the total capital gains reserve at the end of Lhe taxation year C, shoufd also be entered on Schedula 8.

Part 2 — Other reserves

Ontarig bafance at Trlansfer on Ontaﬂtlio ba{ljan;:e
- - the beginning amalgarnation or atthe end o
Description of the year wind-up of subsidiary Add Deduct the gear
$ %
Reserve for doubtiul debts -
Reserve for undelivered goods and sendces
not rendered
Reserve for prepaid rent
Reserve far December 31, 1295 income
Reserve for refundahle containers
Reserve for unpaid amounts
Olher tax reserves
D E F
Totals
The amount from D plus the amount from E should be entered in aof tha CT23.
The amount from F should be entered in | 654 | of the CT23.
Part 3 - Continuity of non-deductible reserves
Ontario opening Ontario Ontario Other Ontario closin
Reserve balance Transfers additions deductions adjustments balance °
OPEB 4,899,000 344,000 5,343,000
Legal Claim Provision 246,869 246,869
Allow. for Doubtul Accounts
Requlatory Assets -4,599,707 10,925,267 6,325,560
Reserves from Parl 2
Totals 646,162 11 269,267 246,869 11,668,560
Entsr in box [ 853 |of the CT23 Enter in box of the CT23

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1 Page 1 of 1



: Ministry of Revenue : Ontario Scientific Research and
Ontano Corpsorzions Tax

33 King Sireet West Experimental Development Expenditures
0
. Bshawa ON L1H 8E9 CT23 Schedule 161
. Page 1 of §
Corforation's Legal Name Ontario Corporaticns Tax Account No, (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31

This schedule is used to calculate Ontario Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expenditures (SR & ED). The rules
used in the calculation of Ontaric SR & ED follow the federal rules with the exception of the new Ontario measure introduced in
the 2001 Ontario Budget and implemented in Bill 127 which received Royal Assent on December 5, 2001.

This schedule mus{ be completed by all corporations performing qualified Ontario SR & ED in a "specified taxation year" or in the
taxation year immediately preceding the first specified taxation year of the corporation and filed with the current CT23 or CT8. Other
corperations may use this schedule, if they have claimed or are claiming a different SR & ED amount for Ontario than for federal
income tax purposes,

* "Specified Taxation Year" {STY) is the taxation year of the corporation that begins after February 29, 2000 and ends after
December 31, 2000.

* "Investment Tax Credit Amount” (ITC} means, in respect of a corporation for a taxation year, an amount deducted by the
corporation for a preceding taxation year under subsection 127(5) or (6) of the income Tax Act {Canada) (ITA).

* "Qualified Ontario SR & ED Expenditure” (QORD) means,

A, Aqualified expenditure within the meaning of subsection 12(1) of the Corporations Tax Act {CTA) that is made or
incurred by a corporation in @ STY or in the taxation year immediately preceding the first STY of the corporation, or

B.  An expenditure made or incurred by a partnership in a fiscal period that ends in a STY of a corporation if,

» the corporation is member of the partnership at any time in the STY, and

» the expenditure would be a qualified expenditure within the meaning of subseclion 12(1} of the CTA if it were
made by a corporation.

* "Ontario Allocation Factor” (OAF) has the meaning given to fhat expression by subseclion 12(1) of the CTA,

* If a corporation includes a federal ITC amount in determining the amount of the Ontario pool of deductible SR & ED expenditures
for a STY, the following amounts are adjusted by the OAF:

s Amount of recaptured federal ITC refating to GORD for property disposed of in the preceding taxation year in

on page 2.

+ Amount of federal ITC relating to QORD claimed federally in the preceding taxation year(s) in

on page 2.

» Amount of federal ITC relating to QORD allocated from partnerships in the current taxation year in

on page 2,

* Federal ITCs earned on shared-use equipment {SUE) reduce the capital cost of the property acquired for federal and Ontario
income tax purposes in the taxation year after the taxation year in which the ITC is claimed federally. The amount of the federal
ITC that relates to QORD on SUE is added to the SR & ED pool for Ontario purposes in the faxation year afler the taxation year
in which the ITC is claimed federally,

CORPORATE TAXPREFR - 20083 V.1



Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures
CT23 Schedule 161

Page—Z of 5
Corparstion's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF) | Taxatien Year End l
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31
Ontaric Pool of Deductible SR & ED Expenditures for the current taxation year
Total allowable SR & ED expenditures {capital and current)
(From line[agg] federal T661 (T2 SCHA2))  « -+ v vvevveceeennnnes e, S +[a0a] { 358,932,
Less: Government and non-government assistance _ _
(From line[a0] federal T661 (T2 SCH3Z))  «.vovvvvvenvnnennnns DU ~[430] . .
Preceding year's amount of federal ITC claimed for SR & ED : :
(From line{438] federal TE6T (T2 SCHA2))  « -« v v nvunner e aanenineeeeeeeee e ~[3s] | ]
Sate of SR & ED capital assets and other deduclions
(From line[24d] federal TE61 (T2 SCH3Z))  « - -+« e veenmnnnnnmseeecaeacanaaaaannenss ~ [aa0] | .
Amount of recaptured federal ITC (From Iine federal T661 (T2 SCH32))
relating to QORD for property disposed of in the preceding taxation year | 442 I .
Gross-up for Ontario allocation factor From [442 [ ' .| + | 100.0000!% B [ .
(From[_30 | of the CT23 or CT8) -
Subtotal: [400] — [330] — [335] — [480] — [B22] ...ttt =[aa5]] 358,932,
Add: Repayments of government and non-government assistance _ _
(From linc(44s] federal 61 (T2 SCHBZY)  « - <« cven oo + [448] | .
SR & ED expenditure pool transferred on amalgamation or wind-up .
(From line[452] federal T661 (T2 SCH32)) ... veevvmnnnnereonnnenns RO +[a52] | R
Amount of federal ITC recaptured in the preceding taxation year
(From line[453] federal TE61 (T2 SCHI2)) < v« e veemnenrnonins oo +[az3] [ _d
Preceding year's balance in pool of deductible Ontario SR & ED expenditures :
(From of the preceding taxation year) . ....... .. i +[460 | .
Federal ITC relating to QORD claimed federally in the preceding _
taxation year(8) . ...l + [482] I o
(Froml 575 | on Page 3}
Armount of federal 1TC reiating to QORD atlocated from partnerships
inthe current faxation year ... ... .. e-ccan e raunnnrr e nns + | 465 | 17 _ .I
Subtotal H[AB5] e = 48] | .
Gross-up for Ontario allocation factor From [ 488 r o £ 100.0000|% - - - = +|470|r . .
{From of the CT23 or CT8)
Subtotal; [445]+[448] + [452] + [453] + [460] + | 470]
(If the amount in[473] is negative, enter zero, in[475], [477] and add [473] 10 [ 815] of the 2002 CT23 or CT8
or [818]of the 2003 or later CT23 or CT8. If the amount in 473 is positive, enter the amount in ) =[a73]] 358,932,
Amount available fOr dedUCHION ...\ v v et e at e et e e e = [475] 358,932 4
Deduction claimed in the taxation year for Ontario
(Enter the SR & ED expenditure pool deduction claimed in the taxation year in of the CT23 or CTB) . ... —[477]| 358,932

Ontario current taxation year closing balance

in pool of deductible SR & ED expenditures T 2 =[480] |

{Transfer this amount o as the carry

farward amount for the nex taxation year.}

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1



Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures
CT2-3§ScheduIe 161

Page 3 of §
Corp-:oration's Legal Name Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) i Taxation Year End
3
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31
Calculation of Preceding Taxation Year Amount and Account Balances - Federal ITC from SR & ED
Expenditures relating to QORD.
» This page is used to calculate the amount of the federal ITC that relates to SR & ED performed in Ontario for certain taxation
years and is used to increase the amount of the Ontaric SR & ED poo! on page 2.
# All amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year since the amount of the federal ITC that relates to QORD
can only be used to increase the Ontario pool for SR & ED in the current taxation year if there was a federal ITC claimed for
federal purposes in the preceding taxation year that related to QORD.
*» Do not include amounts of federal ITCs that relate to QORD that were allocated from a partnership. These amounts are
added to your SR & ED pool for Ontario in the taxation year that they are allocated from a partnership to a corporation, not in
the year after they are claimed federally.
Opening Balance:
{Enter amount from Schedule 161 of the preceding taxation year, ifany) . ... ... ..... .. ... ... +[500]] .
Add: Amount of federal ITC earned, relating to QORD
(QOROD portion of ling 540] federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) .. ............ + [510] | !
Amount of federal ITC eamed, relating fo QORD, transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
(QORD portion of line federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxationyear)  ............ .. * | J
Subtotal; + F 20 = [535]| J
Deduct: Amount of federal iTC, relating tc QORD, claimed federally
(QORD portion of line federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxationyear) . ............. + [540] | ]
Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, carried back federally to a preceding taxation year(s)
(QORD porlion of line P federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year . . .............. + [550] | .
A refund of federal ITC, relating to QORD, claimed federally
(QORD portion of line federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) . ............. + [560] | "
Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, deemed as a remiltance of Go-0p corporations
{QORD portion of line federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) . ............. +[570]} ]
Subtotal: [540]+[850]+[560]+[570] ........... ... .. = [575] | 4

{Transfer this amount to on Page 2}

Beduct: Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, expired per the ITA after 10 taxation years . ........
(QORD portion of line [515] federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year)  .............. - [580] | .

Closing Balance: [535]|—[575]-[580] ............ ... ... .. oo = [590] | J

{Transfer this amount 1o as the

opening balance for the next taxation year.)

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1



Ontario Scientific Research and

Experimental Development Expenditures
CT23 Schedule 161

Pagee:‘.l of §

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800040

Taxation Year End ::—‘
2007-12-31 B

Continuity Schedule for Federal ITC relating to SR & ED Expenditures for the Preceding Taxation Year

« Al amounis on this page are based on the preceding taxation year.

» Amounts on this page should tie inta Part 12 of federal T2 SCH31 completed for the preceding taxation year.

Yr. of Origin
(Oldest yr. first)
¥yyy mm dd

Opening Balance

Additions

amounts that were

Deductions
{other than

allocated from &
partnership}

Deductions
(only ameounts
that were

allocated from a

partnership)

Closing Balance

1997-07-31

1998-07-31

1995-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-12-31

2006-12-31

Totals
{seenate 1, 2 and 3)

725

740

755

77a

785

Notes:

1. The amount in should equal the amaunt of the investment tax credit at the end of the preceding taxation year less line in Part:
12 of the federat T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year.

2. The amount in shoutd equal the closing balance in line in Parl 12 of the federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year.

3. Itis important that the amounts in the deductions columns on this page correctly reflect the year of origin of the federat ITC claimed

because only amounts relating to QORD can be used to increase the Ontaric SR & ED pool.

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1



Ontario Scientific Research and

Experimental Development Expenditures

CT23 §chedule 161

Page 5 of 5

Cor%oralion's Legal Name

H\)dro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800040

Taxation Year End

2007-12-31

Continuity Schedule for the Amount of Federal ITC from
the Preceding Taxation Year

SR & ED Expenditures relating to QORD for

» This page is required to record the amount of the ITC that relates to QORD by year of origin.

» All amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year.

» Do not include amounts of federal iTCs that relate to QORD that were allocated from a partnership (see text at the iop of page 3).

Yr, of Origin
{Oldaest yr. first)
yyyy mm dd

Opening Balance

Additions

Deductions

Closing Balance

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-12-31

2006-12-31

Totals
{seenate 1 - 6}

825

840

865

870

Notes:

1. The amount in should equal on page 3.

The amount in should equal the total of and on page 3.

2.

3. The amount in should equal on page 3.
4. The amount in should equal on page 3.
5

. Any deductions that are recorded in the deduction column on this page must be taken out of the same year of origin as indicated
in the deduction column on page 4. These deductions must be retated to QORD and must not have been allocated from a

partnership.

8. The amount of federal ITC relating to QORD will expire if the federal ITC it relates to expires before it is claimed federally.

CORFORATE TAXPREP - 2008 ¥.1



H Minlstry of Revenue
O nta r IO Caorporations Tax
33 King Street West{

PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1H BE®

Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations

(Applicable to an associated group that
has a permanent establishment in Canada)

Schedule CWT21

Comoration's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Nebworks Inc,

1800040

Ontarlo Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End

2007-12-31

This schedule must be completed in determining the aggregate taxable capital of an associated group and/or partnership that has

a permanent establishment (PE) in Canada.

Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
{Must have a PE in Canada) Account No. (MOF) -
{if applicable} .

Hydro One Inc. 1800002 2006-12-31 * 72,170,970
Hydro One Networks Inc. 1800029 2006-12-31 + 723,483,764
Bydro One Remote Communities Inc. 1800030 20ﬁ6~12-31 + 47,717,801
Hydre One Telecom Inc. 1800031 20ﬁ6-12~31 + 46,974,091
Hydro One Telecom Link Limited 1800343 2006-12-31 + 815,002
Hydro One Delivery Service Inc. 1800039 2006-12-31 + 4,833

Hydro One Lake Erie Link Management Inc 1800366 2006-12-31 +
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company Inc. 1800367 2006-12-31 + 18,108

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+
Aggregate of taxable capital | = 891,184,569

Transfer to box of the CT23

CORPORATE TAXFREF - 2008 W.1
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Ontario

£
»

Ministry of Revenue

Corporations Tax

33 King Street West
PO Box 620

Cshawa ON L1H BF9

Cooperative Education Tax Credit (CETC)
CT23 Schedule 113

Cor@pration's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF}

1800040

Taation Year End

2007-12-31

Instructions for completing the CETC Claim Form

® Enter the relevant details for eagh qualifying work placement, including the amount of tax credit.

® Your fotal tax credit for the taxation year is equal to the sum of the tax credits
® Enter the total tax credit claimed on line » Page 7 of the CT23 Long, or p
* The maximum amount of credit that can be claimed in respect of each wo
® Ensure you have the following documentation (Do not include with the form
« alelter of ceification from the Ontario college, university other post-

or tax return.):

the Minister, stating that the student is enrolled in a qualifying education program; or

+ a voucher for leadin

placement is in a related field.
® The credit is considered government assistance and is therefore to be included in income in the year the credit is claimed.

g-edge technology programs, other than an appre
definition of a qualifying program in leading-edge technology and th

secondary institution, containin

for each qualifying work placement.
age 4 of the CT23 Short, or page 4 of the CT8.
rk placement is $1,000,

]

g information as specified by

nticeship, stating that the educational program meets the
at the work performed by that student during the work

Summary of Co-operative Education Tax Credit Claimed

Complete a separate entry for each student work placement which
ended during the corporation's taxation year. The tax credit is for
¢o-0p work placements and leading-edge technology work
placements. A work placement is generally considered to be a
full-time work assignment for up to 4 months in duration,

Qualifying Work Placements

Example: If a corporation, with a December 31, 2001 taxation year
end, hires an eligible student from September 1, 2001 until April 30,
2002, this would be considered 2 work placements. The first work
placement is September 1, 2001 to December 31, 2001 and would
be claimed in the 2001 taxation year, The second placement is
January 1, 2002 to April 30, 2002 and must be claimed in the 2002

taxation year.

Name of University/ Name of Student Social Insurance | Work Placement Start Eligible Costs * Credit Claimed
College and No. of Student and End Dates of Placement (See notes below)
Education Program (ECP) {max. $1,000 per
year  month  day work placement)
From
Georgian College 2007-01-02 9,552 955
To
2007-04-27
From
Georgian College 2007-03-04 9,552 955
To
2007-12-31
From
21,4921 2,000
See schedule To
If insufficient space, attach schedule 56774; 5798
Totals 40,525 3,910

Note: Enter corporation’s salaries & wages paid in the preceding taxation year @ $|

Transfer to on Page T of the CT23 Long

1,608,759 9|

If @ is $600,000 or greater use 10%. If A is $400,000 or less use 15%.
If @ is over $400,000 but Jess than $600,000 use the following formula to calculate the rate;

Rate =.15 - [ .05 (From Iz"

1,608,759 | — $400,000) + $200,000]

Indicate rate used: | _10.0000|%. *Credit claimed equals ECP multiplied by rate,

or Page 4 of the CT23 Short,

or Page 4 of the CT8

CORPORATE TAXFREP - 2008 V.1
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Cooperative Education Tax Credit (CETC)
CT23 Schedule 113

Corparation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year Ei:l‘d -
| Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2007-12-31
Qualifying Work Placements '
Name of University/ Name of Student Social Insurance | Work Placement Start Eligible Costs Credit Claimed
College and No. of Student and End Dates of Placement (max. $1,000 per
Education Program {ECP) ‘work placement)
year month  day
From
Georgian College Phillip Lavallee 534 314 828 2007-09-04 10,850 1,000
Ta
2007-12-21
From -
Georgian College Garrett St. Pierre 538 645 755 2007-09-04 10,571 1,000
To
2007-12-31
From
To
Totals 21,421 2,000

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 ¥.1

Page 2 of 2



2008
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2BNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
i09-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RCOOO1

| Canada R A du 1
Bl Samncy "™ WTaneca T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN
_ This form serves as a federat, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is m Do not use this area

~~nted in Ontario (for tax years ending before 2009), Quebec, of Alberta, If the corporation is located in one of
; provinces, you have to file a separate provincial corporation return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the federal income Tax Act. This return
may contain changes that had not yet become faw at he time of prinfing.

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information {GIF1}, te your
tax centre or tax services office, You have to file the return within six months after the end of the corporation’s tax year.

For more information see www.cra.ge.ca or Guide T4012, T2 Corporation ~ Income Tax Guide.

~identification

Business Number (BN) . .-« ... ... [Tl se4s6 7635 RCO00L |
Corporation's name To which tax year does this return apply?

li¥] Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Tax year start __ Texyearend

Address of head office [} 2008-01-01 d 2008-12-31
Has this address changed since the fast YYYY MM DD YYYY MM DD
#me you filed your T2 retusn? . . . . - .. ] 1 Yes D 2 No Has there been an acquisiion of control
{If yes, complete lines 011 fo 018) to which subsection 249(4) applies since
i ? 1Yes 2No | X
175 Sandalwnood Parkway West the previous tax year? ... .... ... .- m D
; if yes, provide the date
City Brovince, leritory, or state contolwas acquired . - . ... .- o oo mﬁ
YY Y MM DD
Brampton ['ﬂ'! ON Is the date on line 061 a deemed
Country (other than Canada) Postal codelZip code tax year-end in accordance with e
k] L7A 1EB subsection 243{(3.1)7 ............}

Mailing address {if different from head office address) h . ional
Has this address changed since the fast Is the co[poratio? a professiona
| — corporation that is a member of
gme you fited your T2 return? . .. ... . B Dy 1 Yes D 2 No apartnership? ................ 0
{If yes, complete lines 021 to 028) -

Is this the first year of filing after:

k¥ cio -
MCOMPOFAtiGN? .« « v v v v e e e e 070 Yes 2No | X
3 Amalgamation? . ... - oo ... RAH § 1 Yes 2No | X

City Province, termitory, or state If yes, complete lines 030 fo 038 and aftach Schedule 24.
m Has there been a wind-up of a
Country {other than Canada Postal code/Zip cod subsidiary under section 88 during the gy
ountry { ada) Ba osta P code currenttaxyear? ...........0. 2No
- If yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.

L ocation of bocks and records

Has the jocaiion of books and records
changed since the last time you filed

Is this the final tax year
before amalgamation?

2N0

your T2 return? .. oo e 030 IRACS D 2 No Is this the final return up to
{If yes, complete lines 031 to 038) dissolution? . . v v v i e 2 No
031 If an efection was made under .
section 261, state the functional
City Province.territory, or state currencyused .. ... oo 079
m Is the corporation a resident of Canada®
Country {other than Canada) Postal codelZip code X if no, give the country of residence on line
m 1Yes . 2 No ‘:’ 081 and complete and attach Schedule 87.

04{) Type of corporation at the end of the tax year

Is the non-resident corporation

Canadian-conirotled Corporation controfled fairning an exempti nder
1 private corporation (CCPC} 4 D by a public corparaticn ;: ir:coier:(:x tregty??n u‘ . ? ________

082 IRRCS D 2 No D

P D Other private 5 ‘:’ Other corporation if yes, complete and attach Schedule 91.
corporation (specify, below) If the corporafion is exempt from tax under section 149,
3 D Pubfic tick one of the following boxes:
corporation m 1 Exempt undet paragraph 149(1)(e) or ()
Hw??axwy:;f%ﬁg??ﬁg :f?:g%id during 2 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)()
date of the change. m 3 Exempt under paragraph 149018
YYYY MM DD 4 Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

Do not use this area

= = -

T2 E (08) Canada
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HOBNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

009-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RCO001
~ Aftachments
Financial statement information: Use GiF] schedules 100, 125, and 141.
Schedules — Answer the following guestions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.
Schedule.
is the corporation refated to any other corporalions? . . ... oL e e e 41 &
is the corporation an associated CCOPG? oo .o et i ittt et 23
s the corporation an associated CCPC that is claiming the expenditure imit? = .. .. .o v v e e e e 49
Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? ... .o ittt it s e 19
Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,
other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exelude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents 11
£ you answered yes fo the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at arm'’s {ength, !
were alt or substantially alf of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? ... .. v 109 I
Has the corporation paid any roysities, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? . ... .. ..o 164 ] 14
s the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefit plan? .. .o e e vV l(m 15
Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax sheiter acquired after August 31, L 2 Al 1 T5004
s the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned? (Y8 | T5013
Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlied by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did .
not deat at arm’s length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? & 22
Did the corporation have any foreign affifiates during the year? . ... L i ei i 199 B 25
Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) andfor 105(1) -
of the federal Income Tax ReQUIBHONST -« o v vt it v i e et em e e i s m e ma oo aaaa e 400 29
Has the corporation had any non-arm's length transactions with a nen-resident? . ... v oo vt i e e 1 5 T106
For private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of the corporation’s e
common andfor preferred shares? ... ... ... R UGPSR J|X| 50
Has the corporation made payments to, or recejved amounis from, a refirement compensation plan arrangement during the year? L]
s the net incomelloss shown on the financial statements different from the net incomefloss for income tax purposes? - . ... e i(_ 1
Has the corporation made any charitable donations; gifts fo Canada, a province, or a territory, R —
gifts of culturat or ecological property; or gifts of medicing? ... ... Ll £le _)_(__ 2
Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? | X 3
Is the corporation claiming any lype of IoSSES? L .. .. o vt i 204 | 4
5 the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent estabiishment —
inmore than one JursdiCHON? L L oo h e oo e e e e e e ra e 4 i
Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the tax year?  ...... e e e e 06 5 b
i} Is the corporation claiming the smali business deductien and reporting income from; a) property {other than
dividends deductibie on fine 320 of the T2 return), b) a partnership, ¢} a foreign business, or d) a personal —
sesvices business; or i) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part Hax? .. ..o veiin e s : | 7
Does the corporation have any property that is eligibte for capital cost aliowance? .. ... oo 2(_ 8
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital property? ~ « .. ... v e _2(_ 10
Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? . . oo i v i e ary | 12
Is the corporation claiming reserves of any Kind? . . ... o L Lo e e e ' - 13
Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? . ... L i L 16
s the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for atfocations in proportion to borrewing or an additional deduction? - 17
Is the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? . ... ... Ll i e ] 18
Is the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? .. ..o et i i e : 20
Is the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax credits? . ... .. ... : | 21
Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? . ... .. o L 27
is the corporation clalming an investment tax credit? ... L. Lo e ; X 31
is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development (SR&ED) expenditures? _2(__ T661
Is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its refated corporations over $1(,000,0007 _)S_
Is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corparation and its associated corporations over $10,000,0007 __)Sm
Is the corporation claiming @ surtax credif? o ... i e e e ; L 37
Is the corporation subject fo gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? ... . ... oo i e e 200 38
Is the corporation claiming a Part [ fax credit? .. .. ... .. i e b s ' L 42
is the corporation subject fo Part [V.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part V1.1 tax on dividends paid? ; ] 43
Is the corporation agreeing o a transfer of the liability for Part Vi1 tax? . .. ... i iie i e 44 1. 45
Is the corporation subject to Part if - Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? . ... oh i i s e / S 46
For financiat institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions with one or . —
more members subjectto gross Part VEEX? . . . .. i e i e st T
Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film of video production tax credit refund? . ... ..o v viiin o bl | 1{ )
ts the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund? .. . oo o i i P ] T"l:‘;lﬂ
is the corporation subject to Part XII1.1 tax? {(Show your calculations on a sheet that you identify as Schedule 92.) 255 L 92
IRPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP CES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page 2of 8
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- Attachments — continued from page 2

86486 7635 RCO001T

Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affiliates?
Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affifiales?

" he corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,0007
the cosporation transfer or lean property fo a non-resident HUSET v v e et e e e e r e e s e e

Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trust in the year?

Has the corporation entered into an agreement fo allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada?

Has the corporafion entered info an agreement fo transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts? .. ... e o -

Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary or wages of specified employees for SR&ED?

Did the corporation pay taxable dividends {other than capital gains dividends} in the tax year?

Has the corporation made an election under subsection 83(11} not to be a CCPC?

Has the corporation revoked any previous election made under subsection 88(11)7 .« v . v h e

Did the corporation {CCPC or deposit insurance corparation {DIC)) pay eligible dividends, or did its
general rate income pool {GRIP) change in the tax year?

Did the corporation (other than a CCPC or DIC) pay efigible dividends, or did its tow rate income pool (LRIP) change in the tax year?

Yes Schedule
L T1134-A
| | T1134-B
T4135
T1141
T1142
T1145
T1146
T1174
55
T2002
Tz002

53
54

~ Additional information

is the corporation inactive?

Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? (enter yes for first-ime fiters)

what is the corporation’s major business activity’?

2 No |X|
2No

{Only complete if yes was entered at fine 281)

If the major business activity involves the resale of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retait 1 Wholesale D

Specify the principal produck(s) mined, manufaciured,
soid, constructed, or senvices provided, giving the
approximate pescentage of the total revenue that each
product or service represents.

1 Yes
1 Yes
1 Yes

Did the corparation immigrate fo Canada during the tax year?
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the tax year?

Do you want o be considered as a quarterly instatment remitier if you are eligible? U <~ .

= corporation was efigible to remit instalments on a quarterly basis for part of the tax year, provide
date the corporation ceased lo be eligible

2 Retail D

%

Offn
2 No
2 No
2No

If the corporafion’s major business activity is construction, did you have any subcontractors during the tax year?

— Taxable income
Met income or (joss) for income tax purposes from Schedute 1, financia! statements, or GIFL

Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule 2
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a tesritory from Schedule2 .. .. e
Cultura! gifls from Schedule 2 .. . oo
Ecological gifts from SChedUIEZ « v o i e e s e e

Gifts of medicine from Schedule2 ... .. o e e e e e .'
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsechon 138(6) —
HOMSChEdUIE S o v v v cew e nacmm i m s s e

Part V1.1 tax deduction * ............. _
Non-capita losses of previous fax years from Schedule 4 . . ..o vy :

Net capital losses of previous tax years from Schedule4 . ..o
Restricted §arm losses of previous tax years from Scheduled . ... a e

Farm losses of previous tax years from Scheduled .. v v v e v v e e -:

Limited partnership losses of previous tax years from Schedule 4
Taxable capilal gains or taxable dividends allocated from

acentral credifURION & v o v v v v m v s r s s m e
Prospector's and grubstaker's Shares .. .o v e v a s e
5113 b 5113 B
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B} (if negative, entel "0"% 25,344,864 C
Add: Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115(1){@){vif) B 1e 117 - T AL D
able income (AMount G pUS BMOUNE D)+« v v e e re s s o mm s st m 25,344,864
\ncome exempt under paragraph 148(1)(1) .+« < e e s e e T TR T TR

Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 148(1)(1) (fine 360 minus line 370}

75,344,864 7

* This amount is equal to 3 imes the Part V1.1 tax payable at line 724,

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V1.0
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~ Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the tax year

tncome from aclive business carried on in Canada from Schedufe 7 . ... oo v v i i s ‘408

25,349,977 A

Taxable income from line 360, minus 10/3 of the amount on line 632*, minus 3 times the amount on : ¢
fine 636**, and minus any amount that, because of federal faw, is exempt form Part ftax ..o e e m 25,344,86. .

Calcuiation of the business fimit:
For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at fine 4 below.

400,000 * _ Number of days in the tax year after 2006 and before 2009 366~ 400,000 1
Number of days-in the tax year 366
500,000 x Number of days in the tax year after 2008 =L, 2
Number of days in the tax year 366
Add amounts at lines 1 and 2 400,000 4
Business limit {(seenotes Tand 2 below) .. ... ..o i e e e, m C

Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are not associated, enter the amount from line 4 on line 410. However, if the corporation's
tax year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the tax year
divided by 365, and enter the resuit on line 410.

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calcutate the amount to be entered on fine 410.

Business limit reduction:

Amount C X _@ rkk 303,980 D . E
11,250
Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E) (if negative, enter 1 T I T I I R m F
Smati business deduction
Amount A, 8, C,
or F whichever
is the jeast X Number of days in the tax year before January 1, 2008 X 16% = 5
Number of days in the tax year 366
Amount A, B, C,
or F whichever
is the least X Number of days in the tax year after December 31, 2007 366 X 17% = 6
Number of days in the tax year 366 (
Total of amounts 5 and 6 — enter on line 9 Y G
* Caiculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible on line 632 without reference fo the refundable tax on the
CCPC's investment income (line 604) and without reference fo the corporate lax reductions under section 123.4.
*#* Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible on line 636 without reference 1o the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
*** | arge corporations
e If the corporation is nat associated with any corporations in both the current and the previous tax years, the amount to be entered at fine 415 Is:
{Total taxable capital employed in Canada for the prior year minus $10,000,000) x 0.225%.
s If the corporation is not associated with any corporations in the current tax year, but was associated in the previous tax year, the amount to be
entered at line 415 is: (Total taxable capital empioyed in Canada for the current year minus $10,000,000} x 0.225%
s For corporations associated in the current tax year, see Schedule 23 for the specia! rules that apply.
— Resource deduction
Taxable resource income [as defined in subsection 125141} . ... v ci i e m H
Amount H x Number of days In the tax year in 2006 X 5% = ]
Number of days in the tax year 366
Amount H x Number of days in the tax year in 2007 X 7% = J
Number of days in the tax year 366
Note: Resource deduction is no fonger avaitable for tax years starting after December 31, 2006.
Resource deduction — Total of amounts { and J K

Enter amount K on line 10,
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- General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year

Taxable iNCOME FOM NE BB0  « o v e e v e e s an aeba s e b s ot s s s 25,344,864 A

Lesser of amounts V and Y (fine Z1) from Part @ of Schedule 27 .. ..o v ie e e B
sunt O from Part 13 of Schedwle 27 o v o vt v i s e C
Laxable resource income from Bne 435 .. ... L e i e e D
Amount used to caiculate the credit union deduction from Schedule 17 .. . . i e e E
Amount from lne 400, 405, 410, or 425, whicheveristhefeast .. .. ... v vvv e e v e F
Aggregate investment income from fine .7 s J N L G
Totmlofamounts B, C. D, E, F,and G ..o e - H
Amount A minus amount H (if negative, enter "0"} ... e e e i 25,344,864 |
Amount | 25,344,864 x Number of days in Ihe tax year before January 1, 2008 X 7% = J
Number of days in the lax year 366

Number of days in the tax year after

Arnount | 25,344,864 X December 31, 2007, and before January 1, 2009 366 X 85% = 2,154,313 K
Number of days in the tax year 366
Number of days in the tax year after
Amount | 25,344 B64 x December 31, 2008, and before January 1, 2010 x 9% = L
Number of days in the lax year 366
Number of days in the tax year after
Amount | 25,344,864 x December 31, 2008, and before January 1, 2011 x 10% = L1
Number of days in the tax year 366
General tax reduction for Ganadian-controlied private corporations — Total of amounis J K LadLlt ... 2f154r313 M

Enter amount M on line 638.

~ General tax reduction
Do not complete this area if you are a Ganadian-controlied private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
or a mutual fund corporation, and for tax years starting after May 1, 2006, any corporation with taxable income that is not subject fo the
corporation tax rate of 38%.

Taxable income from line 360 (for tax years starting after May 1, 2006, amount 4 S R N
1 esser of amounts V and Y (fine 21) from PatQof Schedule 27 ... . o v i e o
sunt QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 .o o v o o v i e e P
Taxable resource income from ine 435 L .. o i i n o ey Q
Amount used to catcutate the credit union deduction from Schedule 17 .. . v v v e e e et R
Tolalof amounts O, P, @, and R . o .ot B S
Amount N minus amount S (if negative, enter "07) .. a oo T
pmount T X Number of days in the tax year before January 1, 2008 X 7% = U
Number of days in the tax year 366
Number of days in the {ax year afler
Amount T X December 31, 2007, and before January 1, 2009 366 X B5% = v
Number of days in the tax year ' 366
Number of days in the tax year after
Amount T X December 31, 2008, and before January 1, 2010 X 9% = w
Number of days in the tax year 366
Number of days in the lax year after
Amout T X December 31, 2009, and before January 1, 2011 X 10% = W1
Number of days in the tax year 366
General tax reduction — Totat of amounts U, V, W.and W1 ... in e X

Enter amount X on line 639,
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~ Refundable portion of Part | tax
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year
Aggregate investment income 440 X 26 271 3% F o 8,
from Scheduie 7 (
Foreign non-business income fax credit fram ine 832 ... ..o v
Deduct:
Foreign investmentincome ... .... ... m x 9 1/ 3% =
from Schedule 7 {if negative, enter "07) >
Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "07) ... oo s C
Taxable NCOME FIOMEAE 360+ o v v v et s e ne s cam e m v om o r o mas e s as s e e e 25,344,864
Deduct:
Amount from line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whichever is theleast . . . ..
Foreign non-business
income tax credit
fromline 632 ... ...... x 251 9 =
Foreign business
income tax credit
fromline 36 . ........ x 3 =
>
25,344,864
x 26 2/ 3% 6,758,630 b
Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (fine 700 mirus ine 780 ... 4,930,564
Deduct: Corporate surtax from fine 600 . . . . ..ot v e e
NEEEMOUNE  + v v o e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4,930,564 » 4,930,564 E
Refundable portion of Part | tax - Amount G, D, or E, whichever Is theleast .. «....o oo . DU 450 1§ F
- Refundable dividend tax on hand - -
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the previous tax year iy
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous tax year . .. .. - o o v i i s e e s :
> G
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax fram fine 450 above . ..o v v i
Total Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 . .. oo i e
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor corporation on
amalgarnation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation .. ..o a e
H
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year - Amount G plus amount H ... .
~ Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the tax year
Taxable dividends paid in the tax year from fine 460 of Schedule 3 ... ... v v v n 10,000,000 X 1 f 3 3,333,333 i
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of |he tax year from line 485 above .. ... ..o vt s J
Dividend refund — Amount | or J, whichever is less (enter this amountoniine 784} . ..., ... i

JORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP1:  VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page 6 of B
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~ Part | tax
Base amount of Part | tax — Faxable income {fine 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) multiplied by 3800% .. ... ... 9,631,048 A
Corporate surtax calcufation
aseamount oM ENEA GDOVE  « o v o o i e i s o e 9,631,048 4
Deduct:
10 % of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) . . ... ... 2,534,486 2
investment corporation deduction from line 620 below . ... v ol ra e e 3
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below . . .o v v v vt e e e e 4
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 BEloW o v e ey 5
For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
tax year, enter amounta, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is the least:
28.00 % of taxable income from Ene 360 . .. L. ... ... a
28.00 % of taxed capital gains . . . oo . .. e b 6
Part} tax otherwise payable ... ... v v c
{line A plus lines C and D minus line F)
TOEE OF NES 2106 & o o e e e e e e e e e e 2,534,486 7
Netamount (ine 1 minus ine7) ..o 7,096,562 g
Corporate surtax® : _
Line 8 7,096,562 * _Number of days in the tax year before January 1, 2008 X 4% = L) B
Number of days in the tax year 366
* The corporate surtax is zero effective January 1, 2008,
Recapture of investment tax credit from Schedule 31 ..o c
Calculation for the refundabie tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation’s {CCPC) investment income
(if it was a CCPC throughout the tax year)
Aggregate investment income from e 440 . .. ... ..o i
Taxableincome from INe 360« . o vt e i e s 25,344,864
sduct:
Amount from line 400, 405, 410, or 425, whichever is theleast . ......
NELAMOUME  + v e v v v e e m e mea s me e oo 25,344,864 b 25,344 864 i
Refundable tax on CCPC's investmentincome— 6 2 / 3 % of whichever is less: amount i or i D
Subtotal (add fines A, B, C, and D) 9,631,048 E
Deduct:
Smali business deduction from lin@d30 .. . i i et . 9
Federal tax ADAMEMENE & v v v v e v v mm o e s e anam e m s 2,534,486
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from Schedule 27
Investment corporation deduclion . .o v et s e e bZU
Taxed capital gains ]
Additionat deduction — credit unions from Schedule 17 ... . oL oo e e Rird
Federal foreign non-busipess income tax credit from Schedule 21
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedute 21 020
Resource deduction from e 438 . . o o v e i v h i s r e e v e L. 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs fromamountM ... v ive e bdo 2,154,313
General tax reduction fromamount X . o v v oo i e e
Federat logging tax credit from Schedule 21 . ... .. e e e oA
Federal political contribution texcredit . ... .o oo h i
Federal political confributions ) .
Federal qualifying enviropmental trusttaxeredit v 848
Investment tax creditfrom Sehedule 31 < o0 v i e 652 11,685
Subtotal 4,700,484 B 4,700,484 ¢
part | fax payable — Line Eminus fine F - ..o ovh i e e s 4,930,564 G
Enter amount G on line 700,
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-~ Summary of tax and credits
Federal tax

Part | tax payable . o e e ie e et _

Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedute 33, 34, or 35

4,930,564
[

1

Part Il surtax payable from Schedule 46 . ... ... .o e i i e Jo
Part 11.1 tax payabie from Schedule 55 . . .. .ottt o e e

Part iV tax payable from Schedule 3 L. .ot

Part V.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 R R I
Part Vi tax payable from Schedule 38 .. .. ... .. L s e )

Part VI.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 ... .. .. L
Part XIiL1 fax payable from Schedule 92 . . . ... e

Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 .. ..o ot s

Total federal tax

4,930,564

Add provinciat or territorial tax:

&) on

Provinciat or territorial jurisdiction i
{if more than one jurisdiction, enter "mullipte” and complete Schedule 5)

Net provincial or tersitorial tax payable (except Ontario [for tax years ending
before 2009], Quebec, and Alberla)

Provincial tax on large corporations {New Brunswick and Nova Scotia)

Totat tax payable : 20

4,930,564 A

Deduct other credits:
investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31
Dividendrefund . . . . o o i e e e e e et et i e ]
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax creditrefund ... o ..o o e
Canadian film or video production fax credit refund (Form T1131} ... ... .. oo v s :
Fitm or video production services tax credit refund (Form T1177) ... . oo v o e e v v v s i
Taxwithheld atsource . . .. . o oo e [ )
Total payments on which tax has been withheld :
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18 . . ... . oo il :
Pravincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule8 . ... .. oo :

Taximstaiments pald . . .. .o e e
Total credits g4

840

840 4,930,564
90

4,930,564 p

4,930,564 B

Refund code 894 :l Overpayment 4———1—7 Balance (line A minus line B}

w . . i the result Is negative, you have an overpayment.
\\\ Direct deposit request if the result is posilive, you have a balance unpaid.
To have the carporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation's bank Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
account at a financial instifution in Canada, or to change banking information you
already gave us, complete the information below: Generally, we do not charge or refund a difference

. . of §2 or less.
D Start |:| Change information
Branch number :

— - Balanceunpaid .........
014

Institution number Account number Enclosed payment OHO
i the corporation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the tax year, "
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of taxis due? ... ... ... ..o unennen 1Yes D 2 No

— Certification
950 JZNUR TONY EEA CONTROLLER

am an authorzed signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have exal
the information given an this refurn is, fo the best of my knowledgg, corr
ﬁ:ﬁ

plete. | further certify that the method of calculating income for this

tax year is cansistent with thajfof the previous year except as calif gfsclogel in a statement attached to this refumn,

EE3 (905) 452-550

Last name in block letters First name in block letters Position, office, or rank
i return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and that

5

15 LAl

Signature of the authorized sighing officer of the corporation Telephone number
Is the mntﬁ?&)n the same as the authorized signing officer? If no, complete the information below ... .. ... 1Yes 2No D

Name in biock jetters Telephone number i

v

- Language of correspondence — Langue de correspondance

Indicate your Janguage of correspondence by entering 1 for English or 2 for French. m
indiquez votre langue de correspondance en inscrivant 1 pour anglais ou 2 pour frangais. 1
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schedule of Instalment Remittances

yame of corporation contact

Tony Paul

shone number

(905} 840-6300

Hydro One Bramplon Networks Inc,

86486 7635 RCO001

Effective Description {instalment remittance, Amount of
interest date split payment, assessed credit) credit
Instaliments 9,936,478
trsf to Ont -5 005,914

Total amount of instalments claimed (carry the result to line 840D of the T2 Return}

4,930,564 A

. Total instalments credited to the taxation year per 79

4,930,564 B

- Transfer

Account number
From:

Effective
interest date

Taxation

year end Amount

Description

From:

To:

Frorn:

To:

From:

To:

From:

To:

‘QRPORATE TAXPREP / TAXFREP DES SOCIETSS - EP11 VERSION 2009 V1.0



HOBNL_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks inc

2009-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RC0O001
] Canada Revenue Agence du revenu SCHEDULE 141
Eﬁ 8 Agency du Canada
NOTES CHECKLIST
Caorporation's name Business Number Tax year—enﬁf( ‘i
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCOO01 2008-12-31

s Parts 1, 2, and 3 of this schedule must be completed from the perspective of the person (referred to in these parts as the “accountant")
who prepared or reperted on the financial statements.

e For more information, see Guide RCA4088, General Index of Financial Information (GIFi) for Corporations and
Guide T4012, T2 Corporafion — Income Tax Guide.

» Complete this schedule, and include it with your T2 refurn along with the other GIFI schedules.
If the person preparing the tax return is not the accountant referred to above, they must still complete Parts 1, 2, 3, and 4, as applicable.

~Part 1 — Information on the accountant preparing or reporting on the financial statements

Does the accountant have a professional designation? ... ... .. i m 1 Yes 2 No L—_|
Is the accountant connected” with the corporation? . ... .. ... o 1 Yes |_—_| 2 No

* A person connected with a corporation can be: (i} a shareholder of the corporation who owns more than 10% of the common
shares; {ii} a director, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or (iii} a person not dealing at arm's length with the corporation.

Note: If the accountant does not have a professional designation or is connected to the corporation, you do not have to complete
Parts 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4, as applicable.

~ Part 2 — Type of involvement with the financial statements
Choose the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accountant:

Completed an audifor's FEPOME o . Lo it i e e e
Completed a review engagement Feport . . ..o L

Conducted a compilation engagement . ... .. ... e

~ Part 3 ~ Reservations
if you selected option "1" or "2” under Type of involvement with the financial statements above, answer the following question:

Has the accountant expressed a reservation? . ............ ... ... ... e e @ 1 Yes |_—_| 2 No

~Part 4 — Other information

If you have a professionat designation and are not the accountant associated with the financial statements in Part 1 above, choose one
of the following options:

Prepared the tax return (financial statements prepared by client}) — .......... .. . o e
Prepared the tax return and the financial information contained therein

(financial statements have not been prepared)  ........ ... . ... i s 2 |_—_|
Were notes to the financial statements prepared? . ... .. . s m 1Yes 2 No I:]
if yes, complete lines 102 to 107 below:
Are any values presented at other than cost? .. ... . . e 1Yes L—_| 2 No
Has there been a change in accounting policies since the fastreturn? .. ... ... it st 1Yes D 2 No
Are subsequent events mentioned inthe notes? ... ... . Lo i 1Yes D 2 No

[ 1Yes[ | 2No
Is contingent liability information mentioned in the noles? 1Yes 2 No L—_|
Is information regarding commitments mentioned in the notes?  ........... ... . oo 1Yes 2 No [:I

Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned in the notes?

Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership{s)?  ............ ... ... .. BT 1vYes[ | 2N

If yes, complete line 109 below: :
Are you filing Fnanctal statements of the joint venture{s) or partnership(s)?  ............... ... ... m 1 Yes D 2 No I:]

L L1

T2 SCH 141 (08) ' Canada
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JBNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

109-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RCO001
Bae Sopoda Revenue oo ada NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES SCHEDULE 1
Corporation's name Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
4ro One Bramplton Networks Inc. B6486 7635 RCHOO1 2008-12-31

= The purpcse of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss} as reported on the financial statements and its
net income (Joss) for tax purposes. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

e Please provide us with the applicable details in the identification area, and complete the applicable fines that contain a numbered black box. You should
report amounts in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principtes (GAAP).

= Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the lncome Tax Act.

Net income (loss) after taxes and extraordinary items per financial statements ... .o v e e 10,955,284 A
Add: .
Provision for NCOME taXes = CUITENE v e w e c e v s s o e s e e v annnnnmosman s s 8,199,870
Amortization of tangible 85SelS . . ... .o w e 104 16,173,566
Charitable donations and gifts from Schedule 2 . . ..o v oo ie i 12 5113
Scientific research expenditures deducted per financial statements A1 3,972
Non-deductible meals and enferfinment EXDENSES  + v v v o v v s o v m e e s 121 16,228
Reserves from financial statements ~ balance at the end of the year 20,059,448
44,458,197 b 44 458,197
Other additions:
Recapture of SR&ED expenditures — Form TE61 66,907
Miscellaneous other additions:
¥ Depreciation expensed via OM&A 284,132
Add back capital tax accrued 694,022
Federal apprenticeship credit-2007 taxed in 2008 4000
Amertization of debt discount 10,404
Totat 10,404 2B 10,404
Subtotal of other additions ‘.;1 99 1,059,465 b 1,059,465
Total additions K244 45,517,662 b 45,517,662
Deduct: ]
Capital cost aliowance from Schedule 8 . ... ..o e e 14,717,358
Cumulative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10 .. ..o vv i 1,981,713
Reserves from financial statements — balance at the beginning of the year 13,223,428
29,922,499 b 29,922,499
Other deductions:
Miscellaneous other deductions:
1 Deduct OPEB costs capitalized included in Sch013 268,761
Peduct actual capital tax per CT23 713,414
2008 ITC recorded-io be taxed in 2009 10,000
Deduct enviromental costs paid-not on Sch013 117,163
Removal costs ) 80,009
Specified credits_potdeducted e bt w notonw® 11,123
Total 91,132 &L} 91,132
Subtotal of other deductions EEES 1,200,470 b 1,200,470
Total deductions EilY 31,122,969 b 31,122,969
Net income {loss) for income tax purposes — enter on ne300ofthe T2FetUM v o v v v cr v m s s s ncn s s s s b e 25,349,977
* For reference purposes only
L4
LCH 1 E{D8B) Canada
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HOBNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydra One Brampton Networks Inc

2009-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RC0001
E*H gggﬁgg Revenue Qgecr;acnea(él; revenu SCHEDULE 2
CHARITABLE DONATIONS AND GIFTS
Name of corporation Businass Number Tax year—and{' ) / '

Year Morith Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RC0001 2008-12-31

s For use by corporations to claim any of the following:
- charitable donations;
- gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory;
- gifts of certified cultural property;
— gifts of certified ecologically sensitive tand; or
— additional deduction for gifts of medicine.
The donations and gifts are eligible for a five-year carryforward.
» Use this schedule to show a credit transfer following an amalgamation or the wind-up of a subsidiary as described under
subsections 87(1) and BB(1) of the lncome Tax Act.
» For donations and gifts made after March 22, 2004, subsection 110.1(1.2) of the Income Tax Act provides as follows:
—~ Where a particular corporation has undergone an acquisition of control, for tax years that end on or after the acquisition of condrol,
no corporation can claim a deduction for a gift made by the particular corporation to a qualified donee before the acquisition of control
— If a particular corporation makes a gift to a qualified donee pursuant to an arrangement under which both the gift and the acquisition
of control is expected, no corporation can claim a deduction for the gift uniess the person acquiring control of the particular
corporation is the qualified donee.
s Under proposed changes, the eligible amount of a charitable gift is the amount by which the fair market value of the gift exceeds the
amount of an advantage, if any, for the gift.
« Under proposed changes, a gift of medicine made after March 18, 2007, to qualifying organizations for activities outside of Canada,
may be eligible for an additional deduction if the gift is an eligibie medical gift. This additional deduction is calculated in Part 6.
* File one completed copy of this scheduie with your T2 Corporation Income Tax Refurn.
* For more information, see the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide.

— Part 1 — Charitable donations

Charity/Recipient Amount {$100 or more only)
Brampton Safe City 4,7 i
Brampton Caledon Community Living Charitable oo

Subtota! 4963
Add: Totat donations of less than $100 each 150
Total donations in current tax year 5,113

Federal Quebec Alberta

Charitable donations at the end of the previous tax year
Deduct: Charitable donations expired after five {ax years }
Charitable donations at the beginning of the taxyear ....... 1240
Add:

Charitable donations transferred on an amaigamation or the

wind-up of asubsidiary ... ... m
Total current-year charitable
donations made (enter this amount

on line 112 of Schedule 1)

210 5,113 _
Subtotal {line 250 plus line 210} 5,113 5113 5,113
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of controt {for donations
made after March 22, 2004) .................
Total charitable donations available . .. ... ... .. ... ... 0 - 5113 A - 5,113 5,113
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income {cannot be
more than amount K in Part 2) (enter this amount on -
line311 ofthe T2return) .. ...... ..., ‘:

Charitable donations closing balance .. ............... £

5,113 5,113 5,113

JORPORATE TAXFREP [ TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPI1  VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page } of



DBNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

109-06-15 17:44 ‘ 86486 7635 RCO001
- Amounis carried forward — Charitable donations
Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
TRPIIOT YBAT it e 2007
DM DT YBAL  voeeec e 2006
TIOT YEBAT et mmarnar e m s 2005
G PHOT YEAT vt ee e ne e 2004
B PTIOF YBAT . veioiivi e e 2003
B PriOT YEAr * i 2002

Total (foline A) ...t

* These donations expired in the current year.

~Part 2 — Calculation of the maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations

Net income for tax purposes® multipfied by 75% ... i 19,012,483 B
‘Taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifts of capital property included in Part 1** Cc
Taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts of non-quatifying " e
securities per subsection 40(1.01} .. ... .o ; D
The amounit of the recapiure of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable giits . .........
Proceeds of disposition, less
outtays and expenses ™ . ... ...
Capitalcost™ ... ...........
Amount E or F, whicheverisless ..................
Amount on line 230 or 235, whichever is less G
Subtotal {add amounts C, D, and G) H
Amount H multiplied by 25 % i
Subtotal (amount B plus amount [} 19,012,483

Maximum aliowable deduction for charitable donations (enter amount A from Part 1, amount J, or net income

for tax purposes, whichever e L) S 5113 K

* For credit unions, this amount is before the deduction of payments pursuant to allocations in proportion to borrowing and bonus interest.
This amount must be prorated by the following calcutation: eligible amount of the gift divided by the proceeds of disposition of the gift.

L
— Part 3 — Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory

Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the end of the previous tax year
Deduct: Giits to Canada, a province, or a territory expired after five tax years
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the beginning of the tax year
Add: Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory transferred on an amaigamation
or the windup of a subsidiary . ... .. oo 35
Total current-year gifts made to Canada, a province, or a territory ¥ . ... .. 310
Subtotal (fine 350 pius line 310
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of controi (for gifts made after March 22, 2004) ... @
Total gifts to Canada, a province, of a territory available ... ...
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income {enter this amount on line 312 of the T2 return}. )
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory dosing balance ... ... i
* Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a written agreement was made before this date. I no written
agreement exists, enter the amount on line 210 and com plete Part 2.

“ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V.0 Page 2 of



40OBNS_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31
2000-06-15 17:44

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc.
86486 7635 RC0001

~ Part 4 — Gifts of certified culturai property

Federal Quebec Aiberta
Gifts of certified cultura! property at the end of the previous
LAX YEAI ..
Deduct: Gifts of certified cultural property expired after five o
fAXYEAMS . . vt ie s i e 439
Gifts of certified cultural property at the beginning of o
R faX year .. . . e ¢
Add: Gifts of certified cultural property transferred on an
amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary .. ....... 450
Total current-year gifts of certified cultural property . . . . £
Subtotal (line 450 plus line
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts
made after March 22, 2004) ... ... .
Total gifts of certified cultural property available  .............
Deduct: Amount applied against {axable income (enter this
amount on fine 313 of the T2 return})  ...............
Gifts of certified cultural property closing batance . ........
~ Amount carried forward — Gifts of certified cultural property
Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
FTHPMOr YEAr ..t 2007
2 OMOC YEAF v v et 2006
BUDMOF YEBAT oot ieeaar i e 2005
AP PHOT YEAL ottt 2004
BRDFIOr YEAF .. ov vt e 2003
B pROr YBAr ™ e 2002
B =X - |
* These donations expired in the current year,
— Part 5 — Gifts of certified ecologicaily sensifive land -
Federal Quebec Alberta
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the end
of the previous fax year . ... ... ...t
Deduct: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land expired
after ivetaxyears .. ... . i m
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of
thetaxyear ... ... ..t m
Add: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred
on an amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary ... m
Total current-year gifts of certified ecologically
sensitiveland ... . i m
Subtotal {line 550 plus line 510)
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifts
made after March 22, 2004} ... ...... ...l m
Total gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land available ... ...
Deduct; Amount applied against taxable income (enter this _
amount on line 314 of the T2 retum}  ............... )
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land closing balance 580
- Amounts carried forward — Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land
Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
1 PHOF YBAF ottt i 2007
P o £ To R | 2006
BUDIIOr YBAT ot 2005
AR PROT YBAF i 2004
ST PAHOrYRAr ... 2003
B PHOr Year * e 2002 {
Total ... e e e e ‘

* These donations expired in the current year.

ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPAE  VERSION 2009 V1.0
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IBNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31
29-06-15 17:44

Hydro Une Brampton NetwoTKs inoc.

86486 7635 RCOCO

- Part 6 — Additionat deduction for gifts of medicine
d
additional deduction for gifts of medicine at the end of the Federal Quebec Alborta
Previous faX YEAT . ... ... is s
Deduct: Additional deduction for gifts of medicine expired
FIVEAX YBAFS v r s I
Auditional deduction for gifts of medicine at the beginning
OF the (X YEAT . v v e m e e 040
Add: Additional deduction for gifts of medicine transferred
on an amailgamation or the wind-up of a subsidiary ... @
Additional deduction for gifts of medicine for the current year: .
Proceeds of disposition 1 1 1
Cost of gifts of medicine . ...t ' 2 2 2
Subtotal {line 1 minus line 3 3 3
Line 3 muitiplied by 4 4 4
Eligibie amount of gifts 5 5 5
Additional
deduction for gifts
Federal of medicine for
A x ( B ) = the current year
¢ Additional
deduction for gifis
Quebec of medicine for
A % ( B ) = ARG CUITENEYBAF  + o v v e e ne s e e
C Additional
deducticn for gifts
Alberta of medicine for
A X ( B ) e T I I
C
where:
Ais the lesser of line 2 and fine 4
the eligible amount of gifts {fine 600)
L = the proceeds of dispesition (line 602)
Subtotal (line 650 plus line 610)
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition ofcontrot . ........ m
“Total additional deduction for gifts of medicine available  .......
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income
(enter this amount on line 315 of the T2 refurn}
Additional deduction for gifts of medicine closing balance
~ Amounts carried forward — Additional deduction for gifts of medicine
Year of erigin: Federal Quebec Alberta
THPHOT YEAL  ooovtieennerrnnvens s 2007
D DEHOF YEAT  wvvvvvnrrees et 2006
BUDHOL YEAT o voevvvvieee e 2005
AV DHOT YEAI . vivreveeenn e 2004
BY DFIOL YEAI v ein e 2003
B PriOr YBAI ¥ ... 2002
e N L I
* These donations expired in the current year.

T2 SCH 2 E{07)
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{0OBNi_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-3% Hydro One Brampfon Networks Inc.

'009-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RC0001
A Ganoda Reverve  Agence dureven DIVIDENDS RECEIVED, TAXABLE DIVIDENDS PAID, AND SGHEDULE 3
PART IV TAX CALCULATION
Name of corperation Business Number Taxyearend .
Year Month Day’ b
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RCO001 2008-12-31"

e This schedule is for the use of any corporation to report:

- non-taxable dividends under section 83;
~ deductible dividends under subsection 138(6);
- taxable dividends deductibie from income under section 112, subsection 113(2) and paragraphs 113(1)(a), (b} or {d}; or
— taxable dividends paid for purposes of a dividend refund.
o The calculations in this schedule apply only to private or subject corporations.
* Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federal Income Tax Act.
* A recipient corporation is connected with a payer corporation at any time in a taxation year, if at that time the recipient corporation:
- conirols the payer corporation, other than because of a right referred to in paragraph 251(5)(b); or
_ owns more than 10% of the issued share capital {(with full voting rights}, and shares that have a fair market value of more
than 10% of the fair market value of all shares of the payer corporation.

File one completed copy of this schedule with your T2 Corporation income Tax Return.

For more information, see the sections about Schedule 3 in the T2 Corporatfion Income Tax Guide.
“x* under column A if dividend received from a foreign source {connected corporation oniy).

*4" under column B if the payer corporation is connected.

e Enter in column F1, the amount of dividends received reported in column 240 that are eligible.

s Under column F2, enter the code that applies to the deductible taxable dividend.

Part 1 — Dividends received during the taxation year

Do not include dividends received from foreign non-affiliates. Complete if payer corporation is connected
A B C 2} E
Name of payer corporation Business Number Taxation year end of Non-taxable
(Use only one fine per corporation, the payer corporation dividend under
abreviating its name if necessary) in which the sections section B3
+12/113 and

subsection 138(6)
dividends were paid .
YYYYMM/DD {

200] 205 | 210 220] 230)
1 2

Note: If your corporation’s taxation year end is different than that of the connected payer corporation, your corporation could have received
dividends from more than one taxation year of the payer corporation. If so, use a separate line to provide the information for each taxation
year of the payer corporation.

I payer corporation is not connected,
leave these columns blank.

F F1 F2 G H 1
Taxable dividends Efigible dividends Total taxable Dividend refund Part {V fax
deducfible from dividends paid of the connected before deductions
taxable income under by connected payer corporation Fx 1/ 3*
section 112, subsections payer corporation
113{2) and 138(8),

and paragraphs
113{1){a), (b}, or (d)

El |250]

1
Total {enter amount of column F on jine 320 of the T2 return)
| | | y
For dividends received from connected corporations: Part IV tax equats: Column F x Column H
Column G

* | ife insurers are not subject to Part 1V tax on subsection 138(6} dividends.
Public corporations {other than subject corporations) do not need to calculate Part 1V tax.

e

‘ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPL1  VERSION 2009 VL0 Page 1 of 2



IBNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampion Networks inc.

09-08-15 1744

B6486 7635 RC0O001

Part 2 — Calculation of Part IV tax payable
Part IV tax before deductions {amount JinPart 1} ... .. v s

Neduct:
: IV tax payable on dividends subject to Part LT S m
Subtotal
Deduct:
Current-year non-capital loss claimed to reduce Part iVtax  ........... 331
Non-capital losses from previous years claimed to reduce Part IV tax
Current-year farm loss claimed to reduce Part Wtax ...
Farm losses from previous years claimed to reduce Part Viax  ......... 345
Total josses applied against Part [V tax x1/3~=
Part IV tax payable {enter amount on line 712 ofthe TZreturn) . oo oo m

Part 3 — Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund

A B C D
Taxation year end Taxable dividends
Name of connected recipient corporation Business Number of rcec;?;ee‘:r:‘tted palg;%gg;{:;ite‘j
corporation in
which the
dividends in
colurmn O
were received
YYYYIMWDD
1 Hydro One Ing. 86999 4731 RCOD01 2008-12-31 10,000,000
2
Mnate
»ur corporation's taxation year end is different than that of the connected recipient corporation, your
corporation could have paid dividends in more than one taxation year of the recipient corporation. If so, Totall 10,000,000 )
use a separate line to provide the information for each taxation year of the recipient corporation.
Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year to other than connected corporations
Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of a dividend refund
(total of column D above plus ine 450) ...t 10,000,000

Part 4 — Tota! dividends paid in the taxation year

from the total dividends paid in the taxation year.

Complete this part if the total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund {line 460 above} is different

10,000,000

Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of a dividend refund {from above) . ....
Other dividends paid in the taxation year (total of 51010 540) .. ...

Total dividends paid in the taxation year 500

10,000,000

Deduct;

Dividends paid out of capital dividend account ... o e 51
Capital gains dividends ... oo v
Dividends paid on shares described in subsection 129(1.2)
Taxable dividends paid to a controlling corporation that was
bankrupt at any timeintheyear ... c.ovi i e
Subtotal .4

Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes ofadividendrefund ... .. i

10,000,000

~ “CH3E(05)

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V1.0
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch.08
Account/ Business No.: 864867635 Year Ended: 2008-12-31 Suppiementary

Subsection 13(7.4) Election

Tncluded in this retarn is an election under subsection 13(7.4) with respect to amounts that would
normally be included in income under paragraph 12(1)(x). The amount in respect of which the
election was made, and so was not included in income but was the amount by which the cost of
depreciable property was reduced, is $16,082,800.



JBN}_2008 with SRED from PWC,.208
09-06-15 17:44

Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu

2008-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Networks [nc.

86486 7635 RC00D1

Tl oney 80 Cerada SCHEDULE 9
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS
N=me of corporation Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
rydro One Brampton Networks Inc. B6486 7635 RCOOO1 2008-12-31

This schedule is to be completed by a corporation having one or more of the foliowing:

— related corporation{s}
- associated corporations(s)

Name Country| Business Number | Rela- Number of % of Number of Y of Book value of
of resi- (Canadian tion- | common shares | common | preferred shares | preferred capital stock
dence corporaticn only) ship owned shares owned shares
{if other {see note 1) code owned cwned
than (see
Canada)
Hydro One Inc. 86999 4731 RCEO0L 2,000] 100.000 51,501,490

Hydro One Networks Inc.

87086 5821 RCO0D1

Hydro One Remote Communities In

B7083 6269 RCO001L

Hydro One Telecom Inc.

86800 1066 RCOVOL

Hydro One Telecom Link Limited

BB786 7513 RCODDL

Hydro One Lake Erie Hink Manageimn

B7892 1519 RCODOL

N Do s e

Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company

87560 6519 RCO00L

1
3
3
3
3
3
3

Note 1: Enter "NR" if a corporation is not registered.

Note 2: Enter the code number of the relafionship that applies from the foliowing order: 1 —

T2 SCH 9(99)
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HOBNE_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

2009-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RC0001
B&H (A'Jiga;gg; Revenue Qgecnacga[él;revenu SCHEDULE 10
CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year end ‘

Year Month Day .
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RCO001 2008-12-31

* For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.
° A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at the end of the preceding taxation year (if negative, enter “0") m 28,304,887 A
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired ____
during the taxationyear .......... 7,069
Other adjustments ... ...........} 26
Subtotal (line 222 plus line 226 7,068 x 3/4 = 5302 B
Mon-taxable portion of a non-arm's length
transferor's gain realized on the transfer
of an eligible capital property to the
corporation after December 20, 2002 . 228 x1/2 =
amount B minus amount C {if negative, enter "0") 5,302 5302 D
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary ... ... ...y E
Subtotal (add amounts A, D, and E} & 28,310,189 F
Deduct: Proceeds of sale {less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from the disposition of all
eligible capital property during the taxation year ....... G
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven o
debt cbiigation as provided for in subsection 80{7) ..... : H
Other adjustments . ... ... ... ... ...t 2456 1 _
{add amounts G,H, and I} x 3/4 = J
Cumulative eligible capital balance (amount F minus amountJ) .. ... ... . il 28,310,1 K
(if amount K is negative, enter "0" at {ine M and proceed to Part 2)
Cumulative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on
ENAE DUSINESS  « « + v v e e e e e e e et e e e e e e 249
amount K 28,310,189
less amount from line 249
Current year deduction . ............. 28,310,189 x 7.00% = 1,981,713 *
(line 249 plus line 250) {enter this amount at line 405 of Schedule 1) 1,981,713 b~ 1,981,713 L
Cumulative eligibie capital - Closing balance (amount K minus amount L) (if negative, enter "0") ... .. 300 26,328,476 ™
* You can ciaim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. The deduction may not exceed the maximum
amount prorated by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365.
. T2 SCH 10 {04} ¥
Canadi
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JBN!_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks inc.
08.06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RCODD1

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition

{complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative)
Amount from line K (show as positive amount) .. ... .o N
Total of cumulative eligible capital {CEC) deductions from income for taxation years  ____
inning after June 30, 1988 ... .o 400 1
. utal of ali amounts which reduced CEC in the current or prior years under .
SUBSECHON BO(T)  + o vv i i A1 2
Total of CEC deductions claimed for taxation years
beginning before July 1, 1988 ... .. ... 3
Negative balances in the CEC account that were included
in income for taxation years beginning before July 1, 1988 [ 4
Line 3 minus line 4 (if negative, enter 07 ... ..o g 5
Total ofiNes 1, 2 And 5 .. i i i e 6
Amounts included in income under paragraph 14(1){b}), as
that paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June
30, 1988 and before February 28, 2000, to the extent that
it is for an amount described at line 400 .. .. ... oo e 7
Amounts at line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years
ending after February 27,2000 .. ... ..o 8
Subtotal {line 7 plus tine 8) EIE) > 9
Line 6 minus line 9 {if negative, enter "0") ... i e B 0
Line N minus line O (if negative, enter 0"} ... . i P
Line &5 x1/2= Q
" Line P minus ine Q (if negative, enter "07) ... R
Amount R x 2/3 = s
Amount N or amount O, whicheveris 1885 .. .o vh i g T
Amount to be included in income {amount S plus amount T) (enter this amount on fine 108 of Schedule 1)

~ORPORATE TAXPREP [ TAXPREP [ES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page 2 of ¢



4OBN1_2008 with SRED from PWC.208
2009-06-15 17:44

2008-12-31

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

86486 7635 RC0001

Continuity of financial statement reserves (not deductible)

B

/ f—

Financia! statement reserves (not deductible) /
DPescription Balance at the Transfer on Add Deduct Balance at the
beginning of amalgamation or end of the year
the year wind-up of
subsidiary
1| OPEB 5,343,000 396,000 5,739,000
2| Legal Claim Provision 2,500 2,500
3: Allow. for Doubtful Accounts
4| Regulatory Accounts 6,325,560 5,337,520 11,663,080
5! Other Regulatory Liabilities 1,100,000 1,100,000
6! Enviromental Liabilites 1,554,868 1,554,868
Reserves from
Part 2 of Schedule 13
Totals 11,668,560 1,554,868 6,836,020 20,059,448
The total opening balance plus the total transfers should be entered on line 414 of Schedule 1 as a deduction.
The total closing balance should be entered on line 126 of Schedule 1 as an addition. P

ORPORATE TAXPREP [ TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11

VERSION 2009 V1.0
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JENI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208

19-08-15 17:44

Agency

Canada Revenue

Agenca du revenl

du Canada

2008-12-31%

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

85486 7635 RCO001

DEFERRED INCOME PLANS

SCHEDULE 15

Mame of corporation

riydro One Brampton Networks Inc,

Business Number Tax year end
Year Month Day
86486 7635 RCOOO1 2008-12-31

s Complete the information below if the corporation deducted payments from its income made fo a registered pension plan (RPF}, a registered
supplementary unemployment benefit plan (RSUBF), a deferred profit sharing ptan (DPSF), or an employee profit sharing plan (EPSP).

a If the lrust that governs an employee profit sharin
Flan Allocations and Payments, Supplementary s

g plan is not resident in Canada, please indicate if the T4P5, Stafement of Employees FProfit Sharing
lip(s) were filed for the last calendar year, and whether they were filed by the trustee or the employer.

Type of
ptan
(see

note 1}

Amount
of contribution

{see note 2)

Registration Name of EPSP trust Address of EPSP trust
number {RPP,
RSLBP, and

DPSP only)

T4PS
slip{s})
filed
by
(see
note
3)
{EPSP
onéy)

1,095,120

(0345983 Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Syii 1 University Ave

Suite 1000

Toronko

ON CA M51 2P1

Note 1: Enter the applicable
code number:
1-RPP
2 —-RSUBP
3.~ DPSP
4 --EPSP

Note 20 You do not need to add to Schedule 1 any paymenis you made to deferred income
plans. To reconcile such payments, calculate the following amount:

Total of all amourts indicated in cotumn 200 of this schedule

1,095,120 A

Less:
Total of alt amounts for deferred income plans deducted in your financial statements

1,095,120 B

Deductible armount for contributions o deferred income plans

{amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enfer "0") . c
Enter amount G on line 417 of Schedule 1
Note 3: T4PS slip(s) filed by 1 ~Trustee
2 — Employer
thd)
T2 SCH 15 (06) Canada
DRPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11 VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page 1 of 1



HOBNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-3% Hydro One Brampton Networks inc

2009-06-15 17:44

86486 7635 RC0004

E*E Canada Revenue  Agonce du revenu . SCHEDULE 31

~ General information
1.

Agency du Canada

INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT —~ CORPORATIONS

For use by a corporation that during a tax year:
* earned an invesiment tax credit (ITC);
* is claiming a deduction against its Part | tax payable;
= is claiming a refund of credit eamed during the current tax year;
s is claiming a carryforward of credit from previous {ax years;
s is fransferring a credit foliowing an amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary, as described under subsections 87(1) and
88(1) of the federal Income Tax Act;
* is requesting a credit carryback; or
* is subject to a recapture of ITC.

References to parts, sections, and subsections on this schedule are from the federal Income Tax Act and the federal income Tax Regulations.
References to interpretation bulletins and information circulars are to the latest versions,

The ITG is eligible for a three-year carryback {if not deductible in the year earned). ftis also eligible for a twenty-year carryforward for credits
eamed in tax years that end afler 1997 and a fen-year carryforward for credits earned in tax years that end before 1998. The apprenticeship
job creation tax credit can only be carried back to tax years that end afler May 1, 2006.

Investments or expenditures, as defined in subsection 127(9) and Part XLV! of the federat lncome Tax Regulations, that eam the
iTC are:

* qualified property (Parts 4 to 7);
qualified expenditures that are past of the SR&ED qualified expenditure poct (Parts 8 to 17}, Complete and file Form T661,
Scientific Research and Experimental Development (SR&ED)} Expenditures Claim,
» pre-production mining expenditures (Parts 18 to 20);

+ apprenticeship job creation expenditures (Parts 21 to 23); and
» child care spaces expenditures (Parts 24 to 28).

Aftach a completed copy of this schedule with the T2 Corporation Jncome Tax Refurn.

For more information on ITCs, see the section called *Investment Tax Credit™ in the T2 Corporafion — incoma Tax Guide, Information Circular
IC 78-4, Investment Tax Credit Rates, and its related Special Release. Also, sea Interpretation Bulletin IT-151, Scienfific Research and
Experimental Development Expendifures.

For information on SR&ED, see Interpretation Bulletin IT-151, Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expendifures;
Information Circular 86-4, Sclentific Research and Experimental Development; Pamphlet T4052, An Infroduction fo the Scientific
Research and Experimental Development Program; and T4088, Guide fo Form T661 Scientific Research and Experimental
Development (SR&ED) Expenditures Claim,

~ Detailed information
1.

For the purpose of this schedule, "investment” means:

The capital cost of the property (excluding amounts added by an election under section 21), determined without reference to subsections 13(7.1) and
13(7.4), minus the amount of any government or non-govermment assistance that the corporation has received, is entitled to receive, or can
reasonably be expected to receive for that property when it files the income tax return for the year in which the property was acquired.

An ITC deducted or refunded in a tax year for a depreciable property, other than a depreciable property deductible under paragraph 37{1)(b), reduces the
capital cost of that property in the next tax year. It also reduces the undepreciated capital cosi of that class in the next tax year. An ITC for SR&ED
deducted or refunded in a tax year wilt reduce the balance in the poal of deductible SR&ED expenditures and the adjusted cost base (ACB} of an

interest in a partnership in the next tax year, An ITC from pre-production mining expenditures deducted in a fax year reduces the balance in the pool of
deductibie cumuiative Canadian exploration expenses in the next tax year.

Property acquired has to be "available for use" before a ctaim for an ITC can be made.

. Expenditures for SR&ED and capital costs for a property qualifying for an ITC must be identified by the claimant on Form T661 and Schedule 31

no later than 12 months after the claimant's income tax return is due for the tax year in which the expenditures or capital Gosts were incurred.

Partnership allocations — Subsection 127(8) provides for the aflocation of the amount that may reasonably be considered to be a partner's share of the
iTCs of the partnership at the end of the fisca! period of the partnership. An allocation of ITCs is generally considered to be the partner's reasonable
share of the ITCs if it is made in the same propertion in which the partners have agreed to share any income or foss and if section 103 of the Actis
not applicable for the agreement to share any income or foss. For more information, ses Interpretation Builelin IT-151. Special rules apply to specified
and fimited partners.

For SR&ED expenditures made afler February 22, 2005, the expression "in Canada” Includes the "exclusive economic zone" {as defined in the Oceans
Act to generally consist of an area that is within 200 nautical miles from the Canadian coastfine), including the airspace, seabed and subsoil for that
zone. For SR&ED expendifures made before February 23, 2005, the expression "in Canada" generally includes the 12 nautical mile ferritorial sea.

T2 8CH 31 E(09)
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JBNj_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

108-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RC0O001
Namne of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 86486 7635 RCOO01 2008-12-31
-Part 1 — Investments, expenditures and percentages
Specified
Iirvestments percentage
Qualified property acquired primarily for usein Newfoundland and Labrador, Prince Edward Istand, Nova Scotia,
New Brunswick, the Gaspé Peninsula, or a prescribed offshoreregion ... .o e e e e e e 10 %
Expenditures
If you are a Canadian-controlled private corporation {CCPC) throughout the tax year, this percentage
may apply to the portion that you claim of the SR&ED qualified expenditure poct that does not
exceed your expenditure Fmit (see PR 10) oo h i 35 %
Nete: f your current year's qualified expenditures are more than the corporafior’s expenditure limit (see
Part 10}, the excess is eligible for an ITC calculated at the 20 % rate.
If you are a corporation that is not a CCPC throughout the current tax year that incurred qualified
_expenditures for SR&ED in any area in Canaca AHEE 1095 Lt e e e e e e e 20%
i you are a taxable Canadian corporation that fncurred pre-production mining expenditures after 2004: ... Lo e e e 10 %
If you paid salary and wages to apprentices in the first 24 months of their apprenticeship contract for
employment after May 1, 2008 ..o u e s s 10 %
If you incurred eligible expenditures after March 18, 2007, for the creation of licensed child care

spaces for the children of your employees and, polentially, for other Chitdren o i v e h e e e i i m e e e e 25%

— Part 2 — Determination of a qualifying corporation

s the corporation a qualifying corporation? ... ... e e m 1 Yes D 2 No

For the purpose of a refundable ITC, a qualifying corporation is defined under subsection 127.1{2). The corporation has to be a CCPC
throughout the current tax year and the taxable income {before any loss carrybacks} for its previous tax year cannot be more than its
quaiifying income limit for the particular tex year. If the corporation is associated with any other corporations during the tax year, the total
of the taxable incomes of the corporation and the associated corporations {before any ioss carrybacks), for their last fax year ending in
the previcus calendar year, cannot be more than their qualifying income limit for the particutar tax year.

Mofe: A CCPC caloulating a refundable ITC for tax years ending after March 22, 2004, is considered to be associated with another
corporation if it meets any of the conditions in subsection 256(1}, except where:

» one corporation is assoctated with another corporation solely because one or more persons own shares of the capital stock
of both corporations; and

* one of the corporations has at least one shareholder who is not common to hoth corporations.

If you are a gualifying corporation, you will eam a 100% refund on your share of any ITCs earned at the 35% rate on qualified current expenditures
for SR&ED, up to the allocated expenditure fimit, The 100% refund does not apply to qualified capital expenditures efigible for the 35% credit rate.
They are only eligible for the 40% refund.

Some CCPCs that are not qualifying corporations may aiso eamn a 100% refund on their share of any ITCs eamed at the 35% rate on qualified
current expenditures for SR&ED, up to the allocated expenditure limit. The expenditure limit can be determined in Part 10. The 100% refund
does not apply to quaiified capital expenditures eligible for the 35% credit rate. They are only eligible for the 40% refund.

The 100% refund will not be available 1o a corporation that is an excluded corporation as defined under subsection 127.1{2).
A corporation is an excluded corporation i, at any time during the year, it is a corporation that is either controlied by {directly or
indirectly, in any manner whatever) or is related to:

a) one or more persons exempt from Part { tax under section 149;
b) Her Majesty in right of a province, a Canadtan municipality, or any other public authority; or
g} any combination of persons referred to in a) or b} above.

~Part 3 — Corporations in the farming industry
Complete his area if the corporation is making SR&ED contributions

Is the corporation claiming a contribution in the current year fo an agricuttural organization
whose goal is to finance SR&ED work {for example, check-off dUBSY? - . o i e e e m 1 Yes D 2 No

if yes, complete Schedule 125, lncome Stafernent Information, to identify the fype of farming industry the corporation is involved in.
For more information on Schedule 125, see the Guide fo the General index of Financial information (GIFI} for Corporafions.
Enger contributions on line 350 of Part 8.

~ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPE1  VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page 2 of 1-



40BNi_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
1009-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RCO001

QUALIFIED PROPERTY

~ Part 4 — Eligible investments for qualified property from the current tax year

CCA* class Description of investment Date available Location used {province) Amount of
number for use investmer,

125

I 105

*CCA: caplital cost allowance
Totat investment — enter in formula on line 240 in Part 5

~Part 5 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — ITC from investments in qualified property

ITC atthe end of the previous tAX YEAE . o v vt ittt e s s e s et i i sa o s a i st i e e e
Deduct:
Credit deemed as a remitiance of co-op corporations
Credit expirad® L o e e e e e e :
b
ITC at the beginning of the taX YBar =~ . . . i it i it i e e e et i h e i et tm e e ey e m
Add:
Credit fransferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary
ITC from repayment of assistance ... . .. ... i e
Total current-year credit: total of column 125
Credit allocated from apartnership o oot v e e e e s o
b
Total credit avallable L L e e e e e s e e e e e e nee e et e
Deduct:
Credit deducted from Part  tax {enteron lineB1in Part30) . ............. ... .. m
Credit carried back to the previous year(s) (from Part6) . ... ... oo, A
Credit transferred to offset Part Vil tax fiability . . .. ... oo m .
Subtotal b {
Credit batance before tafund L o o .o e e e e e e e e v e e e e s e e e B
Deduct: ‘
Refund of credit claimed on investments from qualified property (from Part7) .. ... ... . v a
ITC closing balance of investments from qualified property ... ... . ... ... . i m
* The credit expires after 20 fax years if it was eamed in a tax year ending after 1987 and 10 tax years if it was earned in a
tax year ending before 1998,
- Part 6 — Request for carryback of credit from investments in qualified property
Year | Month | Day ‘
1st previous taxyear L ol e Credit to be applied
ond previous tax year 1l e Credittobe applied 4
3rd previous faxyear 1 d e e Credit to be applied  Eaikg
Total (enter on line A in Part 5}
- Part 7 - Calculation of refund for qualifying corporations on investments from quatified property
Current-year ITCs (fofal of lines 240 and 250 IN Part5) ... o ot n it i i i it c
Credit balance before refund {(amount B from Part&) ... ... .o ii i e e e e
Refund { 40 % of amount C or D, whichever isI8S5) . o it it i r i i i e e et E
Enter amount E or a lesser amount on line 310 in Part 5 {also enter it on line 780 of the T2 return if the corporation does not claim an SR&ED ITC refund).
i
DRPORATE TAXPREP f TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page 3 of 14



OBN}_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydre One Brampton Nefworks inc,

J09-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RC000D1
Name of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
Year Month Day
| Hydro One Brampton Netwerks Inc, 86486 7635 RCOOOL 2008-12-31
SR&ED

irt 8 — Qualified expenditures for SR&ED

Current expenditures {including contributions to agricultural organizations for SREEDY* ... .. .o n 50 5,975
Capifal eXpendiffES o o ot s i it 4,255
Repayments made in the year (from fine 560 on Form T661) . ... o oo i i

Total (this must equal the amount from fine 570 on Form TE6HY .. oo v v i e : 10,230

* Do not file form T661 i you are only claiming contributions made to agricultural organizations for SR&ED.

~ Pari @ —~ Components of the SR&ED expenditure limit calculation

Part @ onty applies if the corporation is a CCPC throughout the current tax year.

Note: A CCPC that calculates SR&ED expenditure limit for tax years ending after March 22, 2004, is considered to be assocated with ancther
corporation if it meets any of lhe conditions in subsection 256(1), except where:

= one corporation is associated with another corporation solety because one or more persons own shares of the capital stock of the
corporation; and

« one of the corporaf%ons has at feast ane shareholder who is not common to both corporations,

s the corporation associaied with ancther CCPC for the purpose of calculating the SR&ED expendiiure

fimit? | associaied Wl anoiher ST T e pUpURS ORI T T B v 20l ]

Comptete lines 390, 395 and 398, if you answered no fo the question at fine 385 above or if the corporation is not associated
with any other corporations (the amounts for associated corporations will be determined on Schedule 48).

a) Enter your taxable income for the previous tax year {prior to any foss carry-backs applied). ....... ..o i 20,000,000

b) Enter your reduced business lhmit* for the current tax year® (this amount cannot be more than —
theamount af line 4 onpaged of the T2 refurn). .. oo e i i it e

c) Enter your taxable capital emplayed in Canada for the previous tax year
minus $10 million. ¥ this amount is nil or negative, enter "0",
If this amount is over $40 million, enter $40 MION. . L . . e e e

* | either of the tax years referred to at line 390 or 395 is less than 51 weeks, mulfiply the taxable income or the business limit by the following resuit:
365 divided by the number of days in these fax years. For details on the expression "Reduced business timit,” see line 652 of the T2 Corporafion
- Income Tax Guide.

=~ |f the corporation is claiming only a portion of the business limit from line 4 on page 4 of the T2 retum because of its agsociation with other
corporations, calculate your reduced business limit as if ihe corporalion was not associated in the current tax year, Enter the resulf at fine 395.

— Pari 10 - Calculation of SR&ED expenditure limit for a CCPC throughout the current tax year
For stand-alone corporations:

Caleulation 1: tax year ends before February 26, 2008.
1{$6,000,000 minus {10 x (line 390 from Part @ or $400,000, whichever is more))} x {(line 385 from Part 9)
divided by ine 4 on page 4 of the T2 return)] .. .o e

Calculation 2: tax year starts after February 26, 2008,
{($7,000,000 minus {10 x {line 380 from Part 9 or $400,000, whichever is more})} x ({$40,000,000 minus
line 398 from Part 8} divided by $40,000,000)] e et e e e e e e e

Calculation 3: tax year includes February 26, 2008.
AA + [(BB minus AA) x {CC divided by DD)] where,
AA = [($6,000,000 minus (10 x {line 390 from Part @ or $400,000, whichever is more)}) x {{(tine 395 from Part 9)
divided by fine 4 on page 4 of the T2 return)};

BB = [($7,000,000 minus (10 x {line 390 from Fart 9 or $400,000, whichever is more)}) x {{$40,000,000 minus line 388
from Part 9) divided by $40,000,000)%;

CC = number of days in the tax year after February 25, 2008;
DD = numberof daysinthetaxyear. .. ... ... oo et e et a et e
Enter the amount from Calewlation 1, 2 or 3, whichever Is applicable G

For associated corporations:
If assoctated, the aliocation of the SR&ED expenditure limit as provided on Schedule 49
Where the tax year of the corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of the expenditure Hmit as follows:

LineGorH X Number of days in the tax year 366 = ... ... |
365

*H

“*ur SR&ED expenditure fimit for the year (enter the amount from line G, H, or I, whichever applies}
Amount G or H cannot be more than $3,000,000 {$2,000,000 if tax year ending before February 26, 2008).

l
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DJBNI_2008 wilh SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
J09-06-15 17:44 B6486 7635 RC0O001

- Part 11 - Calculation of investment tax credits‘on SR&ED expenditures

Enter whichever is fess: current expenditures (line 350 from Part 8) or

the expenditure limit (line 410 from Part 10)" . v naner e et x 35% = J
Line 350 minus line 410 (if negative, enter 0"} ..o i i e i e 4 5,975 x 0% = 1,195
Line 410 minus fine 350 (if negative, enter "0") . .. ... ... o L '
Enter whichever is less: capitat expenditures {line 360 from Part 8}

orfinel above® L e 440 X 3% = M
Line 360 minus line L (if negative, enter "0") .. ... . oo e i i I 4,255 % 20% = 851 N

Repayments {amount from fine 370
inPart8) .. ... e e,

If a corporation makes a repayment 480 X 35 %
of any government or non-governiment 480 20 %
assistance, or contract payments d °
that reduced the amount of qualified Total | 2 Q
expenditures for ITC purposes, the
amount of the repayment is eligible
for a credit at the rate that would
have applied fo the repaid amount.

Enter the amount of the repayment
on the line that corresponds to the
appropriate rate.

]

>

il

Current-year SR&ED ITC (total of fines J, K, M, N, and O; enteron line 540 in Part 12) ... ..oty 2,046

* For corperations that are not CCPCs throughout the year, enter 0" on lines J and M.

- Part 12 — Calculation of current-year credit and account balances — ITC from SR&ED expenditures

ITC atthe end of the previous TAX YEBAT . . . i i it v v e it e m e st e b i i s ey
Deduct:
Credit deemed as a remittance of co-op corporations 2L
Credit expired® ot e e e e e e e e e 5

ITC atthe beginning of the EAX YBAr . L o i it i ar s s ot i e e e e m
Add:
Credit fransferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary 294
Total CUrent-year Credit ... i e e e 244 2,046
Credit allocated from apartnership .. o o o0 i e e :
Subtota1 2,046 b 2,046
Total credit available ™ ..o e i e e e e e e et e e e e e 2,046
Deduct:
Credit deducted from Part | tax{enter on lne B2in Part30) . .......... ... ... m 2,046
Credit carried back to the previous year{s} {from Part 13} ... ... . i i P
Credit ransferred to offset Part VIl taxcliability ... .o o oo oo v oo iv v oo m
Subtotal 2,046 b 2,046
Creditbalance Defore refund L o it i i i i e e e e e et e ke Q
Deduct:
Refund of credit claimed on expenditures of SR&ED (from Part 14 or 15, whichever applies) . .......... ... .. m

ITC closing balance on SREED L. L i e i e e e m

*  The credit expires after 20 tax years if it was earmed in a tax year ending after 1997 and 10 tax years if it was earmed in a
tax year ending before 1998,

~ Part 13 — Request for carryback of credit from SR&ED expenditures

Year l Month ’ Day
1st previous taxyear L e e Credit {o be applied
2nd previous taxyear |l e e Credit to be applied '
Ird previous taxyear Ll e e Credit {o be applied K

Total {enier on line P in Part 12)
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ame of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
Year Month Day

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCOOOL 2008-12-31

RECAPTURE ~ CHILD CARE SPACES

. _t 28 — Calculating the recapture of iTC for corporations and corporate partnerships - Child care spaces———"""""]

he ITC will be recovered against the taxpayer's tax otherwise payable under Part | of he Act if, at any time within 80 months of the day on which the

xpayer acquired the property:

= the new child care space is no fenger available; or

v property that was an eligible expenditure for the child care space Is:
— disposed of or jeased 1o a lesses; or
- converted to another use.

f the property disposed of is a child care space, the amount that can reasonably be

-pnsidered to have been included in the original TTC (paragraph 127{27.12)(a)} pra
in the case of efigible expenditures {paragraph 127(27.12)(b)), the lesser of:
The amount that can reasonably be cohsidered to have been included in the original ITC . m
259, of either the procesds of disposition (if sold in an arm's tength transaciion)
of the {air market value {in any other case) of the property  + v v v s s m m
Amount from line 795 or line 797, WHICHEVET IS IBSS o vee e e n et T T 000
Corporate partnerships
As a member of the parinership, you will report your share of the child care spaces TC of the partnership after the child care spaces ITC has
been reduced by the amount of the recapture. if this amount is a positive amount, you will report it on line 782 in Part 26 on page 13. However, if
the partnership does not have enough TC otherwise available to offset the recapture, then the amount by which reductions o I'TC exceed
additions (the excess) will be determined and reported on line PPP below.
Corporate partner’s share of the excess of ITC 799 PPP
Total recapture of child care spaces investment tax credit — Add lines ZZZ, 000, and PPP
oot ot QOQ O M AZ M PA 20, +venan s n s mm s s s st T TR Q00
. part 20 — Total recapture of investment tax credit
Recapiured SR&ED {TC from fine DO PAM 17 eeaen e s T T At
Recaptured child care spaces ITC from line QQQ in Part28above ... esaees s s s T nn T A2
Total recapture of investment fax credit — Add lines AT and AZ
Enter amount A3 on fine 602 of the T2 return. T A A3

_ Part 30 — Tota! ITC deducted from Part | tax

FTC from investments in quafified property deducted from Parl] tax (from line 260 in Part5) .« - m e mmm et B1
ITC from SR&ED expenditures deducted from Part 1 tax {from BneBE0 TN PAt T2} ce e m s 2,046 B2
ITC from pre-production mining expenditures deducted from Part | tax (from line 885 in Part 1) e B3
ITC from apprenticeship jub creafion expenditures deducted from Part | tax {from line 660 in Part22) ..o« v oo e 9,639 B4
ITC from child care space expenditures deducted from Part | tax (from line 785 n Part26) .- .ovac s sty B5
Total ITC deducted from Part } tax (add fines B1, B2, B3, B4, a0 B5)  ceeasesscomerse e 11,685 B6
Enter amount B6 at line 652 of the T2 return.

Page 14 0
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09-06-15 17:44 B6486 7635 RCODO1
[l S S SCHEDULE 50
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
k x of corporation Business Number Tax year end
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCOO01 YZ‘?)FOMB‘—J;;??

\ll private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation’s common andfor
rreferred shares.

Provide only one nurber per shareholder
Name of shareholder Business Number Social insurance Trust number Percentage i Percentage
{after name, indicate in brackets if the shareholder number common | preferred
is a corporation, partnership, individual, or trust) shares shares
350/

1| Hydro One Inc, _ 1 86999 4731 RCODO1 100.000
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

T2 SCH 50 (06) Canad'é{
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* I Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu
= Agency du Canada

GENERAL RATE INCOME POOL (GRIP) CALCULATION

Hydro One Brampion Networks inc,
86486 7635 RCO0D1

SCHEDULE 53

Tax year—end’:

Name of corporation Business Number
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCOOOL 2008-12-31

On: _2008-12-31

* |f you are a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC} or a deposit insurance corporation {DIC}, use this schedule to determine the general rate

income poo! {GRIP).

» When an efigible dividend was paid in the iax year, file a completed copy of this schedule with your 72 Corporation Income Tax Refurn. Do not send

your worksheets with your return, but keep them in your records in case we ask to see them later,

» Subsections referred to in this schedule are from the Income Tax Acf.

» Subsection 89(1) defines the terms eligible dividend, excessive eligible dividend designation, generat rate income pool, and low rate income peol.

- Efigibility for the various additions
Answer the following questions to determine the corporation's eligibility for the various additions:

2006 addition

2. 1 not, what is the date of the taxation year end of the carporation's first year that includes January 1, 20067

3. During that first year, was the corporation a CCPC or would it have been a CCPC if not for the election

If the answer to question 3 is yes, complete Part 5.

Change in the type of corporation

If the answer to question 5 is yes, complete Part 4.
Amatgamation (first year of filing after amalgamation}

if the answer to question 6 is yes, answer questions 7 and 8. if the answer is no, go to question 9.

If the answer fo question 7 is yes, compiete Part 4.
8. Was one or more of the predecessor corporation a CCPC or a DIC during the taxation year that ended immediately

If the answer to question 8 is yes, complete Part 3.

Winding-up
If the answer to question 9 is yes, answer questions 10 and 11. if the answer is no, go to Part 1.
if the answar to question 10 is yes, complete Part 4.

if the answer to question 11is yes, complete Part 3.

.......... DYe.s No

.......... 2006-12-31

.......... DY&S DND

1. Is this the corporation's first taxation year that includes January 1, 20067 . ... ... ... v
Enter thedateand godirectlyfo question d . . . o i i e s e e

of subsection BH{T1) ETAT o i u it i it i e e e e e e

.......... Yes E\”-\
.......... DYES g_,

4. Was the corporation a CCPC during its preceding taxation year? ... ..o oo i i i
5. Corporations that become a CCPCorabDIC .. .. .. i i s

.......... |:|Yas No
.......... DYES DNO

.......... DYES DNO

6. Corporations that were formed as a resuit of an amalgamation . . .. . ... oo e i e

7. Was one or mere of the predecessor corporations neither a CCPCnoraDIC? ... . oo v oo n o

before amalgamation? . . . L i e e e e e e e e e

.......... [ Jves [X]no
...... DY&S DNO
.......... DY&S DNO

9. Corporations that wound-up a subsidiany . . . L it e e e e ey

10. Was the subsidiary neither a CCPC nor a DIC during its fast taxation year? - ... . ... o oot

11, Was the subsidiary a CCPC or a DIC during its fast {faxation year? .. ... ... . o v

T2 5CH 53 E{08}
'DRPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V1.0
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108-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RCOG01

- Part 1 —~ Calculation of general rate income pool {GRIP)

GRIP af the end of the previous tax year

22,132,824 A

25,344,864 B

Taxabte income for the year (DICs enter "0")*

ame for the credit union deduction®
nount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17} . . ... .. ... .

Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of

the T2 return, whicheverisfess* . .. .. .. oo iv vt
Subtolal (add fines 120 and 130) g C
| Fora CCPC, aggregate investment income
(ine 440 of the TZretusn)* .. . ..o oo r e s D
Line B minus line C {if negative enter *0") . .. .. ... .. .- 25,344,864 E

Amount from line O or E, whichever is iess 140

25,344,864

Income taxabte at the generat corporate rate (fine 8 minus lines C and F)

After-tax income (line 150 multiplied by 68 %) 17,234,508 G

Eligible dividends received inthetaxyear ... .. .o
Dividends deductible undet section 113 received in the tax year

GRIP addition:

Becoming a CCPC (ine PP from Part4)  « .o oouveevnnnnnceereeenrannnns 221

Post-amalgamation {total of fines EE from Part 3 and lines PP from Part 4) :

Post-wind-up (totaf of lines EE from Part 3 and lines PP from Part 4) ;
Subtota! (add fines 220, 230, and 240}

Subfotat (add fines A, G, HLand ) L. .o e 39,367,332
Eligible dividends paid in the previous (X YEar -« - <« v vv v v e e conent oo ann e 30
Excessive eligible dividend designations made in the previous taxyear . .............
Note: If becoming a CCPC (subsection 89(4) applies), enter "0" on fines 300 and 310.

Subtotal {ine 300 minus fine 310} K
P before adjustment for specified future tax consequences (line J minus fine K) (amount can be negative) 39,367,332
Total GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences 1o previous tax years {ameunt W from Part 2}
GRIP at the end of the tax year (line 490 Minus IN@ BE0) . . v o v va e v v enaveuenn s 39,367,332

Enter this amount on Jine 160 on Schedule 55,

* Note: For lines 110, 120, 130 and D, the income amount is the amount hefore considering specified future tax consequences. This phrase Is defined in
subsection 248(1}. ltincludes the deduction of a loss carryback from subsequent tax years, a reduction of Canadian exploration expenses and
Canadian development expenses that were renounced in subsequent tax years (e.g., flow-through share renunciations), reversals of income
inclusions where an option is exercised in subsequent tax years, and the effect of certain foreign tax credit adiustments.

- Part 2 — GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to previous tax years

Complete this part if the corporation's taxable income of any of the previous three tax years took into account the specified future tax conseguences
defined In subsection 248(1) from the current tax year. Otherwise, enter "0” on line 560 or leave it blank.

First previous tax year _2007-12-31

Taxabte income before specified fulure tax conseguences

from the CUFENtBEXYEBF =« - - oo v v vt vms i e v mn v amn s s o 32,548,271 J1
Enter the following amounts before specified future tax

consequences from the current tax year:

Income for the credit union deduction

{amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17} . . . K1
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whicheverisless .. .. L1
Aggregate investment income
(line 440 ofthe T2return) .. .. .. ... M1
Subtotal (add fines K1, L1, and M1} B N1 ]
Subtntal (line J1 minus line N1) (if negative, enter "0") 32,548,271 b 32,548,271 O1

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP1:  VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page 2 of
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009-06-15 17:44

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc.
86486 7635 RC0001

- Part 2 - GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to previous tax years (continued)

Future tax consequences that occur for the current year

Amount carried back from the current year to a prior year

GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to second previous tax year (line V2 mutltiplied by

68 %) P

{
Non-capital loss '
carry-back Capital loss Restricted farm Farm loss Gther Total
{paragraph 111 carry-back loss carry-back carry-back carrybacks
(1){a) ITA)
Taxable income after specified future tax consequences .. .. ... . . P1
Enter the following amounts after specified future tax consequences:
Income for the credit union deduction
{amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) . . . o)
Arnount on ine 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whicheveris less . . . . R%
Aggregate investment income
(line 440 of the T2 return) ... ...... 1
Subtotal (add fines Q1, Rt, and S1) > T1
Subtatal (line P1 minus fine T1) {if negative, enter "0") > ut
Subtotal (line O1 minus line Ut) (if negative, enter "0") V1
GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to first previous tax year {line V1 multiplied by 68 %) . m
Second previous tax year _2006-12-31
Taxable income before specified fulure tax consequences from
the CUITENiIAX YBAT . 4 e v e e m i v n m e m e va e 24,316,024 J2
Enter the foliowing amaounts before specified future tax
consequences from the current {ax year:
Income for the credit union deduction
{amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17} . . . K2
Amount on fine 400, 405, 410, or 425 _
of the T2 return, whichever is less . . . . L2 {
Aggregate investment income -
(ine 440 of the T2 refurn) ... ... ... 48,654 M2
Accelerated tax reduction (line 637 of
T2 refurn) multiplied by 100/7 .. .. ..
Subtotal (add fines K2, L2, and M2) 48,654 48,654 N2
Subtatal (line J2 minus line N2) (if negative, enter "0") 24,267,370 » 24,267,370 02
Future tax consequences that occur for the current year
Amount carried back from the cument year fo a prior year
Mon-capital loss
carry-back Capital loss Restricted farm Farm loss Othe Total
{paragraph 111 carry-back loss carry-back carry-back d carrybacks
{(1}a) ITA)
Taxable income after specified fulure tax consequences .. . .. ... P2
Enter the following amounts after specified future fax consequences:
Income for the credit union deduction
{amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) . . . Q2
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whichever isless . . . . R2
Aggregate investment income
{lined440 of the T2retum) ......... 52
Accelerated tax reduction (fine 637 of
T2 return) muitiplied by 100/7 .. .. ..
Subotal (add lines Q2, R2, and S2) > T2
Subtotal {line P2 minus tine T2) (if negative, enter "07) > uz
Subtotai {line O2 minus fine U2) (if negative, enter "0") V2

JRPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V1.0
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-Part 2 — GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to previous tax years (continued)

Third previous tax year _2005-12-31

Taxable income before specified future tax consequences from

oument X YERT L L. e o i meeee J3
r the foliowing amounts before specified future tax

consequences from fhe current tax year:

Income for the credit union deduction

(amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) . .. K3
Amount on fine 400, 405, 410, or 425

of the T2 return, whicheveris less . . . . L3
Aggregate investment income

(line 44D of the T2 return) . .. .. - - -« M3

Accelerated tax reduction {fine 637 of
T2 return) multiplied by 100/7 . ... ..

Subtotal (add lines K3, L3, and M3) B N3
Subtotal {fine J3 minus line N3} (if negative, enter oMy B 03

Future tax consequences that occur for the current year

Amount carried back from the current year to a prior year

Non-capital loss
carry-back Capital loss Restricted farm Farm loss Other Total
{paragraph 111 carry-back foss carry-back carry-back carrybacks
(1)@} ITA)

Taxable income after specified future tax consequences . . . .. ... P3
Enter the following amounts after specified fulure tax consequences:
Income for the credit union deduction
{(amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17} . .. Q3
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425
of the T2 return, whichever is less . . . . R3
Aqgregate investment income

440 of the T2 return} .« .. -\ < - . S3
~wcelerated tax reduction {line 637 of
T2 return) multiplied by 100/7 . ... ..

Subtotal {add fines (3, R3, and 53} > T3
Subtotat {ine P3 minus line T3) (if negafive, enter "07) g u3
Subtotal (ine O3 minus line U3} {if negative, entes 0" V3

GRIP adjustment for specified future fax consequences to third previous tax year {line V3 multipiied by 68 %) . . . m
Total GRIP adjustment for specified future tax consequences to previous tax years:
(add lines 500, 520, and 540) {if negative, enter 1 S I w

Enter amount W on ine 560.

— Part 3 — Worksheet to calculate the GRIP addition post-amalgamation or post-wind-up
(predecessor or subsidiary was a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year)

nb.1  Postamalgamation . . . D Postwind-up ...... E‘

Complete this part when there has been an amaigamation (within the meaning assigned by subsection 87(1)) or a wind-up {fo which subsection 88(1) applies}
and the predecessor or subskdiary corporation was a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year, In the calculafion below, corporation means a predecessor or a
subsidiary, The last tax year for a predecessor corporation was its tax year that ended immediately before the amalgamation and for a subsidiary corporation
was its tax year during which its assets were distributed to the parent on the wind-up.

For a post-wind-up, include the GRIP addition in calculating the parent's GRIP at the end of its tax year that immediately follows the tax year during which it
receives the assets of the subsidiary.

Complete a separate worksheet for each predecessor and each subsidiary that was a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year. Keep a copy of this calculation for
your records, in case we ask to see it later,

Corporation's GRIP at the end of ifs fastfax year ... vovvvhvnn e s T AA
Eligible dividends paid by the corporaticn in its last tax year ..« .o vee o v wvmme e e BB
Excessive eligible dividend designations made by the corporation in its fasttax year . ... ... cC

Subtotal fine BR minus fine CC) B DD
GRIP addition post-amalgamaticn or post-wind-up (predecessor or subsidiary was a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year)
-2 AA minus line DD} U I I EE

<7 you compiete this calculation for each predecessor and each subsidiary, calculate the fotal of all the EE lines, Enter this fotal amount on:
~ line 230 for post-amalgamation; or
~ line 240 for post-wind-up.

EORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSTON 2009 V1.0 Page 4 of
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2009-06-15 17:44 B6486 7635 RC0001
~ Part 4 - Worksheet to calculate the GRIP addition post-amalgamation, post-wind-up
(predecessor or subsidiary was not a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year},
or the corporation is becoming a CCPC
nb. 1 Corporation becominga CCPC . .. ... D Post amalgamation . ......... D Postwind-up . ......... ... ‘:'
Complete this part when there has been an amalgamation (within the meaning assigned by subsection 87(1)) or a wind-up {fo which subsection 88(1) applies)
and the predecessor or subsidiary was not a CCPC or DIC in its last tax year. Also, use this parl for a corporation becoming a CCPC, In the cafculation below,
corporation means a corporation becoming a CCPC, a predecessor, or a subsidiary.
For a post-wind-up, include the GRIP addition in calculating the parent's GRIP at the end of its tax year that immediately follows the tax year during which
it receives the assets of the subsidiary.
Complete a separate worksheet for each predecessor and each subsidiary that was not a CCPC or a DIC in its last tax year. Keep a copy of this
calculation for your records, in case we ask {o see it later.
Cost amount fo the corporation of alt property immediately before the end of its previous/last taxyear . ... vt FF
The corporation's money on hand immediately before the end of ifs previous/last taxyear . . ... . o vvn i e GG
Unused and unexpired losses at the end of the carporation’s previousflast tax year:
Nom-Capal IOSSES . . . o i it i e e e e e e
Netcapial H0SSES . v i v v v i it e e e
Farm losses O e
Restricted fAMM IDSSES o v v v v v it et s a e e it e e e e e e s a e
Limited partnership I0SSE5 . . . . . . o o it i e
Subtotal > HH
Subtotal {(add lines FF, GG, and HH) il
All the corporation's debis and other obligations fo pay that were
outstanding immediately before the end of ifs previousflast taxyear . .. ... ... v oo JJ
Paid up capital of all the corporation's issued and outstanding shares -
of capital stock immediately before the end of its previousflast taxyear . ... .o KK ! }
All the corporation's reserves deducted in its previousflasttaxyear ... ... ... vl LL
The corporation's capltal dividend account immediately before the end
of ifs previous/lasE tax YBaI . .. v h i e e e e e e e MM
The corparation's low rate income pool immediately before the end of
fis previousflast EX YEEr .. .. e e e NN
Subtotal (add lines JJ, KK, LL, MM, and NN} B Q0
GRIP addition post-amalgamation or post-wind-up (predecessor or subsidiary was not a CCPC or DIC in its last fax
year}, or the corporation is becoming a CCPC (fine Il minus line OO) (if negative, enter "0} .. .. i PP
After yout compiete this worksheet for each predecessor and each subsidiary, calcutate the total of alf the PP lines. Enter this fotal amount on:
— line 220 for a corporation becoming a CCPC;
~ line 230 for post-amalgamation; or
— line 240 for post-wind-up.
{
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09-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RC0O001
[l S reee fmmie SCHEDULE 55
PART l1i.1 TAX ON EXCESSIVE ELIGIBLE DIVIDEND DESIGNATIONS
= of corporation Business Number Tax year-end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 86486 7635 RCO0O01 2008-12-31

Do not use this area
e Every corporation resident in Canada that pays a taxable dividend (other than a capital gains
dividend within the meaning assigned by subsection 130.1(4) or 131(1)} in the tax year must
file this schedule.

e Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPC) and deposit insurance corporations {DIC)
must comptete Part 1. All other corporations rust complete Part 2.

» Every corporation that has paid an eligible dividend must also file Schedule 53, General Rate Income Pool (GRIP) Calculation, or
Schedule 54, Low Rate Income Pool Calculation (LRIF); whichever is applicable.

o File the completed schedules with your 72 Corporation Income Tax Return no later than six months from the end of the tax year.
s Paris, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned in this schedule refer to the Income Tax Act,

e Subsection 89(1) defines the terms eligible dividend, excessive eligible dividend designation, general rate income pool (GRIP), and
low rate income poot {LRIP).

e The calculations in Part 1 and Part 2 do not apply if the excessive eligible dividend designation arises from the application of
paragraph (c) of the definition of excessive gligible dividend designation in subsection B9(1). This paragraph applies when an
eligible dividend is paid to artificially maintain or increase the GRIP or to artificially maintain or decrease the LRIP,

~ Pari 1 — Canadian-controiled private corporations and deposit insurance corporations

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year not included in Schedule 3

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year included in Schedule 3 e 10,000,000

10,000,000

Total taxable dividends paid inthe tax year ... ... . ... 100

al eligible dividends paid in the tax year

GRIP at the end of the year (fine 530 on Schedule 53) (if negative, enter "0 39,367,332

Excessive eligible dividend designation {fine 150 minus line 160)

Part Hl.1 tax on excessive eligible dividend designations CCPC or DiC
(line A multiplied by 20%) ... ... il x

Enter the amount from line 190 at line 710 of the T2 return.

A

~ Part 2 — Other corporations

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year not included in Schedule 3

Taxable dividends paid in the tax year included in Schedule 3

Total taxable dividends paid inthe faxyear . ..............-- 200

Total excessive eligible dividend designations in the tax year (line A of Schedule 54) ... ..

Part lil.1 tax on excessive eligible dividend designations -- Other corporations
(N6 B MULIPHiEd by 20%) -« <o v ovnrn e X 20% B

Erter the amount from line 290 at line 710 of the T2 return.

T2 SCH 55 E(07) Canada
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Canada Revenue Agence du revenu
Agency . du Canada

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AND EXPERIMENTAL
DEVELOPMENT (SR&ED) EXPENDITURES CLAIM

Jse this form:
o o provide technical information on your SR&ED projects;

s o calculate your SR&ED expenditures; and
« {o calculate your qualified SR&ED expenditures for investrent tax credits (ITC).

To clalm an ITC, use either:
» Schedule T2SCH31, Investment Tax Credit — Corporafions, or

e Form T2038(IND), Investment Tax Credi {individuals).
Your SR&ED claim must be filed within 12 menths of the filing due date of your income tax return.
To help you {ill out this form, use the T4088, Guide fo Form T661, which is available on our Web site; www.cra.gc.calsred.

Part 1 -~ General information

Complete this part for the business making the claim.

gag!nﬂ Name of claimant Enter one of the foliowing:
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. incorporated business: 86486 7635 RCO001
Business Number {BN)
Tax year
From: | 2008-01-01 |
Year MWonth Day individual:
To: | 2008-12-31 ] Social Insurance Number {SiN}
Year Month Day
¥ "Total number of projects you are claiming
this fax year: Partnership:
i Paripership ldentification Number {PIN)}
W Contact person for the financiat information 1Lk} Tetephone numberfexiension D Fax number
__TONY PAUL {905) 452-5505 (905) 940-1915
5 Contact person for the technical information 1] Telephone number/extension Fax number
Raiph Williams {905) 452-5516 (905) 840-1915
o0 1 tris claim is filed for a partnership, was Form TS013 fled? ... oo v vve e e e e ena s 1 Jves  2[_INo

if you answered no fo line 151, complete lines 153, 156 and 157,

% BN or SiN

3 Name of Pariners

Canadi

TE61 E (08)
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Part 2 - Project information See schedule

86486 7635 RC0001

Complete a separate Part 2 for each project claimed this year. : CRA internal form identifier 060

Section A — Project identification

1Y Project title (and identification code if applicable)

202 Project starl date m Compietion or expected completion date Field of science or technology code
} ] {See guide for list of codes)

Year _Month Year Month

Project history
208 1 D Centinuation of a previously claimed project 1 I:] First ctaim for the project

218 Was any of the work dene jointly or in collaboration with other businesses? ... ... oo e ov it e 1 D Yes 2 D Ne

% answered yes o line 218, complete fines 200 and 221.
Names of the businesses BN
1
2
3
The work was carried out (check any that apply)
222 1 D By analysis only m 1 D In a commercial plant or facifity

PYE] 1 | |0 ataboratory BEZR] 1 [ | others, specity  [EERY

224 1 D in a dedicated research facility

Pufpoae of the work

To achieve technological advancement for the purpose of creating new or N

] . g < N For the advancement of scientific knowledge
m 1 D improving existing materials, devices, products or processes, @ 1 D {Go to Section CejBasic or applied reseagrch)

{Go to Section B — Experimental development}

Section B — Experimental development

The technological advancement you are trying {o achieve with this work wili result in:

Materials, devices, or products Processes

The development of new 1 D

The improvement of existing m 1 D

m What technological advancements were you trying to achieve? (Maximum 35 fines)

m What technological obstacles did you have o overcome fo achieve those advancements? (Maximum 35 lines)

244 What work did you perform in the tax year to overcome those technological obstacles? (Summarize the systematic investigation} (Maximum 70 fines)

“ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 V1.0
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art 2 — Project information (continued) CRA internal form identifier 060

Section C — Basic or applied research

ﬁ%escr&be the scientific knowledge that you were trying to advance. (Maximum 35 fines)

v Summarize the work performed in the tax year, and explain how that work contributed to the advancement of scientific knowledge. (Sumimarize the
systematic investigation) (Maximum 70 lines)

Section D — Additional project information

Who prepared the responses for Section B or Section C7

1 D Employee directly involved in 3 Name
the project
1 Name
2551 1 D Qther employee of the company am
:§ Name

1 |:| External consultant

List three key employees directly involved in the project and indicate their qualificalions.

260 Names : Qualifications/experience and position title

1§ Are you claiming any salary or wages for SR&ED performed outside Canada? . .. oo v e 1 |:| Yes 2 D No
34 Are you claiming expenditures for SR&ED carried out on behalf of another party? . .. . oo v o r s e 1 D Yes 2 D No

Y034 Are you claiming expenditures for SR&ED performed by people other than your emMployess? . .. i e e e 1 D Yes 2 D No
if you answered yes to line 267, complete lines 268 and 269,

Names of individuals or companies Sccial Insurance Number or Business Number

2
W hat evidence do you have to supporf your claim? (Check any that apply)
You do not need fo submit the evidence with the ¢laim. However, you are required fo retain them in the event of a review.

2 6 1 |:| Progress reports, minutes of project meetings

iy Test protocols, test data, analysis of test results,
277 D cohclusions

A Records of resources allocated fo the project,
271 D time sheals

272 M D Design of experiments 278 | |:| Phetographs and videcs
273 1 D Project records, laboratary notebooks 1 D Samples, prototypes, scrap or other artefacts
274K |:| Design, system architecture and source code m 1 D Contracts

275 D Records of trial runs m 1 D Others, specify m

Section E — Project cost

Project expenditures claimed in the year.

M Salary OT WAGES -« v var e v e m sy e e e e ey
e j Materials consumed and ransformed .. v oo v u i
PERT SREED COMAGIS  + v v v e v s e e e e nvmsa e S
¥ Overhead and other expenses (if you use the traditional methedinPart3) . o v i it aa e e

e 6T 60 1O

JORPORATE TAXPREP [ TAXPREP DES SGOIETES - EP1: VERSION 2005 V1.0 Page 3 of 3
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Part 3 - Calculation of SR&ED expenditures
What did you spend on your SR&ED projects?

Section A — Select the method to calcutate the SR&ED expenditures
i elect {choose) to use the foflowing method to calculate my SRAED expenditures and related investment tax credits (ITCs) for this tax year. f
{ understand that my election is Irrevocabie {cannet be changad) for this tax year.
. t elect to use the proxy method
(Tip: enter "0" on line 360. Complete Pari 5 and no need fo track any expenditure incurred for overhead)
i choose to use the traditional method
{Tip: Enter "0" en line 355. Complete line 360, and irack any expenditure incurred for overhead)
Section B ~ Calculation of allowable SR&ED expenditures (to the nearest doliar)
» SR&ED portion of salary or wages of employees directly engaged in the SR&ED:
a) Employees other than specified employees for work performed in Canada . ..o oo v inn e e ' 3,184
b) Specified employees for work performedin Canada ... ... oL e e
Subtotal (add lines 300and 305} . ........... 3,184
©} Employees other than specified employees for work performed outside Canada (subject to fimitafions — see guide)} ol
d} Specified employees for work performed outside Canada (subject o limitations -~ see o 17 o [ I 3
» Salary or wages identified on line 315 in prior years that were paid in this taxyear ... .. .. e b e 310
* Salary or wages incurred in the year but not paid within 180 days of thetaxyearend  ...... m
» Costof materials consumed in performing SREED . o v ittt it s s 788
s Costof materials transformed in performing SREED . . . . .o ittt i e e
» Contract expenditures for SR&ED performed on your behalf:
a) AMMISlength CONMFACIS  + v o\ v v e oot it e e e e e e :
b) Non-arm's Ength CONMTACES . v . o o vv s e e ve oo s o n et v m e m e 3
* | ease costs of equipment used:
a) All or substantially all (90% of the tme or more) for SREED ... ..o
b) Primarily (more than 50% of the ime but less than 90%} for SR&ED. {Enter 50% of lease costs if you use the proxy o
method or enter "0 if you use the tradilional method) . . - .. Lo e Regits
¢ Overhead and other expenditures {enter "0" # you use the proxy method) ... ... . .ol ; ) -
Third-party payments {(complete Form T1283") .. . . vttt i EIL, ot
Total current SR&ED expenditures (add lines 306 to 370; donotadd ine 315) . . . ..o v vt i et 1 3,972
{Tip: Corporations may need fo adjust fine 118 of schedufe T2SCH1)
 Capital Expenditures (see guide for what qualifies for SREED) .. ... i 4,255
{Tip: These capital expenditures should not be included on schedule T25CH8)
Total allowable SRRED expenditures {add lines 380and 390) ... it vvin i i 8,227
Section C — Calculation of pool of deductible SR&ED expenditures {to the nearest dollar)
AMOUNEIOMINE 400 v v e e e v ettt e e e et et e e ae em e bt e e e 420 8,227
Less
= provincial government assistance for expenditures included on 11 T= 3 0L I -
» other government assistance for expenditures included on fine 400 -
» non-government assistance for expenditures inciuded on line 400 : -
» SR&ED ITCs applied and/or refunded in the prior year (seeguide) ... oo iiin oo e - 75,134
» sale of SRAED capilal assets and other deductions .. ... ool O 440 s
Subtota! {line 420 minus iNEs 42910 440) . .. L it i e e i i = 66,907
Add
» repayments of government and non-government assistance that previously reduced the SR&ED expenditure pool +
= priar year's pool batance of deductible SR&ED expenditures (from fine 470 of prior year TE61) oo s ; +
& SR&ED expenditure podi transfer from amalgamation or wind-up . . . oL oL i a e i .' +
» amountof ITC recaptured Inthe prior year . .. o v i it n e it k3 +
Amount avaifable for deduction (add Nes 442 £0 453} o .. i i et e 455 K
{enter positive amount only, inciude negative amount in income)
o Deduction claimed in the year ... ...... g 480
{Tip: Corporations should enter this amourtt on fine 411 of schedule T23CH1} 4
Pool batance of deductibie SR&ED expenditurss to be carried forward to future years (line 455 minus 460) \‘,

* Form T1263, Third-Party Payments for Scientific Research and Experimental Development {, SR&ED)

CORPQORATE TAXPREF / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11 VERSION 2009 V1.0 Page 4 of
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rart 4 — Calculation of qualified SR&ED expenditures for investment tax credit {ITC) purposes

“he resulting amount is used to caiculate your refundable and/or non refundable {TCs.

Enter the breakdown between current and capital expenditures
' Current Capital
Expenditures Expenditures

Total expenditures for SR&ED (from line 380 and 390} ... ... .o auen 492 3972 496 4,255

Add

» payment of prior years' uppaid amounts
{otherthan salary O WagEE} . . . v ecuv oo i vam e

» prescribed proxy amouni (complete Part 5)
(Enter "0" if you use the traditional method) .. ... .o 2,003

» expenditures on shared-use equipment {see guide) ... oo ooy e L
s qualified expendifures iransferred to you {complete Form T1146**} k)
Subtotal (add lines 402 to 508, and add fines 4860 510) .. ... ..o a e 511 5975 512

1
H

4,255

Less
e provincial governmentassistance .. ... i e i '

o other governmEnt assiStaNCE . . o o« v o v e e vy e e e 5

s non-government assistance and contract payments . ... ..o e o e RXNE

» current expenditures {other than salary or wages) not paid within 180 days
of thetaxyearend ... ... v u i n i

= amounts paid in respect of an SR&ED contract to a person or partnership
that Is not taxable supplier

= prescribed expenditures not aflowed by regulations (seeguide} . ... ... .

= other deductions (sesguide) . . ..ot £l

s pon-arm's length transactions
- assistance allocated o you (complete Form T11457) .. ..o oo vvn v v o s m -

~ expenditures for non-arm's length SR&ED contracts (from ine 345} ... ..., ...
— purchases (limited fo costs) of goods and services from non-arm's
length suppliers (see guide) . ... .. i s

— gualified expenditures you transferred {complete Form TH46%) e
= “total (line 511 minus lines 513 fo 544 and line 512 minus lines 514 to 546}

4,255

Qualified SR&ED expenditures {add fines 557 and 55B) . - .« o vt oo 10,230

Add
» repayments of assistance and contract payments made in the YEar ..o i e e i s

Total qualified SR&ED expenditures for ITC purposes (add lines 559 and 560) 10,230

*  Form T1145, Agreement fo Aliocale Assistance Between Persons Not Dealing af Arm's Length for Scientific Research and Experimentaf Development
(SR&ED)

** Eorm T1146, Agreement to Transfer Between Persons Not Dealing at Arm 's Length Quaiiied Expendifures Incurred in Respect of Scientific Research
and Experimental Development (SR&ED) Conlracts

SORPORATE TAXPREF / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP41  VERSION 2009 V1,0 Fage 5 of ¢
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Part 5 — Calculation of prescribed proxy amount (PPA)

A notional amount representing your overhead and other expenditures.

This part calculales the PPA to enter on line 502 in Part 4. Do not comptete this part if you have chosen to use the traditional method in Part 3 (line 162}.

Hydro One Brampion Networks inc.

86486 7635 RC0001

You can only claim @ PPA if you elected to use the proxy method for the year in Part 3 (fine 160).
Special rules apply for specified employees. Calculate your salary base in Section A and the PPA in seclion B,
Section A — Salary base
Salary or wages of employees other than specified empioyees (from tine 300 and 307) ... ... ... 810 * 3,184
Less:
Bonuses, remuneralion based on profits, and taxable benefits that were included onine 810 ... ... ..o v enne e m - 102
Subtotal (ine 810 MINUS BIZ) ¢ 4 st ettt et v i e et 8t4 = 3,082
Salary or wages of specified employees
' 850 8 54 856 858 +/860.
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
Total salary or
wages for the 2,5 x A x B/365
year (SR&ED and A= Year's
non-SR&ED) ool g'ef‘ 1 : If‘;"’:r’;; maximum Ameunt in
Namg of Specified excluding on SRAED 2 muttiplied by penseqnabte coiunjn 4 or5,
mployee bonuses, (magimurm ; earnings whichever
K percentage in i ;
rermuneration 75%) column 3 B = Number amount is less
based on profits, of days employed
and taxable in tax yeasr
benefits
1.
{Enter total of column 6 on fine 816)
- (
Salary base (total of Ines 814 and BIB) . ... v it i e 818 I 3,u82
Section B — Prescribed proxy amount (PPA)
Enter 65% of the salary base (HNE BI8 X 65%) v v v o v v v mem s bt e i e a et e 820 = 2,003
Enter the amount from fine 820 on line 502 in Part 4 unfess the overall cap on PPAappliestoyou. .. ... ... v
Overall cap on PPA
The amount you can claim on line 502 in Part 4 is [imited to the expenses of your business minus certain specific deductions such as rent for a
building, capital cost allowance, and interest expense. {See the guide for an explanation}
{
‘ORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES « EP1  VERSION 2609 V1.0 Page 6 of 7
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86486 7635 RCOL

Expenditures for SR&ED performed by you (line 400 minus fines 340, 345, and 370) e

From the fofal you entered on fine 605, estimate the percentage of distribution of the sources of funds

7 "RE&ED performed within your organization. Canadian (%)
Interpal 100.000

Parent companies, subsidiaries, and affiiated companies . .. .. ... . L. -

8,227

Foreign (%)

Federal grants {do not include funds or tax credits —
from SR&ED taxincentives) .. ...

Federal contracts . . . . .. L.

Provinciatfunding . ... ..

SR&ED contract work performed for other companies on theirbehalf .. .. . .. .. ... ..... [

Other funding (e.g., universities, foreign governments) . ... . .. .. oo .

Enter the number of SR&ED personnel:

Managers and adminiStrators .. ..ot i e

Scienfists and engineers . ... L 332
Technologists and fechnicians - . . ... L L B34

Other technical supporting staff . . ... . L B

Part 7 — Claim checklist

Documents required for a complete claim. Make sure you have:

+ . «xpedite processing your claim, make sure you have:

4. checked boxes 231 and 232 on page 2 of yoer T2 return to indicate attachment of Form T661 and Schedule T2SCH31

1. wsed thecurrentversion of thisform .. ...
2. entered the method you have chosen for reporting your SR&ED expenditures in Section Aof Part3 - . ... .. .......
3. completed Part 2 foreach profect ... L
4. filed a completed Schedule T2SCH31 or Form T2038(IND) to claim ITCs on your qualified SR&ED expenditures . ... ...
5. filed a completed Form T1145, T1148, T1174* andfor T1263 including any required attachments, if applicable .. ... ...

1. completed Form T2, Corporation Income Tax Refurn or Form T1, income Tax and Benefit Return ... .. . ... ......
- fited the appropriate provincial and/or territorial tax credit forms, IF applicable . ... L.

2
3. retained documents to support the SR&ED expenditures youclaimed L

* Form T1174, Agreement Between Associated Corporations to Allocate Salary or Wages of Specified Employees for Scientific Research snd Experimenta

Development (SR&ED)

A ﬂ
I certify that | have examined the information provided on this form and or: the attachments and it is true, confegt, bn pl
165 a2 %{

WZf ZJ@Z

Part 8 — Certification ﬂ
et
I

Name of authorized signing officer of the corporation, or individual Signature

175 PricewaterhouseCoapers LLP
Name of personffirn who completed this form

Date

A2
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Ministry of Revenue

Corporations Tax

33 King Street West
PO Box 820

Oshawa ON L1H BED

Ontario 2007

This form is a combination of the Ministry of Finance {MOF) CT23 Corporations
Tz~ Return and the Ministry of Government Services {MGS) Annual Return.

{ «1is a common page required for both Returns, For tax purposes,

«  ading on which criteria the corporation satisfies, it must complete either

the Exempt from Filing {EFF) declaration on page 2 or file the CT23 Return

on pages 3-17. Corporations thai do not meef the EFF criteria but do meet

the Short-Form criteria, may request and fite the CT23 Short-Form Return

(see page 2).

MGS Annual Return Required? (Not required if already filed or

CT23 Corporations Tax and
Annual Return

Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MCF)
Corporafions Information Act ~ Minfstry of Government Services MGS)

For taxafion gears commencing
afler December 31, 2004

The Annual Return (cemmon page 1 and MGS Schedule A on pages
18 and 19, and Schedule K on page 20) contains non-tax information
coltected under the authority of the Corporations Information Act for the
purpose of maintaining a pubdic database of corporate information. This
return must be completed by Ontario share-capital corporations or
Foreign-Business share-capilal corporations that have an extra-provincial

ficence to operaie in Ontario. Ministry Use

Annual Return exempt. Refer o Guide) DYB‘S N0 Page 1 of 20
Corporation’s Legal Name {incfuding punctuafion) On.tario C?TPO[atioh's Tax Agcount No. (MOF)
1800040, st
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. This Refurn covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address year manth | day
Stan ot
2008-D1-01
175 Sandalwood Parkway West RN« e 63y
End T
Brampton
ON CA L7A 1E8
Has the mailing address changed year month day Date of Incorporation or Amaigamation
since last filed CT23 Return? [lves Date of Change
Registered/Head Office Address
175 Sandalwood Parkway West
Oniario
Brampton Corporation No.
ON CA L7A 1E8 {MGS) 1414330
Location of Books and Records
Canada Revenue Agency Business No.
Name of parson to contact regarding this CT23 Return Teiephone No. Fax No.
Jurisdiction
Incorporated Ontario
TONY PAUL (905) 452-5505 {305} B40-0967
Address of Principat Office in Ontario {Fxtra-Provincial Corporations only) ’ (MGS) . ) o
if not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontarlo business activity commenced
and ceased:
year Mot day
Commericed
Ontario Canada
year FBRAtH day
Former Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) Nof Applicable {MGS) Ceased

Nat Applicable

Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MGS
Scheduie A or K as appropriate. if additional space is required for Schedule A,
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitled (MGS). P

Name of Authorized Person (Print clearly or type in full}

Tovy P

Title D Director D Officer Other individuals having knowledge

If there Is no change to the DirectorsYOfficersYAdminisirators’ information previously
submitted to MGS, please check (X) this box. Schedule(s) A and K are not required {MGS).

| certify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.

of the Corporation's business activities ] il
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Acf provide penalties for making false or misieading statements or omissions.

Preferred Language f Langue de préférence
No. of Schedule(s)

anglais

Minisiry Use

[N

T

No
» Change

#

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2003 V.1 - DBC




Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inec. 1800040

Ontario Corporaticns Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 3 of 20
2008-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

identification continued (for CT23 filers only)

Please check applicable (X) box(es) and complete required information.

Type of corporation

Canadian-contrafied Private (CCPC) all year (Generally a private
corporation of which 50% or more shares are owned by
Canadian residents.) {fed.s.125(7)(b})

2 D Other Private

3[ ] Public

4 - Non-share Capital

Other (specify) ¥

(nearest percent}

Share Capital with full voting rights o
owned by Canadian Residents 100 | %

Family Farm corporation 5.1(2)
' Family Fishing corporation 5.1(2)
3 D Marlgage Investment corporation s.47
4[] Credit Union 5.51
5 Bank Mortgage subsidiary s.61(4}
Bank 5.1(2)
Loan and Trust corporation s.61(4)
Non-resident corporation s.2(2}a} or (b)
Non-resident corporation s.2{2)(c)

Mutual Fund corporation 5.48

11| *7| Non-resident owned Investment corporation 5.49
1 2. Non-resident ship or aircraft under reciprocal agreement with
Canada 5.28{b)

14 Bare Trustee corporation
15 E Branch of Non-resident s.63(1)

Financial institution prescribed by Regulation onky

nvestment Dealer

Generator of electrical energy for sale or producer of steam for
se in the generation of electrical energy for sale

Hydro successor, muricipal electrical utility or subsidiary of elther

] Producer and seller of steam for uses other than for the generalion
of electricity

21 Insurance Exchange 5.74.4

Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative corporation

ESD Professional corporation {incorporated professionals only}

This is the first year flling after incorporation or an amalgamation
{if checked, attach Ontario Schedule 24.)

D Amended Return

|:| Taxation year end change —~ Canada Revenue Agency
approval required

Final taxation year up ‘o dissolution {Nofe: for discontinued
businesses, see guide.)

Final taxation year before amatgamation
The corporation has a floating fiscal year end

There has been a transfer or receipt of assef(s) involving a corperation
having a Canadian permanent establishment outside Ontario

There was an acquisition of control to which subsection 246(4)
of the federal Income Tax Act {iTA} applies since the previous
taxation year

i checked, date control was acquired year month day

The carporation was involved in a transaction where all or substantialty
all (80% or more) of the assets of a non-arm’s length corporation were
received in the taxation year and subsection 85(1} or 85(2) of the
federal ITA applied {o the transaction (If checked, attach Ontario
Schedlile 44.)

First year filing of a parent corporation after winding-up a subsidiary
corporation(s) under section 88 of the federal ITA during the taxation
year. (If checked, attach Ontario Schedute 24.)

Section 83.1 of the CTA applies (redirection of payments for certain
electricity corporations)

Yes No
Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with the
Canada Revenue Agency?

Are you requesting a refund due to:

D the Carry-back of a Loss?
D an Overpayment?

] a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?
Are you a member of a Partnership or Jeint Venture?

Complete if applicable

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor
Permit no. (Use head office no.}

Ontario Employer Health Tax
Account no. (Use head office no.)

0434-398 111437811

Specify major business activity

(.

Electricity

Distributor

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 (723 - 2009 V.1 - DADA



income Tax CT23 Page 4 of 20

Allocation - \f you carry on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction eutside Ontario, you may allecate that

portion of taxable income deemed eamed in that jurisdiction fo that jurisdiction {5.39) (Int.B. 3008B). DOLLARS ONLY ‘

Net Income (loss) for Ontario purposes {per reconcitiation schedule, page 15) e A 25,274,843 »
©  4act: Charitable donations T T L 51134
. .ract Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property {Atlach schedule 2} - e .
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal Scheduie 3 T T L S f__'aj .
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Affach Schedule 2A) {int.B. 3002R) T g
Subtract: Federal Panl VL1 tax L X3 L T e .
Subtract: Prior years' losses appied ~ Non-capital losses e U 704 .
From inclusion . e
Net capital losses  (page 16) « * rate 50.0000001% = - Vb,
Farm losses T T .
Restricted farm losses L L)
Limited parinership losses o .
Taxable Income (Non-capital loss) TV 125,260,730
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes - e = + '
Adjusted Taxable Income + (i is negative, enter ) e
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Taxable Income D w3 2004 Totat Days1
From (or i applicabie) 25,260,730 o * [30 ] 11/6b.00601% o, x + 366 |= + .
Ontario Allocation Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Tofat Days
From {or if applicable) 25,263,730 ¢ * X { 366 = [73] 366 |+ +[32 3,537,762 «
Income Tax Payable (before deduction of tax credits) + B T = ; '3’537,762 .

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41)

\nd you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125{1)} in the taxation year or would you have claimed the

federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125{(5.1) not been appiicable in the taxation year? (X} D Yes No
* lncome from active business carried on in Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125{1}(a)) - - - - W
Eederal taxable income, less adjustment for foreign tax credit (fed.s.125(1){b)} + .
Add: Losses of other years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) + .
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes {s.34) - . ‘ . :
= -} PR

Federal Business fimit {line 410 of the T2 Return) for the yea ,
before the application of fed.s.125(5.1) e e e e e e e - T

Ontario Business Limit Calculation

Days afler Dec, 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004
320,000 x[ " 366J = + .

Days afler Dec, 31, 2003
{ " ] Percentage ofEFederaE
-34 366 = 366 | = + |47 Business lmit
400,000 e 47 e | (from T2 Schedule 23).
Enter 100% if
Business Limit not associated.
for Ontario purposes + =
Income eligible for the IDSBC I T = 100,000 .

*  Note: Modified by s.41(6) and (7) for corporations that are members of a partnership. (Refer fo Guide.)
Note: Adjust accordingly for a floating taxation year and use 366 for a leap year.
Note: Ontarfo Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from F Taxable Income is affocated fo foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(4)).

confinued on Page &
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontarlo Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 5 of 20

E Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2008-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 4

Number of Days in Taxation Year Vs

ar?gsbg&er{ao.lg%, :}61 '2%%32 Total Days i
Calculation of IDSBC Rate e e e e e e e e e e X =[] 366 |= +[9]| . |

Days after Dec, 31, 2003 Total Days

% X 366 +[73] 366 |= +[50]| 8.5000

iDSBC Rate for Taxation Year + [80] N = [78]| 8.5000

Claim f e e e e e oo e - - - Fom[00] . % Fom[78]| 85000/% - - - = [70]

Corporations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporation’s taxable income
{or if associated, the associated group's taxable income) is greater than the amount 500,000 in below.

Surtax on Canadian-controiied Private Corporations (s.41.1)

Appties if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Smali Business Corporations.

Associated Corporation - The Taxable Income of associated corporations is the taxahie income
for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this corporation's taxation year end.

*Taxable Income of the corporation e e e e e - e e e - . - - . - Fem [10] (or [ 20] if applicable) +[80] 25,269,730 o

If you are a member of an associated group (X}

Ontaric Gorporations Tax
Name of associated corporation {Canadian & fereign) Account No. (MOF} Taxation Year End * Taxable Income
(if insufficient space, aftach schedule} (if applicable) (i€ loss, enter nil)

See schedule

Aggregate Taxable Income + [82] + [83] + [84], etc. L

Number of Days In Taxation Year

Days after Dec. 31, 2002
and belore Jan, 1, 2004 Tatal Days
320,000 % [ + 73] 366 |= + .

Days afler Dec. 31, 2003 Totat Days }

400,000 X[ 366 = [73]_366_ |= +[118] .

+ = 500,000 o » S e e e - —[134] 500,000 o
(1 negative, enter nil) = [ B8] 24,769,730 o

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days afler Dec, 34, 2002 Total Days J

Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax B R o, X % 366 |= + l 4.2500
From 24.760,730 , X Fom [97 | 4.25001% . 1,052,714
From 1,052,714 4 % From o + FrOM 500,000 4 = .

Surtax Lesserof | 70] or [88] e

* Nofe: Short Taxation Years — Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated with it. (

continued on Page 6
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income Tax continued from Page 5 CT23 Page 6 of 20
DOLLARS ONLY

Additional Deduction for Credit Union;s {(s.51(4)} (Attach schedule 17) B I e g

* qufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies to Eiigible Canadian Profits from manufaciuring and processing, fanming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined
by regulalions.

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the "resource profits from the mining operations”, as determined for Ontario depletion purposes, after deducting
depletion and resource allowances but exciuding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or royalties. if you are claiming this credit,
attach a copy of Ontario schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business incorne from scurces other than manufacturing and
processing, mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the total active business income and b) the fotal active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits O T S T Cet R,
Subtract:  Income efigible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC}) R — From | 56 | .
Add: Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations
From From From
. 100,0000)% + [78]] s.5000]% = [i2d .
*Ontario Allocation
Lesser of [56] or [121] e .

Taxab!e Income ~---w—--~-—-w-~-w-—-w---»——--+me 25,269,730
Subtract:  Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations {{DSBC} w = = = = = = . From{56] .
Add: Adjustrents for Suriax on Canadian-controlled private corporations e e e e = e e e e - - -+ Fom[122] o
Subtract:  Taxable Income 25,269,730 X Allecation % fo jurisdictions outside Canada S T R S
Sublract:  Amount by which Canadian anc foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses T T T T B 141 LY .
(0] - [36] + [22] ~ [1490] - [141] e e o= [ 23269730,
m Number of Days in Taxation Year
EYS afler Lec, 31, 2002
and before Jan, 1, 2004 Toetal Days
. % Fom [30]]100.0000j% * - 5% *|[3E] =+ [73] 366 |= +[154] .
Lasser of o Ontario Aflocation Days afier Dec. 3%, 2003 Total Days
143 o X From 100,0000]% X < 2% X |[34]_366 + [73] 366 )= +[1%] .
Lesser of or Ontario Alfocation
ME&P claim for taxation year + B T =[160] .

* Note: Ontario Allocation for M&P Creoit purposes may differ from i Taxable Income is allocated fo foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (5.43(1))

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations ={161] RN,

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity T =[182]

Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)

Apgpliesif you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income {Int.B. 3001R). (Attach scheduic) - 7]

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC}

Applies If you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Smali Business Development
Corporations. Any unused portion may be carried forward Indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes, (Refer to the former Smalf
Business Development Corporetions Act)

Eligible Credit . Credit Claimed o .
—ubtotal of Income Tax _ [78] + [f00] ~ [110] — [760] -- [181] ~ [762] ~ [170] — C e - - =[180] ", 3,537,762,

confinued on Page 7
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF}  Taxafion Year End

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2008-12-31

Income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Credits (Refer to Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) {s.43.3) Applies to scientific research and experimental development in Cntario.
Eligible Credit From OITC Claim Form (Attach ariginal Claim Form) e e e e e e e e e = ==

Co-operative Education Tax Credit {(CETC) (5.43.4) Applies to empioyment of eligible students.
Eligible Credit From [5798] CT23 Schedule 113 (Aftach Schedule 113} R T

Ontario Fitm & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC} {5.43.5)

Applies to qualifying Ontario tabour expenditures for Name of Produclion
eligible Canadian content fiim and television productions.

Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation {OMDC)
{Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility) e e e i o e e e e e e e e e e

No. of Graduates Fro

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) {s.43.6)
Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduates, for emptoyment
commencing prior fo July 6, 2004 and expendituses incurred prior 10 January 1, 2005,

Eligible Credit From [ 6598 CT23 Schedule 115 (Attach Schedule 115) T

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s.43.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible titerary works by eligible Canadian authors.
Efigible Credit From | 8800 ] OBPTC Claim Form (Affach both the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Etigibility) - -

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit {OCASE) (5.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Efigible Credit From of the Certificate of Efigibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

{Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility) T

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)
Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract.
Efigible Credit From OBRITC Claim Form {Attach ariginal Claim Form) e e e = e e e e = e

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to gualifying Ontario labour expendiiures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Etigible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibliity issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

{Attach the original Certificate of Efigiblity) T T T

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit {OIDMTC) (s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.

Efigible Credit From {7308] of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

(Attach the original Certificate of Eligibiity) e T T R T

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expendituras in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.
Efigible Credit From [7560] OSRTC Claim Ferm (Attach both the originat Claim Form and the Certificate of Eligibility} -

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC) (s.43.13)
Applies to employment of eligible apprentices. 202 |
Eligible Credit From | 5838 CT23 Schedule 114 (Atfach Schedule 114) e L

No. of Apprentices From

Other {specify) e e e - e e e e e e e e e =

CT23 Page 7 of 20

DOLILARS ONLY

+[755]

+] 196

+[197]

+[198]

+[1

+[207]
+[F=)

Total Specified Tax Credits +++++++++++

Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce income Tax e e e e e e e e e e e e m e e e

=[720]
=[25)

Income Tax - OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannot be negative) - - =[230]
To determine if the Corporate Minimumn Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the CMT (

on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in fo Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17,
OR

i GMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers thaf you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section pari B, on Page 8.
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) CT23 Page 8 of 20
DOLLARS ONLY

Total Assets of the corporation e 366,965,976 «
Total Revenue of the corporation e T T R R +[241] 340,734,127 »

shove amounfs include the corporation’s and associated corporations’ share of any parinership(s} / joint venture(s) fotal assets and folal revenue.

if you are a member of an associated group (X) D (Yes)

Ontario Corporations Tax

Name of associated corporation {Canadian & foreign) Account No. {MOF) Taxation Year End Total Assels Tota] Revenue
(it insufficient space altach schedule) (if appiicable)
+ o+ .
+ .+ .
+ - et L]
Aggregate Total Assels + + + , efc. B T T B N =249 .365,955,975. _
Aggregate Tolal Revenue + + o . elc. T T = - . 340,734'127 4

Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Tolal Assels exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Taxation Years — Special rules apply for determining tofal revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation or
any fiscal period of any parinership(s) / joint venture{s} of which the corporation or assoclated corporation is & member, is less than 51 weeks,

Associated Corporation — The tota} assets or total revenue of assotiated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending
on or before the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.

1§ CMT is applicabie to current taxation year, complete secton Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101.

Calculation: CMT (Aftach Schedule 101.)

Gross CMT Payable - - CMTBase  From Schedule 101 19,155,154 5 X Fom [30]]  100.0000|%X 4% = 766,206 .
If negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes {Attach Schedufe} T - .

ract: income Tax U T e T T S R L 3,537,762

Met CMT Payable ¢if negative, enter Nit on Page 17.) T T B 280] " 2,771,556,

If ]ZBDI is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer from Page 7 to Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.
I is Jess than zero and vou have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below.

13 is greater than or equal to zero, transfer {o Page 17 and fransfer to Page 17, and {o Part 4 of Schedule 101: Continuity of CMT
Credit Carryovers.

CMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101 T T A From [2333] - .

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A, Income Tax (before deduction of specified oredils) T e T R + From 3,537,762 o
Gross CMT Payable - 766,206 o
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes R .
If - is negative, enter NIL in = 765,206 4 b 290 766,200
tncome Tax eligibie for CMT Credit T T R 715560,
B. Income Tax {after deduction of specified credits) T T T T . 3,516,885 4
Subiract CMT credit used fo reduce Income taxes T T B : el
Income Tax U T T . 3,516,885 o

‘ ‘Transfert& page 17

& B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of , and your CMT credit carryover available |2333].

if only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover available .
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Corporatfion’s Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 9 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2008-12-31
Capital Tax (Refer to Guide and int.8. 3011R)
and

If your corporation s a Financial institution (s.58{2}), complete fnes
430| on page 10 then proceed o page 13.

If your corporation is nof a member of an associated group and/or partnership
gnd the Gross Revenue and Tofal Assets as calculzted on page 10in w
and are both $3,000,000 or less, your corporation is exempt from Capitaf
Tax for the taxation year, except for a branch of a non-resident corporaion.

A corporation {hat meets these criteria should disregard all other Capital

Tax items (including the calculation of Taxable Capital). Enfer NiL in

on page 12 and complete the return from that point. Al other corporalions must
compute their Taxable Capital in order to determine their Capilal Tax payabie.

Members of a partnership {fimited or general) or a joint venture, must attach
all financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are
a member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include its
share of liabilities that would otherwise be included i the partnership were

a corporation. f Investment Allowance is claimed, Totat Assets must be

adjusted by adding the corporation's share of the parinership's Total Assets . ™
and by deducting investments in the partnership as it appears on the {
corporation's balance sheet, in addition to any other required adjustments
{s.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited partnerships (Int.B. 3017R).

Any Assets and Habililies of a corporation that are being ulifized in a joint
venture must be included along with the corporation’s other Assets and
kabilities when calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates appiy to Non-Resident corporafions {(s.63, s.64 and
5.69(3}.

Paid-up Capital of Mon-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of
a non-resident subject to tax by virtue of 5.2(2)(a) or 2(2}{b}, and whose
business is not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater
of (1} taxable income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2} fotal assets in
Canada minus certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of
5.63(1)(a} (int.B. 3010).

Paid-up Capital

Paid-up capital stock {Int.B. 3012R and 3015R} S =1 51,501,450 »
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct) (Int.B, 3012R} T T 34,497,509 o
Capital and other surpiuses, excluding appraisal surplus {Int.B.3012R) T . 60,059,581 »
l.oans and advances (Attach schedule) (Int.B. 3013R) Y = 155,817,361 »
Bank loans (Int.B. 3013R) e T g FT71 .
Bankers acceptances {int.B. 3013R) e A .
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013R}) T A 1) s
Mortgages payabte {Int.B. 3013R} e T A 71 .
Lien notes payable {int.8. 3013R) T .
Deferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also
be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax} {Int.B. 3013R) P + .
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves {int.B. 3012R) T . 20,059 " "
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Atfach schedule) (IntB. 3012R) moe e e = w W+ [361] ( .
Shate of partnership(s) or joint venture{s} paid-up capital (Atach schedule(s)} {Int.B. 3017R}) B L T + s
Subtotal e T T ] 321,935,385 ,
Subtract; Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts boaked

(Retain calculations. Do not submi.) (IntB. 3012R}) e e T T 4,407,469 ,

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTT! costs deferred for income fax

i not akready deducted for boak purposes (Int.B. 3015R) I .
Totat Paid-up Capital S 317,527,920 o
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s.62(1)(d)) (Int.B. 30156R) B I TR .

Electrical Generating Corporations Only — All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except
io the extent that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes
for the current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 14(10}a) of the

Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used both in generaling electricity from a renewable or alternative

energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regulation
Net Paid-up Capital “ e e m e e e e s e = e ==

Eligibie Investments (Refer to Guide and Int.B. 3015R)

Attach computations and list of corporation names and investment amounts. Short-term investments {bankers acceptances, commercial paper, efc.)
are efigible for the aflowance only i issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.

Bonds, ilen notes and similar abligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped
interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after Ociober 30, 1998)

Mortgages due from other corporations B
Shares in other corporations {certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide}
Loans and advances to unrelated corporations T T

Eligible loans and advances to related corporations {certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) T

Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments {Atfach schedulfe)
Total Eligible Investments B

continued on Page 10

+ [a02] .

e e e e e e e e e e e e e eo= 4 [a03] -
N .
e A £ 5 .
+ [406] o

R, + . ¢

= [a10]

A
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>apital Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 20

"otal Assets (IntB. 3015R) ' DOLLARS ONLY
‘olal Assets per balance sheet T T T S R S + 366,965,976 »
forigages or other fiabilities deducted from assets O T T T .
ihare of partnership(syjoint venture(s) fotal assets (Aftach schedule) T T +4zz .

sct: Investment in partnership(s)fjoint venture(s) e T - .
“otal Assets as adjusted e e e el e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = (430 366,565,976 &
ymounis in and (if deducted from assets) T T R R S + »
Subtract; Amounts in [372] and T T A S 4,407,969 »
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if booked S T T T -
\dd or Subtract; Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) T .

rotal Assets O ..o =[en) EERERN7,
nvestment Allowance ([410] « (450]) x |390] . - e - - - 4« < -+« - Nottoexceed [418] =[460]

[axable Capital [300] - [480] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e =4O 597 527,620
Sross Revenue (as adjusted fo include the share of any parinership{s)joint venture(s) Gross Revenue} - - - ‘ 340,734,127 ul
T'otal Assets (as adjusted) T T R T From (430]L 366,965,976 o]

Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2007) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after December 31, 2004.

Sinancial Institutions use calculafions on page 13.

If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
institution, complete only Section A below.

If the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below, then review
only the Capital Tax calculations in Section C on page 11, selecting and completing the one specific subsection (e.g. C3)
that applies to the corporation.

OR If the corporation is a member of an associated group and/for partnership, complete Section B below and Section D

on page 11, and if applicable, complete Section E or Section F on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a
connected partnership, please refer to the CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the

Capital Tax section. :

This section applies only if the corparation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing
corporation or a credit union that is not a Financlal Institution {InL.B. 3018).
Enter NiL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

Calculation of Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD)

Number of Days in Taxation Year .

(Days afler Dec. 31, 2004 Total Days |
and before Jan. 1, 2006

7,500,000 X + 366 |= + [50 .

-
BPays after Dec. 31, 2005 Total Days
and before Jan, 1, 2007

10,000,000 X +[73] 366 |= + [s02 o

Days ofler Dec. 31, 2006 Total Days
and bafore Jan. 1, 2008

12,500,000 X + 366 | = + [504 .
(Days alter Dec. 31, 2007 Tolal Days

!

15,000,000 x {[39] 366 = 366 |= + [505 15,000,000 «
Taxable Capitat Deduction {TCD) + + + = [503 5:000;000%
This section applies to corporations to caleulate the prorated capital tax rale.
Calculation of Capital Tax Rale Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days before Jan. 1, 2007 Total Days
03% x|{[558] « [73]_366 |= + [511] %
Days afler Dec, 31,2005 1otal Days
and before Jen. 1, 2009
0.225% X 366 + 366 | = + [512 0,2250 %
Capital Tax Rate + - e - - - = [58 0.2250 %

continued on Page 11
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 page 11 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2008-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

SECTIONC

This section applies if the corperation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership.

M | and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NILin  [550] on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital in is equal to or less than the TCD in , enter NIiL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

" g if Taxable Capital in exceeds the TCDin , complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from fo on page 12,
and complete the return from that point.

+ From .
— From » Days in fexation year
= . X % X From 0.2250% X [5655] 366 = + .
Ontario Allocation Capital Tax Rate 266 (366 flespyear)  Transfer fo on page 12 and
If floating taxation year, complete the refurr from that point

refer fo Guide.

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an assoclated group {excluding Financial institutions and corporations exempt from Capital Tax)
andfor partnership. You must check either or and complete this section before you can calculate your Capital Tax Calculation under either Section E
or Section F.

D 509 | (X if applicable) All corporations that you are assoclated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada,

If Taxable Capitat on page 10 Is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, enter NIL in
on page 12 and complete the retum from that point.

If Taxable Capital on page 10 exceeds the TCD on page 10, proceed to Section E, enter the TCD amount in
in Section E, and complete Section E and the return from that point.

i

{
{Xif applicable} One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada. b

You and your associated group may cantinue to allocate the TCD by completing the
Calculation below. Or, the associated group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1}
of the Corporafions Tax Act, whereby total assets are used to aliocate the TCD among the
assoclated group, Once a s5,69(2.1) election is filed, alf members of the group will then be
required to file in accordance with the election and afiocate a portion {portion fs henceforth
referred to as Net Deduction) of the capital lax effect refating fo the TCD to each
corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation’s fotal assets
multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the tolal assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario aliocation percentages to be used for this cafculation
must be taken from each corporation’s financial information from its last taxation year ending
in the immediately preceding calendar year.

In addifion, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction
amount as apportioned by the totat asset formula, the group may, at the group's option,
reallocate the group's total Net Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate
group wishes, as long as the total of the reallocated amounts does not exceed the group’s
total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the associated group.

D2 Calculetion is on next page

continued on Page 12
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sapi C i ;
apltal Tax Calculation continued from Page 11 DOLLARS ONLY

D2. Calculation Do not complete this calculation if 55.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital From [470] on page 10 [ e From | 470 ] 317,527,920 »

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and.
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment In Canada

Names of associated carporations (excluding Financial

institutions and corporations exempl from Capital Tax) Ontaric Corporalions Tax

having a permanent eslablishment in Canada Account No. {MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Gapital
(if insufficient space, attach schedule} (if applicable)
See schedule - + 9,789,447,670 »
+ .
+ [ :

Aggregate Taxable Capital + + + , efc. - e e - e - e = 1, 10,106,975,590.4

I above is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation
year, is NIL.

Enter NIL in in section E below, as applicable.

i above is greater than the TCD on page 10, the corporation must compute its share of
the TCD below in order to calculate iis Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section E below.

From 317,527,920 o + From 10,106,975,550 o % From 15,000,000 ¢ = 5&,-874;;.
Transler to in Section E befow

Ss.69(2.1) Electfon Filed

(X if applicable)  Election filed. Attach a copy of Schedule 591 with this CT23 Refurn.
Proceed to Section F below.

This section applies if the corporation is a member of an assoclated group and/or partnership whose total aggregate
sle Capital above, exceeds the TCD on page 10.

Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from o , and complete the return from that point.

+

From 317,527,920 o Totat Capital Tax for

- 454,874 » . Days in faxation year the taxation year
= 317,073,046 4 X From 0.0000;% X From 0.2250% X [555] 366 = + 713,414 o
Ontario Allocation Capital TaxRate *  3gg (366 ifleap year) Transfer to and complete

the return from that point

This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed & 55.69(2.1) election

+ From [470] . X pom[30]1546000000{% X Fom[516]  0.2250% - - - - - - - = + .
Ontario Allocation Capital Tax Rate
— Capital tax deduction from relating to your corporation’s Capital Tax deducfion, on Schedule 591 - - — From | 995] .
= .
Tota} Capital Tax for
! the taxation year
Days in taxation year
Capital Tax A [T . x 366 - e - - = 563 .
* 36  (366if leap year) Transfer fo and complete

the refurn from that point

* I floating taxation year, refer fo Guide.

Capitai Tax before application of specified credits U T 5a3] ! 713,414 o

ract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable {Refer to Guide) e e e e e e e e - 48] .
Capital Tax [543] ~ [546] (amount cannot be negative) I =[5s50]___ 713,414 o

Transfer to Fage 17
continued on Page 13
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF}  Taxation Year End CT23 page 13 of 20

|_Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 - 2008-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax confinued from Page 12

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1 Credit Unions only
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NiL in on page 12, and complete the return from that point.

1.2 Other than Credit Unions

{Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes and . Do not submit with this tax refurn.)
Days in taxation year

UMY < [Be7 % X Fom[80]] 100.0000/% x 66 - - - - =+ .
Lesser of adjusted Capigal Tax Rate {1) Ontario Allocation  * 366 (366 if leap year)
Taxable Paid Up Capital {Refar lo Guide)
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with
Division B.1

: Deys in taxation year
570 x  [67 % x rom[3]| 100.0000)% x [5%5]_366 - - - - =+ .

Adjusted Taxable Ca}aital Tax Rate (2} Ontario Allocation * 366  (386if leap year)
Paid Up Capital {Refer lo Guida)

in accordance with
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions (before Section 2) + - -

* If floating taxation year, refer fo Guide,

2. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

(Retain details of eligible investment calcuiation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original lefter approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax return. }

- [385]

Aliowable Credit for Eligible investments T S
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Smalt Business Investment Fund {CSBIFY? {(X) D Yes

Capital Tax - Financial institutions  [575] - [585] B = [586] s
Transfer o on Page 12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3)  (Refer to Guide)

{1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements T T T R
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

(2} Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in and attach a detailed schedute of caloufations. 1f subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes together and enter total taxin  [588].)

Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits apphied ta reduce premium tax (Refer to Guide) . T S -

Premium Tax [588] — [589] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e =

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2005 V.1 - 0802



CT23 Page 14 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

econcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes
with net income (loss) for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

. ncome {loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1 W e e e o * 25,349,977 »
Transfer fo Page 15
Add:
Federa! capital cost allowance e 14,717,358 o
Federal cumulative efigible capitaf deduction T L 1,981,713 o
Chntario taxable capital gain T T T T T + .
Eederal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year T T + 13,223,428 «
Federal aflowable reserves, Balance end of year DR T + ®
Ontario non-aflowabte reserves. Balance end of year e 20,059,448 o
Ontario allowable reserves, Balance beginning of year I T R + »
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) e e e e e = - -t .
Federat resource allowance {Refer fo Guide) B T T Rl 101 °
Federal depletion allowance T . T .
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses e I + >
Crown charges, royaliies, rentals, sic. deducted for Federal purposes {Refer to Guide} - - . * a

Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to nan-arms’ length non-residents ¥

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Da_?rs after
Dec. 31, 2002 and
before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
612 x|[33] +{73]_-366_)|=+[633] .
Days afler
Tec, 31, 2003 Total Days
612 x\[3a] 366 «[73]_ 366 |=+[634] N
Total add-back amount for Management fees, efc. +[634] = o ¥ ‘.
Jeral Scientific Research Expenses claimed in yeall' from line of fed. form TG61 .
excluding any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 - e e e e -+ .
Add any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedute 167 T .
Federat allowable business investment loss B T R T T S + .
Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but aflowed federally (Attach schedule) ~ - v - F .
Total of Additions to + + +[615] + + + S .. = 49,981,947 4 P 49,981,947 »
Transfer lo Page 15
Deduct: o o
Ontario capitaj cost alfowance {excludes amounts deducted under } s e o - - - - +[650] .7 214,717,358
Ontario cumulative efigible capital deduction e e e e e e e e e e e w[ES1]L . 1981713
Federa! iaxable capital gain T T T + [ 652 .
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year L T B T + (653 13,223,428 a
Ontario aflowabie reserves. Balance end of year L . .
Federal non-aliowable reserves. Balance end of year B T 20,059,448 »
Federat allowable reserves, Balance beginning of year B + [ 656 .
Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calculations. Do not submit,) + .
Ontario depletion allowance T S S L T + .
Ontario resource allowance (Refer fo Guide} L S S +
Ontario current cost adjustment {(Atfach scheduie) L

CCA on assets used to generate electricity from natural gas, alternative or ren ewable resources. +

Subtotal of deductions for this page to[658] + + . e e e = 49,981,947

Transfer lo Page 15

continued on Page 15

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2009 V.2 - DB0F



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF)

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040

Taxation Year End

2008-12-31

CT23 Page 15 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (foss)
for Ontario purposes if amounis differ
continued from Page 14

Met Incomne {foss) for federal income fax purposes, per federat Schedute 1 e e e e e - o

Total of Additions on page 14

From =

Sub Total of deductions on page 4 e e o e e e e e e e e e e e e -

Peduct:

Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI} Gross-up
{Applies only to those corporations whose Ontario aflocation is fess than 100% in the current taxation year.)

Capital Cost Aliowance (Ontario) (CCA) on prescribed qualifying
inteltectual properly deducted in the current taxation year - - - 662 .

ONTT} Gross-up deduction calculation:
Gross-up of CCA

From

. X

~  From - =

From 100.0000}

Ontario Allocation

From 25,349,977 »
From =

49,981,547

49,881,947 «

Workpiace Child Care Tax Incentive (WCCT}
{Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)

665 . X

% X A0
From 100.0000

Ontario allocation

Qualifying expenditures:

Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive (WATI)
{Appilies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.}

667 . %

From [ 30 | m] 100.0000

Qualifying expenditures: (
B Ontario aliocation
Number of Employees accommodated
Ontario Schoo! Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTH
(Applies to the eligible acquisition of school buses purchased
after May 4, 1999 and before January1 2006.) (Refer o Guide}
670 o X 30% X ‘-"—=
Qualifying expenditures: From [ 30 | m[ 100, 00001
P Ontario allocation _|
Educational Technology Tax Incentive {(ETTI)
{(Applies fo eiigible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
m . X j‘ 4 = (673
Qualifying expenditures: From | 30 | m[ 100. 0{}09!
L Ontario allocation |
Ontario allowable business investment loss R T R
Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161
Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on
federal form T661, line 454 or 455 (if filed after Juna 30, 2003} B
Totai of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Affach schedule) T TR
Total of Deductions +{663] + [666 ] + [6868] + [671] +[673] + + +{677] + [ 664] = 50,057,081, P 50,057,081 o

Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes

[600] +{e40] - [80]

25,274,843 o

Transfer to Page 4

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2009 V.1 - 0BDA



CT23 Page 16 of 20

Sontinuity of Losses Carried Forward DOLLARS ONLY

Non-Capital Losses Total CapHal Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal Limited Partnership
{1) Losses Losses Property Losses Losses (6}
.- R (AT L) [720]@ 730 740 [750]
nce at Beginning of Year T e (750}
e L 26,295
add: 741
Current year's losses {7)
Losses from predecessor |02 SN At 722
corporations (3) Lt
703 713 723
Subtotat .
Subtract: Utilized during the year b () (4) @ (2)(3) ) &)
to reduce taxable income
Expired during the year
Carriefl bzgk to prior @ foPege 17 o loPageil o o Fage T & T Page 1
years to reduce
taxable income (5)
707 77 727 737 747 157
Subtotal -
' (70918, 718 729 739 749 759
Ralance at End of Year .
25,285
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin
Year of Origin Non-Capital Losses | Total Capital Losses .
{oldest year first) Non-Capital Losses of Predecessor from Listed Personal Farm Losses Restrngted Farm
year month da Corporations - Property only S589
e e e ; - - e = ]
@
@ (2) ‘ 572
S, 50
|82z
877
819
§49 869 888
Notes: .
{1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment iosses, {5) Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed.s.111(1} and
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by s.34. fed.s.41{2){b), as made applicable by s.34,
(2) Where acquisition of contro! of the corporation has occurred, the {6) Where a limited pariner has limited parinership losses, attach loss
utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4) through calculations for each parinership.
111(5.5), as made applicable by 5.34. {7} include amount from if taxable income is adjusted fo claim unused
‘ncludes losses on amalgamation (fed.s,87(2.1) and 5.87(2.11)} and/for foreign tax credit for federal purposes.
wind-up (Fed.s.BB(1.1) and 8B(1.2)}, as made applicable by s.34. (8) Amount in must equal total of + [839].
(4) To the extent of applicable gainsfincome/at-risk amount only. (9) Inchude non-capital losses incurred in taxation years ending after

March 22, 2004,

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 » 2009 V.1 ~ BBD



Corporalion’s Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 17 of 20

2008-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
previous taxation years under 5.80(16) with respect o one or more types of losses
carried back.

« if, after applying a loss carry-back to one or mare previous years, thereis a
balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, itis the corporation’s
responsibifity to ciaim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by 5,34,

» Where control of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the camy-forward and carry-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4} through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by 5.34.

« Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

« Any late filing penaity applicable fo the retusn for which the loss is being
applied will not be reduced by the loss carry-back. [

» The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest calcutation’
purposes on the day that is the fatest of the foflowing:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's retum for the foss year is delivered o
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister recelves a request in writing from the
corporation to reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the loss.

» if a loss is being caried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation’s account number and taxation year end in the
spaces provided under Application of Losses below.

Application of Losses

Farm Losses Restricted Farm

Losses

Non-Capita!l
Losses

Total Capital
Losses

Total amount of foss

910

920 930 940

Deduct: l.oss to be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce {axable income

Predecessor Ontario Corporation’s
Tax Account No. {MOF

Taxation Year Ending
year month day

a3

b
e}
B 3 preceding .
az 932
902 942
iiy 2™ preceding
553 923 933
i) 19 preceding ‘
F miﬁ From | 728 | F [736]
Totat loss to be carried back o ? rom [736]
929 939 949

Balance of ioss available for carry-forward

income Tax - - - = .t

From or
+  From -

Corporate Minimum Tax - e -

Capital Tax . + From
Premium Tax - - - = = - -+ Fom
Total Tax Payable - - e - - - =
Subfract: Payments e T

Capital Gains Refund (s5.48) - -

Qualifying Envirenmental

Trust Tax Credit {Refer to Guide) — [ 085}

S}geciﬁed Tax Credits

{Refer to Guide) -t

Other, specify - .
Balance - e e o e e e - .= 775,582 «
if payment due - - - - Enclosed * :

= [975] .

If overpayment: Refund (Refer fo Guide} -

year month day

* Make your cheque {drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable fo the Minister of Finance and print
your Ontario Corporation’s Tax Account No. {MOF) on the back of
cheque or money order. (Refer fo Guide for other payment methods.)

cation

f am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
return, including all schedules and statements fited with or as part of this CT23
return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete return and
that the information is in agreement with the books and records of the corporation.
| further certify that the financial statements accurately reflect the financial
position and operaling resuls of the corporation as required under section 75 of
the Corporations Tax Act, The method of computing income for this taxation year
is consistent with that of the previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a
statement attached.

Name (please prinf}

TONY PAUL

Title

CONTROLLER

Full Residence Address

c/o 175 Sandalwood Parkway, W

Brampton
ON 717A 8 ‘
Signature Da f)
/1
%, %W Z//ﬂ(, =
i 7

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax At provid
or misleading statements or omissions,

penalties for making false

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2007 CT23 - 2009 V.1 - 080A
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Intario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOR} | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2008-12-31
3art 6 — Gifts of certified cultural property [
3ifts of certified cultural property at the end of the preceding taxationyear ... .. ... ... .. oot
Jeduct: Gifts of certified cultural property expired after fiveyears ... ... . ... ... v
Jifts of certified cultura! property at the beginning of the taxationyear  ........................
6dd:  Gifts of certified cultural property transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
ofasubsidiary . ... .. .. ... +
Total current year gifts of certified cultural property  ................ +
Subtotal ... e e e = B
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of controf (for gifts made after March 22, 2004)  .................
Total gifts of certified culiural property avaifable ..., ... ...
Deduct: Amount applied against taxableincome ... ... ... oo o
Gifts of certified cultural property closing balance ... ... .. ... .. ... i e
Part 7 — Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land
Sifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the end of the preceding taxationyear  ...................
Deduct: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land expired after five years . ... ... ... ...
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of the taxationyear  .................
Add:  Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred on amalgamation
orwind-upofasubsidiary ... ... ... . +
Total current year gifts of certified ecologically sensitiveland .. .. ... .. +
SUBLOtal . ... e = 4 L
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22,2004}  ................. \ e
Total gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land available  .......... ... ... e
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable Income ... .. e
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land closing balance . ... ........ ... ... i
Part 8 — Analysis of balance by year of origin
Year of origin Charitable donations %Tﬁ;ﬁt%?rohﬁ?ﬁ;w G;ﬁ;réc\)ri(nlsg ?)?r?e?r c(:iiiztjrglf ;reg;;eﬁg eccﬁ;f;sicggi;irgzsgive
than Ontario land
2007-12-31
2006-12-31
2005-12-31
2004-12-31
2003-12-31
2002-12-31
Totals

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2005 V.1

Page 3 of3



Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOR) | Taxafion Year End

2008-12-31

+ 3 . Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario
Four use by a corporation claiming gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario Crown Agencies,
or to Ontario Crown Foundations.

Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at end of the preceding faxation year  .......
Deduct: Gifts expired after 5 YBaIS .. ..o oo it T
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at the beginning of the taxationyear ... ....

Add:  Gifts transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary . .....-.-. +

Total current year gifts ... ..o oo a e +

SUBLOtal ... e =

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifts made after March 22, 2004) ... .o
Total gifts @vailable .. .o e T
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income Ofthe CT23 .. it i i iia s

Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation closing balance  ..............--"

Foundation Name Date of Donation

Amount $

Total gifts to Her Majesty in right of ONEAMIO o v e v ee i tm e e tse s e am e

_t 4 — Maximum Deduction Calculation for Gifts to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario
Deduction is the iesser of:
1. Ontario Net Income before deductions of gifts after deducting charitable donatfions

and gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province other than Ontario . ...

2. Lesser of:

24. Ontario Net income for the taxationyear  ......... cvevrrrrvenes 25,274,843 Wl

oh. Gifts made in the taxation year or any of the five preceding taxation years

to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario, an Ontario Crown Agency or an Ontario
Crown Foundation . ... .t

i 25,269,730 "

Thelesserof Wand X .. .. i

Maximum deduction atlowable the lesser OV and ¥

Z

Transfer fo of the CT23

Part 5 — Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the end of the preceding year ... ... .o
Deduct: Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario expired after five taxation years ~ .............

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the beginning of the taxation year . ..........

Add: Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario transferred -
on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary ~ ........oh e + r

Total current year Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario

(Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unfess a writfen
agreement was made before this date. R +

SUBEOLAL . e e e =

“uct: Adjustment for an acquisition of contro! (for gifts made after March 22, 2004) e
Total gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario available . .. . oo
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income ... ... ..o

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario closing balance @ ... s

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2009 V.1
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) H Ministry of Revenue
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33 King Street West

FO Box 620
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Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts
Schedule 2

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc,

1800040 2008-12-31

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOR) | Taxation Year End{ )

¥ For use by a corporation to claim any of the following:
— Charitable donafions;
~ Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontaria, to Ontario crown agencies,
or to Ontario Crown foundations;
— Gifls to Canada or a province,
~ Gifts of certified cultural property; or
— Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive fand.
B The donations and gifts are eligible for a five year carry-forward.
@ Use this schedule io show a credit ransfer following an amalgamation

or wind-up of subsidiary as described under subsection 87(1)and
88(1) of the federal income Tax Act {Canada).

m For donations and gifts made after March 22, 2004, subsection 341.1)
of the Corporations Tax Acf parallels subsection 110.1(1.2) of the
Income Tax Act and provides as follows:

— where a particular corporation has undergone a change of control, for

taxation years that end on or after the change of controf, no corporation
can claim a deduction for a gift made by a particular corporation to a
qualified donee before the change of controf;

— if a parficular corporation makes a gift to a gualified denee pursuant to

an arrangement under which both the gift and the change of control is
expected, no corporation can claim a deduction for the gift unkess the
person acquiring control of the particular corporation is the qualified
donee.

w For instructions on calculating additional deductions for eligible medical
gifts made after March 18, 2007, please see the Revised Guide {o the
2007 CT23 Corporations Tax and Annua) Rejum. The deduction may
be claimed in box of Ontario Schedule 1.

® File one completed copy of this schedule with your CT23.

Part 1 — Charitable Donations

Charitable Donations at end of preceding taxation year ... ...

Deduct: Donations expired after 5 taxation years
Charitable donations at beginning of taxation year

Add: Donations transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary

Total current year charitable donations made

Subtotal D+E ... ... . .. e
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for donations made after March 22, 2004) - [
' = 5113 1
- 5113 Y

Total donations available C+F -G

Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (amount U, Part 2)

Charitabie donations closing balance

............ = 51313 > 5113

F

I's

G

Part 2 - Maximum Deduction Calculation for Donations

Ontario net income for tax purposes multiphed by 75% ... ...

................................

! 18,956,132 ¥

Nofe: For credit unions the Ontario nef incorne for tax purposes is the amount before the deduction

of payments pursuant to allocations in proportion to borrowing and bonus interest.

Ontario taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifts of capital property

Ontario taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifis

of non-qualifying securities per subsection 40(1.01) ITA ..

Add the lesser of:

+| s

1. The amount of the recapture of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable gifts ... ...... l

2. The lesser of:
2a. Proceeds of
dispositions less
outlays and expenses

2b. The capital cost . . ..

Thelesserof Nand O . ... »-

Thelesserof MandP . ..., .. i anns

Subtotal K+ L+ Q
25% X | R|

Maximum deduction allowabie J + S

Ciaim for charitable donations {not exceeding the lesser of H from Part 1, T and net income for tax purposes)

............................................

= (

= 18,956,132 |

-]

l 5,113 Yl

Enterin] 1 | of the cT23

CORPORATE TAXPREF - 2003 V.1 Page 1 of 3



Ontario Cumulative Eligible

Capital Deduction

Schedule 10 Page 2 of 2

' Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc,

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800040

Taxation Year End

2008-12-31

%’art 2 .. Amount to be included in income arising from disposition

Complete this part only if the amount at line M is negative.

Amount from fine M above. Show this as & positive amouf?t; nof negafive,

Total cumulative eligibte capitat deductions from income for taxation

years beginning after June 30,1988 ...... ...+

Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capitai in the

current or prior years under subsection B0(7) of the ITA
Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions claimed

for laxation years beginning befere July 1,1988 .. ...

Negative hafances in the cumulative eligible capital
account that were inciuded in income for taxation

years beginning before July 1, 1988 i e e e

Deduct line 4 from line 3 (if negafive, enter zera) .

Total lines 1+2+5 A .

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14{1)(b), as that
paragraph applied fo taxation years ending after June 30, 1988

and before February 28, 2000, to the extent that it is for an

amount described atline1 .. ... . oo

Amounts at Line Z from Oniario Schedule 10 of previous taxation

years ending after February 27, 2000
{This will be Line T in earlier versions of this schedule.}

Total Hnes T+ 8 . . . oo i i e it e ey

Deduct fine 9 from line 6 (i negative, enfer zero} .

R minus S (£ negative, @MSr 280} o v e i st

1 Line & x 1/ 2

T minus U (# negative, @Ner Z8I0} o - e v s o s s e a s et

From V x 213

I e - R N I I

Amountto be included Inincome W+Z L . i s e

il

H
N = < Cc = w

[H
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@ Ontario Ministry of Revenue Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction

Corporations Tax
33 King Street West Schedule 10 Page 1 of 2
PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 For taxation years 2002 and later
Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF) | Taxation Year End
;
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040 2008-12-31

® For use by a corporation that has efigible capital property.
B A separate cumulative eligibfe capital account must be kept for each business,

Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward
Tintario Cumulative eligible capital — balance ai end of preceding taxation year (fnegafive, enterzero) .. ... =+ 28,304,867 A
Add: Cost of eligible capitai property acquired during the taxation yeas + 7,065 B

Other adjUSENENIS  « - v v v v v v v e e e e v e mm e + (o

B+C ..t it e = 70688 x 3[4 = 5,302 b

Non-taxable portion of a non-arm’s length transferor’s gain
realized on the transfer of an efigible capital property to

the corporation after December 20, 2002 .. . ... ... ... - x 1/ 2= - E
D minus E (fnegative, EIEr Z8Ma) . .« o v e nv v e o bt e s e = 5,302 D + 5302 F
Amount transferred on amalgamation of wind-up of subsidiary .. ... i e + G
SUDIOEAT A+ F ¥ 8 s o vt e et ts i e e e e e e e e m s = 28,310,189 H
Deduct: Ontario proceeds of sales (less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from the disposition of ail eligible
capiat property during the taxation year . ... ... ... .. + 1
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) of the
Jncome Tax Act(Canada) . .. oo + J
Other adjustmentS . o« o v v e e e e r e a e *
T4 JH+ K e e e = x 374 ... = - L
Ontaric cumulative efigible capital balance Hminus L .. .. oo v e = 28,310,189 M
If M is negative, enter zero at line @ and proceed (o Parl 2, page 2.
Cumutative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on that business .. ... N (
From M 28,310,189
From N —
Current year deduction MminusN ............... = 28,310,189 x 7% =+ 1,981,713 O
NAO oo e = 1,981,713 [> 1,981,713 P
Note: The maximum current year deduction js 7%. Any amount up fo the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Enfer armount in box
For taxation years starting after December 21, 2000, the deduction may not exceed the maximum amount of the CT23
prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days. .
Ontario cumulative eligible capita! - closing balance M minus P {if negative, enfer zero} ... ..o oveeviie o = 26,328,476 Q
See page 2 - Part 2
(

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2009 V.2



%) Ontario

Ministry of Revenue

Corporations Tax

33 King Sireet West
PO Box 620

(Oshawa ON L1H BES

Ontario Continuity of Reserves

Schedule 13

1]

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800040

Taxation Year End {

2008-12-31

i

‘or use by a corporation to provide a continuity of all reserves claimed which a

re allowed for tax purposes.

art 1 — Capital gains reserves

Description of property

Ontario balance at
the beginning
of lhe$ year

Transfer on
amaigamation or
wind-up of subsidiary
$

Add

Deduct

Ontario balance
at the end of
the éear

A B c
Totals
The total capital gains reserve at the beginning of the taxation year A plus the total capital gains reserve transfer on amalgamalion or wind-up of subsidiary B,
should be entered on Schedule 6; and the total capital galns reserve at the end of the taxalion year €, should also be entered on Schedule 6.
Part 2 — Other reserves
Ontaﬁbo balance at Trlansfe: on Oniaric balan?e
- the beginning amalgamation of at the end of
Description of the year wind-up of subsidiary Add Deduct the %rear,
& $ T
Reserve for doubtful debis
Reserve for undelivered goods and senvices
not rendered
Reserve for prepaid rent
Reserve for Desember 31, 1995 income
Reserve for refundable containers
Reserve for unpaid amounts
Other tax reserves
3 E F
Totals
The amount from B plus the amount from E should be entered In of the CT23.
The amount from F should be entered in 654 | of the CT23.
Part 3 — Continuity of non-deductible reserves
Ontario opening Ontario Ontario Other Ontario closing
Reserve balance Transfers additions deductions adjustments batance
OPEB 5,343,000 396,000 5,739,000
Legal Claim Provision 2,500 2,500
Allow. Tor Doubtful Actounts
See schedule 6,325,560 1,554,868 6,437,520 14,317,948
Reserves from Part 2 (
Totals 11,668,560 1,554,868 6,836,020 20,059,448

Enter In box of the CT23

Enfer in box of the CT23

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2009 V.1
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Ontario Continuity of Reserves

Schedule 13

r

"~poration's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}

Taxation Year End

| Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040 2008-12-31
Part 3 — Continuity of non-deductible reserves
Reserve O e Transfers aditgns somrte s |adiments| " bapna
Regutatory Accounts 6,325,568 5,337,520 11,663,080
Other Regutatory Liabilities 1,100,000 1,100,000
Enviromental Liabilites 1,554,868 1,554,868
Totals 5,325,560 1,554,868 6,437,520 14,317,948

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2008 V.1
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10OBNI_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Nefworks Inc.
86486 7635 RCO001

Attached Schedule with Total

rontingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012R})

Title Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves {Int.B. 3012R)

Description Amount
schedule 13 closing balance 20,059,448:00
Total 20,059,448|00

CORPORATE TAXPREF / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2009 VL0 page 1 of:



DBNE_2008 with SRED from PWC.208 2008-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
08-06-15 17:44 86486 7635 RCO001

Attached Schedule with Total

Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked {Retain calculations. Do not submit.} {Int.B. 3012R)

fitie NBY over UCC

Jescripfion Amount

NBY per F/S (not including CIP) 242,858,711100
Less; Land -8,146,891/00
ucc -249,681,269/00
NBV - Goodwilt {UCC bump up at acan.) 60,059,581.00
CEC ' -26,328,476100
25% Permanent Difference ~14,977,496/00
Deferred Debt Cost-Accounting (1425/247900) 623,308/83

Total 4,407,468|83

JRPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EP11  VERSION 2008 V1.0 Page : of 1



)f:‘b'v—j, Ontario Scientific Research and

Y, > - inf R = H
L7 Ontario ’c‘:‘;’r‘pf)‘r’a*;zzs eenue Experimental Development Expenditures
33 King Street West CT23 Scheduie 161
PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1H BE9 Page qu 5
Corporation's L.egal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOR) | Taxatien Year End/ ’ ..]
Hydre Ope Brampton Nefworks Inc. 1800040 2008-12-31

This schedule is used to calculate Ontario Scientific Research and Experimental Development Expenditures {SR & ED). The rules
used in the calculation of Ontario SR & ED follow the federal rules with the exception of the new Ontario measure introduced in
the 2001 Ontario Budget and implemented in Bill 127 which received Royal Assent on December 5, 2001.

This schedule must be completed by all corporations performing qualified Ontario SR & ED in a specified taxation year or in the
taxation year immediately preceding the first specified taxation year of the corporation and fited with the current CT23 or CT8, Other
corporations may use this schedule, if they have claimed or are claiming a different SR & ED amount for Ontario than for federal

income fax purposes.

» Specified Taxation Year (STY) is the faxation year of the corporation that begins after February 29, 2000 and ends before
January 1, 2009,

s Investment Tax Credit Amount (iTC) means, in respect of a corporation for a taxation year, an amount deducted by the
corporation for a preceding taxation year under subsection 127(5) or (6} of the fncome Tax Act {Canada) (ITA).

o Qualified Ontario SR & ED Expenditure {QORD} means,

A. A qualified expenditure within the meaning of subsection 12(1) of the Corporations Tax Act (CTA) that is made or
incurred by a corporation in a STY or in the taxation year immediately preceding the first STY of the corporation, or

B. An expenditure made or incurred by a partnership in a fiscal period that ends in a STY of a corporation if,

» the corporation is member of the partnership at any time in the STY, and

« the expenditure would be a qualified expenditure within the meaning of subsection 12(1) of the CTA if it were
made by a corporation.

e Ontario Allocation Factor (OAF) has the meaning given to that expression by subsection 12(1) of the CTA.

o If a corporation includes a federal ITC amount in determining the amount of the Ontario pool of deductible SR & ED expenditures
for a STY, the following amounts are adjusted by the OAF:

» Amount of recaptured federal ITC relating to QORD for property disposed of in the preceding taxation year in
on page 2. ‘

o Amount of federal ITC relating to QORD claimed federally in the preceding taxation year(s) in
onh page 2.

. Amoﬁnt of federal ITC relating to QORD allocated from partnerships in the current taxation year in

on page 2.

e Federal ITCs eamned on shared-use equipment (SUE) reduce the capital cost of the property acquired for federal and Ontario
income tax purposes in the faxation year after the taxation year in which the ITC is claimed federally. The amount of the federal
ITC that relates to QORD on SUE is added fo the SR & ED pool for Ontario purposes in the taxation year after the taxation year
in which the ITC is claimed federally.

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2009 V..



Ontario Scientific Research and
Experimental Development Expenditures
CT23 Schedule 161

Page 2 of §
{C~rporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOR} | Taxation Year End
. vdro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2008-12-31
Ontario Pool of Deductible SR & ED Expenditures for the current taxation year
Total allowable SR & ED expenditures (capitat and current)
(From line[400] federal TB61 (T2 SCHB2)) -+« -+« et eee et e e e et oo e eeen + [[400] | 8,227 )
Less: Government and non-government assistance
(From line[430] federal TE61T (T2 SCH32)) <o v ettt e e i a e ~[430] | .
Preceding year's amount of federal ITC claimed for SR & ED
(From line[435] federal TE61 (T2 SCH32)) . .« v\t v e e e e a e ~ [435] | 75,134
Sale of SR & ED capital assets and other deductions
(From line[2ag] federal TE61 (T2 SCH32)) .+ v« v v e et e e e e ey ~ [440] | J
Amount of recaptured federal ITC {From line[453] federal T661 (T2 SCH32))
relating to QORD for property disposed of in the preceding taxation year a42]| o
Gross-up for Ontario allocation factor From | 442 ] .| + | 100.0000{% e L [ o
(From| 30 |of the CT23 or CT8)
Subtotal: [400]~[430] - [435]~ [440] —~[@44] ... ... = [445] | -66,907 .
Add: Repayments of government and non-government assistance
(From line[aas] federal TE61 (T2 SCH32)) .+ .o v v ee e et et e et e e e e + [4a8] | J
SR & ED expenditure pool transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
(From line[452] federal TEBT (T2 SCHB2)} . .o v ettt e e e e e et + [452]| d
Amount of federal ITC recaptured in the preceding taxation year _
{From line[453] federal TE61 (T2 SCH32)) ..o ottt e + [a53] | J
Preceding year's balance in pool of deductible Ontaric SR & ED expenditures
(From[480] of the preceding taxation year) ... ... ... .....ueiuiia i + [460] | J
Federal ITC relating to QORD claimed federally in the preceding
taxationyear(S8) .. ... .. +[462]| 75,134
{From| 575 | on Page 3}
Amount of federal ITC relating to QORD allocated from partnerships :
in the current faxation year .. . ... ... i i e + [ 465 | .;
Subtotal 385 ] e = [488]} 75,134
Gross-up for Ontario allocation factor From| 468] | 75,134 J +| 100.0000}% - - - = +[470]] 75,134 .
{From| 30 |of the CT23 or CT8)
Subtotal: {445] + [446] + [452] + [453] + [460] + [470]
(If the amount in[ 473] is negative, enter zero, in[475], and add to of the 2002 CT23 or CT8
or [616]of the 2003 or later CT23 or CT8. If the amount in[ 473] is positive, enter the amount in [475].) =473 ! 8,227 .|
Amount available for dedUction ...t u ot e et = [475]| 8,227
Deduction claimed in the taxation year for Ontario
{Enter the SR & ED expenditure pool deduction ctaimed in the taxation year in ofthe CT23 or CT8) .... —|477 f B,227 .|

Ontario current taxation year closing balance

in pool of deductible SR & ED expenditures ~[477] = [480]

{Transfer this amount to as the carry
forward amount for the next taxation year.)

CORPORATE TAXPFREP - 2009 V.1



Intario Scientific Research and
zxperimental Development Expenditures

>T23 Schedule 161 Page 3 of 5
Sorporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOR) |Taxation Year End =,
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2008-12-31

satculation of Preceding Taxation Year Amount and Account Balances - Federa! ITC from SR & ED
:xpenditures relating to QORD.

e This page is used to calculate the amount of the federal ITC that relates to SR & ED performed in Ontario for certain taxation
years and is used o increase the amount of the Ontario SR & ED pool on page 2.

« All amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year since the amount of the federal ITC that retates io GORD
can only be used to increase the Ontario pool for SR & ED in the current taxation year if there was a federal ITC claimed for
federal purposes in the preceding laxation year that related to QORD.

o Do not include amounts of federal ITCs that refate to QORD that were allocated from a partnership. These amounts are
added to your SR & ED pool for Ontario in the taxation year that they are allocated from a partnership to a corporation, not in
the year after they are claimed federally.

Dpening Batance:

{Enter amount from Schedute 161 of the preceding taxation year, if ANY) e + [500] [ J
Add: Amount of federat ITC earned, relating to QORD
(QORD portion of line[540] federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) . .....oie oo +[510]| 75,134
Amount of federal ITC earned, relating fo QORD, transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
{QORD portion of fine federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) — ...........--- * l J
Subtotat: [500] + [B10] # [B20] ... = [ 75,134 4
Deduct: Amount of federai ITC, relating to QORD, claimed federally
(QORD portion of line [ 560] federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) . ... + Lr,____.]_s(’ q“_'-J
Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, carried back federally to a preceding taxation year(s) g
{QORD portion of line P federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year) ..o + l -J
A refund of federal ITC, relating fo QORD, claimed federally
(QORD portion of line federat T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation YEAr) oo * ] B
Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, deemed as a remitiance of co-op corporations
(QORD portion of line federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year} — ..........---- + l B
Subtotal: R P G R P =[575] | 75,134 4

Deduct: Amount of federal ITC, relating to QORD, expired per the ITA after 10 taxationyears ...~

(QORD portion of line federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation YEAI) e - i __1
Closing Balance: - =Y I A = i 4

{Transfer this amount to as the

operiing balance for the next taxation year.}

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2009 V.



Ontario Scientific Research and

Experimental Development Expenditures
CT23 Schedule 161

Page 4 of 5

! M arparation’s Legal Name

., ydro One Brampton Networks Inc,

Ontarla Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOR)

1800040

Taxation Year End

2008-12-31

Continuity Schedule for Federal ITC relating to SR & ED Expenditures for the Preceding Taxation Year

o Al amounts on this page are based on the preceding taxation year.

e Amounts on this page should tie into Part 12 of federal T2 SCH31 completed for the preceding taxation year.

Yr. of Origin
{Didest yr. first}
yyyy mm dd

Opening Balance

Additions

amounts that were

Deductions
{only amounis
that were
allocated from a
partnership)

Deductions
{other than

aliocated from a
partnership)

Closing Balance

1998-07-31

1999-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

2005-12-31

2006-12-31

2007-12-31

75,134

75,134

Totals
{see note 1, 2 and 3}

725

740

75,134

765

770

75,134

785

Notes:

1. The amount in should equal the amount of the investment tax credit at the end of the preceding taxation year less fine in Part
12 of the federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year.

2. The amount in should equal the closing balance in line in Part 12 of the federal T2 SCH31 for the preceding taxation year.

3. ltis important that the amounts in the deductions columns on this page correctly reflect the year of origin of the federal ITC claimed
because only amounts relafing to QORD can be used to increase the Ontario SR & ED pool.

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2009 V..



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Financial Statements

December 31, 2008



AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc,

We have audited the balance sheet of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (the Company) as at December 31,
2008, and the statements of operations and comprehensive income, retained eamings, and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as at December 31, 2008 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

The comparative figures for December 31, 2007 were reported on by another firm of chartered accountants.

Lpm s 4E
et

Charfered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

Toronto, Canada
February 27, 2009



BYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Revenues
Distribution 336,478 336,557
Other (Mote [4) 4,256 3,943
340,734 340,500
Costs
Purchased power (Note /4) 275,848 275,963
Operation, maintenance and administration (Note 14) 19,073 16,771
Depreciation and amortization (Noze 3) 16,316 15,616
311,237 308,350
Income before financing charges and provision for
payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 29,497 32,150
Financing charges (Wotes 4 and 14) 10,342 9,928
Income before provision for payments in len
of corporate income taxes 19,155 22,222
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate
income taxes (Notes 5 and 14) 8,200 11,800
Net income and comprehensive income 10,955 10,422
STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Retained earnings, January 1 33,541 31,119
Net income 10,955 10,422
Dividends (Mofes 13 and 14} (10,000} (8,000)
Retained earnings, December 31 34,496 33,541 -

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

December 3] (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Assets
Current assets:
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtfui
accounts - $610; 2007 - $568) (Note [4) 55,024 61,307
Regulatory assets (Note 7) 595 887
Materials and supplies (Note 2) 1,226 1,634
56,845 63,828
Fixed assets (Note 0):
Fixed assets in service 456,865 432,504
Less: accurnulated depreciation 214,006 199,060
242 859 233,444
Construction in progress 1,249 2,647
Future use components and spares (Note 2) 3,111 3,554
: 247219 239,645
Other long-term assets:
Goodwiil (Note 13) 60,060 60,060
Regulatory assets (Note 7) 2,842 935
62,902 60,995
Total assets 366,966 364,468

See dccompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Bank indebtedness 5,411 2,746
Accounts payable and accrued charges (Note 14) 53,439 59,920
Accrued interest 844 844
Employee future benefits other than pension (Note 1) 150 105
: 59,844 63,615
Long-term debt (Notes 8, 9 and 14) 142,377 142,366
Other long-term liabilities:
Regulatory liabilities (Note 7) 12,139 8,147
Employee future benefits other than pension (Note {1 5,589 5,238
Environmental Liabilities (Note 12) 960 -
‘ 18,688 13,385
Total Habilities 220,909 219,366

Contingencies and commitment (Notes 16 end 17)

Shareholder’s equity (Note 13)

Confributed surplus 60,060 60,060
Common shares (authorized: unlimited; issued: 2,000) 51,501 51,501
Retained earnings 34,496 33,541
Total shareholder's equity 146,057 145,102
Total liabifities and shareholder's equity 366,966 364,468

See aceompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

Oé{;“““ Moy 2, albect

Laura Formusa Roger Albert
Chair Director



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollurs in thousands) 2008 2007
Operating activities
Net income 10,955 10,422
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortization (excluding removal costs) 16,622 15,820
Change in regulatory assets and labilities (excluding stranded meters) 3,215 11,433
Armortization of debt transaction costs 11 9
30,803 37,684
Changes in non-cash balances related
to operations (Note I5) 1,566 4,759
Net cash from operating activities 32.369 42 443
Financing Activities
Dividends paid {10,000) {8,000)
Net cash nsed in financing activities (10,000 (8,000)
Investing activities
Capital expenditures (25,552) (30,882)
Other 5i8 3
Net cash nsed in investing activities (25,034) (30,879)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (2,665) 3,564
Cash and cash equivalents, January 1 (2,746) {6,310}
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 (Note 15) (5,411) (2,746)

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (Hydro One Brampton or the Company) was incorporated on April 25, 2000
under the Business Corporations Act (Ontario). Up to October 31, 2006, the Company was a wholly owned
subsidiary of Hydro One Brampton Inc. Hydro One Brampton Tnc. was legally dissolved on January 30, 2007. Asa
consequence, the Company is now a wholly owned subsidiary of Hydro One Inc. (Hydro One). The principal
business of the Company is the ownership, operation and management of electricity distnibution systems and
facilities within the City of Brampton, Ontario. The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) regulaies the Company.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
RBasis of Accounting

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada
(Canadian GAAF).

The Company follows the “push down” basis of accounting for goodwill whereby the goodwill values that arose in
the purchase equation, when the Company was acquired, were pushed down to the accounts of the Company.

Rate-sefting

The rates of the electricity distribution business of the Company are subject to regulation by the OEB and these rates
are based on a revenue requirement that includes a rate of retumn of 9.00%. In 2006, the OEB initiated a process of
establishing an Incentive Regulation Mechanism (IRM) for the years 2007 to 2010, Hydro One Brampton applied
for distribution rate adjustments in 2007 based on an OEB-approved formula that considers inflation and efficiency
targets. In April 2007, the OEB approved the Company’s submission and the revised rates were implemented
effective May 1, 2007. On November 1, 2007, Hydro One Brampton filed an application for 2008 rates on the basis
of the OEB’s cost of capital and second generation IRM policies. On March 19, 2008, the OEB released its decision
and the revised rates, including an amount of 67 cents per month per metered customer for smart meters, were
approved with an implementation date of May 1, 2008,

The OEB has the general power to include or exclude costs, revenues, losses or gains in the rates of a specific
period, resulting in a change in the timing of accounting recognition from that which would have applied in an
unregulated company. Such change in timing involves the application of rate regulated accounting, giving rise to the
recognition of regulatory assets and liabilities. The Company’s regulatory assets represent certain amounts
receivable from future customers and costs that have been deferred for accounting purposes because it is probabie
that they will be recovered in future rates. In addition, the Cornpany has recorded regulatory liabilities which
represent amounts for revenues and expenses incurred in different periods than would be the case had the Company
been unregulated. The Company continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of each of its regulatory assets and
continues to believe that it is probable that the OEB will factor ifs regulatory assets and liabilities into the setting of
future rates. If, at some future date, the Company judges that it is no longer probable that the OEB will include a
regulatory asset or liability in future rates, the appropriate carrying amount will be reflected in results of operations
in the period that the assessment is made. Specific regulatory assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 7.

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues attributable to the sale and delivery of electricity are recognized as electricity is delivered to
customers. Distribution revenues reflect actual consumption billed, actual consumption yet to be billed, and an
estimate for unbilied (unread) consumption. Unbilled revenue that relates to actual unbiiled consumption is
calculated using preliminary meter reading data and actual billing rates and an estimate for the price for energy.
Unbilled revenues that relate to energy used by consumers from the last meter reading dates during the period to the
end of the year are estimated based on historical consumption. Unbilled tevenues included within accounts



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

receivable as at December 31, 2008 amounted to $27,760 thousand (2007 - $31,346 thousand). Actual resulis could
differ from estimates of unbilled electricity usage.

Corporate Income and Capital Taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments in lieu of corporate taxes to the Ontario
Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for
computing income and taxable capital and other relevant amounts contained in the Jncome Tax Act (Canada) and the
Corporations Tax Act (Ontario) as modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method, as directed
by the OEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes as 2 result of
temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and Habilities and their carrying amounts for accounting
purposes. When unrecorded future income taxes become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the
rates approved by the OEB and recovered from the customers of Hydro One Brampton at that time.

Inter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries, including the Company.
The Company earns interest on positive inter-company balances based on the average of the bankers' acceptance
rate at the beginning and end of the month, less 0.02%. The Company is charged interest on overdraft inter-
company balances based on the same bankers' acceptance rate, plus 0.15%.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies represent consumables, spare parts and consfruction materiat held for intemal construction
and maintenance of fixed assets. These assets are carried at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company retrospectively adopted Canadiar Institute of Chartered Accountants’
(CICA) Handbook Section 3031, Inventories, with reclassification of comparative prior period amounts. This new
section requires that certain major spare parts and standby equipment be reclassified from inventory to fixed assets.
The new Handbook section also allows previously recorded impairment losses taken on inventory to be reversed if
there is evidence that the net realizable value has subsequently recovered.

The Company already includes certain major standby equipment as in-service fixed assets and depreciates these
assets over their useful lives. Upon adoption of the new section, the Company has reclassified $3,554 thousand in
2007 asset components and equipment previousty classified as materials and supplies inventory to fixed assefs.
Future use components and spares are not depreciated until they are transferred to active capital projects and those
projects are placed in-service.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost, which comprises materials, labour, engineering, overheads, depreciation on service
equipment and the OEB-approved allowance for funds used during construction applicable to major capital
construction activities.

Fixed assets in service consist of land and land rights, buildings, distribution equipment, transformers and meters,
trucks and equipment, and office and computer equipment. Major spare parts and standby equipment have been re-
classified from materials and supplies to fixed assets, retrospectively, to conform with new accounting guidelines
effective January 1, 2003.

Some of the Company’s distribution assets, particularly those located on unowned easements and rights-of-way,

may have asset retirement obligations, conditional or otherwise. The majority of the Company’s easements and
rights-of-way are either of perpetual duration or are automatically renewed annually. Land rights with finite terms
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are generally subject to extension or renewal. As the Company expects to use the majority of its installed assets for
an indefinite period, no removal date can be determined and consequently a reasonable estimate of the fair value of
any related asset retirement obligations cannot be made at this time. I, at some future date, it becomes possible to
estimate the fair value cost of disposing of assets that the Company is legally required to remove, an asset retirement
obligation will be recognized at that time.

Construction in Progress
Overhead costs, including corporate functions and services costs, are capitalized on a fully allocated basis,

consistent with an OEB-approved methodology. Financing costs are capitalized on fixed assets under construction
based on the OEB’s approved allowance for funds used during construction (2008 ~ 5.32%; 2007 -- 4.95%).

Depreciation

The capital costs of fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated service lives as follows:

Depreciation Rate

Land rights 2.00%
Buildings ' 2.00%
Distribution equipment 2.50% - 6.67%
Transformers and meters 4.00% - 6.67%
Trucks and equipment 12.50% - 20.00%
Office and computer equipment 10.00% - 20.00%

In accordance with group depreciation practices, the orginal cost of normal fixed asset retirements is charged to
accumulated depreciation, with no gain or loss reflected in resuits of operations. Gains and losses on sales of fixed
assets and Josses on premature retirements are charged to results of operations as adjustments to depreciation
expense. Depreciation expense also includes the costs incurred to remove fixed assets.

The estimated service lives of fixed assets are subject to periodic review. Any changes arising from such a review
are implemented on a remaining service life basis conststent with their inclusion in rates.

Goodwill

Goodwill arose upon the acquisition of the Company by Hydro One and the application of push down accounting
resuited in the recognition of contributed surplus in the Company’s accounts, The carrying value of goodwill is
evaluated for impairment on an annual basis, or more frequently if circumstances require. Goodwill impairment is
assessed based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underlying carrying value of the
reporting unit’s net assets, including goodwill, with any write-down of the carrying value of goodwill being charged
to results of operations. The Company has determined that its goodwill is not impaired.

Financial Instruments

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is composed of the Company’s net income and other comprehensive income (OCI). The
Company did not have any transactions impacting OCI in the year or in prior years and hence, the Company has no
accurmulated OCL

Financial Assets and Liabilities

All financial instruments are classified into one of the following five categories: held-to-maturity investments, loans

and Teceivables, held-for-trading, other liabilities or avaijlable-for-sale. All financial instruments, including
derivatives, are camxied at fair value on the Balance Sheet except for loans and receivables, heid-to-maturity
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investments and other financial liabilities, which are measured at amortized cost. Held-for-trading financial
instruments are measured at fair value and all gains and losses are included in financing charges in the period which
they arise. Available-for-sale financial instruments are measured at fair value with revaluation gains and losses
included in OCI until the instrument is derecognized or impaired. The Company has classified its financial
instruments as follows:

Bank indebtedness Other liabilities
Accounts receivable J.oans and receivables
Accounts payable and accrued charges Other liabilities
Long-term accounts payable and accrued charges Other liabilities
Long-term debt Other liabilities

Derivatives and Hedge Accounting

All derivative instruments, including embedded derivatives, are carried at fair value on the Balance Sheet unless
exempted from derivative treatment as a normal purchase and sale or when it is deemed that the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic characteristics and risks
of the host contract. All changes in fair value are recorded in financing charges unless cash flow hedge accounting is
used, in which case changes in fair value are recorded in OCT to the extent that the hedge is effective.

The Company does not engage in derivative trading or speculative activities,
Transaction Costs

Transaction costs for financial assets and liabilities that are other than held-for-trading, are added to the carrying
value of the asset or liability and then amortized over the expected life of the instrument using the effective interest
method.

Financial Instrument Disclosures and Presentation

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted two new aceounting standards comprising CICA Handbook
Sections 3862, Financial Instruments Disclosures and 3863, Financial Instruments Presentation. The adoption of
the new disclosure standard required an increased emphasis on disclosure about the risks associated with recognized
and unrecognized financial instruments. These additional disclosures are provided in Note 9. The adoption of the
new standard on presentation carried forward unchanged the presentation requirements from Section 3861,
Financial Instruments Disclosure and Presentation, and therefore adoption of this new standard did not have any
impact on the Financial Statements.

Capital Disclosures
Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted 2 new accounting standard comprising CICA Handbook Section

1535, Capital Disclosures. The adoption of the new standard required the disclosure of qualitative and quantitative
information about the Company’s capital and how it is managed. These disclosures are provided in Note 10.

Employee Future Benefits

Employee future benefits for all employees of the Company include pension, group life insurance, health care and
long-term disability.

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System (OMERS), a
multi-employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution plan. Employee future benefits other than
pension are recorded on an accrual basis. Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit
method prorated on service and based on assumptions that reflect management's best estimates. Past service costs
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from plan amendments and actuarial gains or losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average
remaining service life of the employees covered.

Employee future benefit costs are attributed to {abour and are charged to operations, maintenance and administration
or capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets.

Environmenial Costs

The Company recognizes a Hability for estimated future expenditures associated with the assessment and
remediation for the phase-out and destruction of potychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) contaminated mineral oil from
electrical equipment, based on the present value of these estimated fuhmre expenditures. As the Company anticipates
that the related expenditures will continue to be recoverable in future vates, a Tegutatory asset has been recognized to
reflect the future recovery of these costs from customers. The Company reviews its estimates of future
environmental expenditures on an ongoing basis.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year.
Actual tesults could differ from estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the
Province of Ontario (the Province).

Emerging Accounting Changes

Income Taxes

In August 2007, the Canadian Accounting Standards Board (AcSB) issued a decision, effective January 1, 2009, to
withdraw the temporary exemption in CICA Handbook Section 1100, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
which permits the recognition and measurement of assets and liabilities arising from rate regulation. Further, CICA
Handbook Section 3465, Income Taxes, was amended to require the recognition of future income tax liabilities and
assets for regulated enterprises that were previously not subject to these provisions. Consequently, the Company
will be required to reflect on its Balance Sheet, the effect of applying the Hability method when accounting for
payments in lieu of corporate income taxes and a corresponding regulatory liability. The Company is currently
assessing the impact of the AcSB’s decision con its Balance Sheet.

Goodwill and Intangibles

In November 2007, the AcSB approved new CICA Handbook Section 3064, Goodwill and Intangible Asseis,
replacing Sections 3062, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, and 3450, Research and Development Costs. The
new section is applicable to Hydro One Brampton Networks® annual Financial Statements for the 2009 fiscal year.
The Company is currently evaluating the classification of cerfain assets currently classified as fixed assets in service
to determine if they meet the definition of intangible assets. It is not anticipated that the new section will have any
impact on goodwill or result in any impact on the Company’s results of operations,

3. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Depreciation of fixed assets in service 15,851 15,099
Amortization of regulatory assets 259 426
Tixed asset removal costs g0 64
Amortization of land rights 26 27

16,316 15,616
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4, FINANCING CHARGES

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousunds) 2008 2007
Interest on long-term debt 9,939 9,939
Amortization of debt transactjon costs 11 9

Plus (less):
Interest accreted on regulatory accounts 500 143
Interest capitalized on construction in progress (94) (60)
Interest income (14) {103)
10,342 9,928

5. PROVISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income faxes (PILs) differs from the amount that would have been
recorded using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate. A reconciliation between the
statutory and effective tax rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousends) 2008 2007
Income before provision for PILs 19,155 22,222
Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate 33.50% 36.12%
Provision for PiLs at statutory rate 6,417 8,027

Increase {decrease) resulting from:
Net temporary differences:

Regulatory accounts 2,157 4,134
Employee future benefits other than pension expense in excess of cash
payments 43 55

Capital cost allowance in excess of depreciation and amortization (11L) 49

Other 310 (319)
Net temporary differences 1,778 3,821
Net permanent differences:

Government hiring credits ' - (56)

Other 5 8
Net permnanent differences 5 (48)
Provision for PILs 8,200 11,800
Effective income tax rate 42.81% 53.10%

Future income taxes have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected to reduce future revenues

consistent with the OEB direction to follow the taxes payable method. As at December 31, 2008, future income tax
assets of $4,617 thousand (2007 — $2,628 thousand), based on substantively enacted income tax rates, have not been

recorded.

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, the Company's provision for PILs would have been recognized using the
liability method rather than the taxes payable method, As a result, the provision for PILs would have been lower by
approximately $1,989 thousand (2007 — $3,121 thousand), including the impact of a change in the substantively
enacted rates,
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6. FIXED ASSETS

December 31 Fixed Assets  Accumulated Construction  Components
(Canadian dollars in thousands) in Service Depreciation in Progress and Spares Total
2008
Land and land rights 9,536 220 - - 9316
Buildings 26,289 7,460 - - 18,829
Distribution equipment 289,433 141,052 1,249 3,111 152,741
Transformers and meters 113,453 52,800 - - 60,653
Trucks and equipment 11,413 7,497 - - 3,916
Office and computer equipment 6,741 4,977 - - 1,764
456,865 214,006 1,249 3,111 247,219
2007
Land and fand rights 9,529 194 - - 9,335
Buildings 25,021 6,900 - - 18,121
Distribution equipment 276,720 131,108 2,647 3,554 151,813
Transformers and meters 103,712 49815 - - 53,897
Trucks and equipment 11,205 6,850 - - 4315
Office and computer eguipment 6,317 4,153 - - 2,164
' 432,504 199,060 2,647 3,554 239,645

Financing costs are capitalized on fixed assets under comstruction, including allowance for funds used during
construction on regulated assets, and were $94 thousand in 2008 (2007 - $60 thousand).

7. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a resuft of the rate-making process. The Company has recorded the following

regulatory assets and Habilities (see MNote 2):

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Repulatory assets:
Environmental 1,555 -
Stranded meters 1,346 508
Regulatory asset recovery account - 887
Other regulatory assets 536 427
Total regulatory assets 3,437 1,822 -
Less: current portion 595 887
Long-term regulatory assets 2,842 935
Regulatory Habilities:
Retail settlement variance accounts 10,556 7,276
Regulatory agset recovery account 604 -
PTLs variance 596 496
Smart meters 383 375
Long-term regulatory liabilities 12,139 8,147

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, interest would not have been accreted on these regulatory assets and
}iabilities, and net financing charges would have been lower in 2008 by $500 thousand (2007 —$143 thousand).
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Regulatory assets
Environmental

The Company records a liability for the estimated future expenditures required to remediate past environmental
contamination. Because such expenditures are expected to be recoverable in future rates, the Company has
recognized an equivalent amount as a regulatory asset. This regulatory asset is expected to be amortized to results of
operations on a basis consistent with the pattern of actual expenditures expected to be incurred up to the year 2025,
The OEB has the discretion to examine and assess the prudence and the timing of recovery of all of the Company’s
future regulatory expenditures. In the absence of rate regulated accounting, operation, maintenance and
administration expense in 2008 would have been higher by $1,652 thousand {2007 - $nil). In addition, amortization
expense in 2008 would have been lower by §117 thousand (2007 -~ $nil).

Stranded meters

On January 16, 2007 the OEB approved the use of a deferral account to record the stranded costs of conventional or
accurnulation meters removed at the time of installation of smart meters. The net book value of conventional meters
removed from service was reclassified from fixed assets to regulatory assets. The remaining value less any proceeds
of disposition will be amortized over the same perjod as the remaining useful life, had they remained in service.

Regulatory asset recavery account

On March 21, 2005, the OEB approved the Company’s request to continue to recover regulatory asset balances
including interest, recognized prior to 2004. On April 12, 2006, final approval was received from the OEB for the
recovery of the December 2004 regulatory asset balances. Recoveries from May 2006 to April 2008 exceeded these
balances and disposition of the resulting regulatory liability is subject to a future OEB proceeding. In the absence of
rate regulated accounting, amortization of regulatory assets in the amount of $ 142 thousand {2007 - $426 thousand)
would not have been recorded and amortization expense would have been lower by the same amount.

Regulatory Labilities
Retail settlement variance accounts

Retail settlement variance accounts (RSVA) consist of amounts deferred under the provisions of Article 490 of the
OEB’s Accounting Procedures Handbook. The Company has accumulated a net liability in its RSVA and
anticipates that the OEB will include the net balance of this regulatory account in future rates.

PILs variance

Effective May 1, 2006, the OEB established a PILs variance account in accordance with the OEB’s 2006 Electricity
Distribution Rate Handbook and related guidance. The purpose of this account is to capture the tax impact of any
differences affecting 2006 PILs included in rates that arise from changes in tax rules or fax re-assessments.
Disposition of this account balance is subject to OEB review,

Smart melers

On March 21, 2006, the OEB approved the establishment of regulatory deferral accounts for smart meter-related
expenditures and a monthly customer charge of 28 cents per metered custorner was reflected in the Company’s
revenue requirement. Consistent with the OEB’s direction and pending further guidance, the Company recognized a
regulatory asset consisting of the net balance of capital and operating expenditures for smart meters Jess recoveries
received from customers. In Apnl 2007, as part of its decision regarding the Company’s 2007 distribution rate
applications, the OEB increased the monthly customer charge effective May 1, 2007 to 67 cents per metered

customer.
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On August 8, 2007, the OEB issued a decision on its combined proceeding to determine recoverability of
expenditures incurred by distributors. Expenditures associated with the minimum functionality for advanced
metering infrastructure incurred by the Company were approved for recovery. As a result of this decision, smart
meter expenditures are no longer deferred as regulatory assets. Such exp enditures are now classified as capital or are
charged to results of operations consistent with the Company’s standard accounting practices.

The OEB decision also required that related revenues be based upon a calculated revenue requirement specific to
stnart meters. As a result, the carrying value of the stnart meter regulatory Lability account represents the difference
between revenue recorded on this basis and actual recoveries received under existing rate adders. In the absence of
rate regulated accounting, operation, maintenance and administration expense would have been lower by $nil (2007
- lower by $25 thousand) and revenues would have been lower by $8 thousand (2007 ~ $103 thousand).

8. DEBT

The long-term debt, net of deferred transaction costs described below, of $142,377 thousand (2007 - $142,366
thousand) is a promissory note payable to Hydro One bearing interest at a rate of 6.95% per annum unfil maturity on
June 1, 2032. The note is subject to redemption or repurchase by the Company before maturity, in whole or in part.
On issuance of this promissory Note, $773 thousand of transaction costs incurred by Hydro One were transferred to
the Company. These transaction costs are presented net with long-term debt and are being amortized over the 30-
year term of the note. The unamortized balance at December 31, 2008 was $623 thousand (2007- $634 thousand).

9. CARRYING AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The carrying values of all financial instruments, except long-term debt, approximate fair value, The fair value of
long-tern debt, based on year-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaining
maturities, is provided in the following table:

December 3] (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

Long-term debt 143,000 152,223 143,000 176,576
Financial Instrument Disclosures |
Exposure to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk arises in the normal course of the Company’s business.
Market Risk

Mearket risk refers primarily to the tisk of losses that result from changes in commodity prices, foreign exchange
rates and interest rates. The Company does not have commodity risk and its foreign exchange sk is currently
insignificant. Hydro One Brampton is exposed to fluctuations in interest rates as the regulated rate of return for the
Company’s distribution business is derived using a formulaic approach which is in part based on the forecast for
iong-term Government of Canada bond yields. The Company estimates that a 1% decrease in the forecast long-term
Government of Canada bond yield used in the current OEB formula for determining the Company’s rate of return
on equity would reduce its results of operations by approximately $1,200 thousand.

Credit Risk

Financial assets create credit risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a financial loss.
The Company’s revenue is eamed from a broad base of customers. As a result, Iydro One Brampton did not earn a
significant amount of revenue from any individual customer. As at Decernber 31, 2008, there were no significant
balances of accounts receivable due from any single customer.
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In the year, the Company’s provision for bad debts increased slightly to $610 thousand (2007 - $568 thousand).
Minor adjustrnents and write-offs were determined on the basis of a review of overdue accounts, taking into
consideration historical experience. As at December 31, 2008, approximately 5% of the Company’s accounts
receivable was aged more than 60 days.

The Company manages its counter-party eredit risk through various techniques including, entering into transactions
with highly rated counter-parties, limiting total exposure levels with individual counterparties, entering into
agreements with the contractual right of offset, and monitoring the financial condition of counterparties. The
Company’s credit risk for accounts receivable is limited to the carrying amount on the Balance Sheet.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the Company’s ability to meet its financial oblipations as they come due. Short-term liquidity
is provided through cash and cash equivalents on hand, funds from operations, and the Inter-company Demand
Facility arrangement with Hydro Ope. The short-term liquidity available to the Company should be sufficient to
fund normal operating requirements.

As at December 31, 2008, accounts payabie and accrued liabilities in the amount of $53,439 thousand are expected
to be settled in cash at their carrying amounts within the next year. Long-term debt maturing over the next twelve
months is $nil thousand. Interest payments over the next twelve months on the Company’s outstanding debt amount
to $9,938 thousand.

As at December 31, 2008, the Company has issued long-term debt in the amount of $143,000 thousand and the
Company is required to make interest payments in the amount of $9,938 thousand.

10. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company considers its capital structure to consist of shareholder’s equity, short-term and long-term debt, and
cash and cash equivalents. The Company’s capital structure as at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 was
as follows:

(Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Cash and cash equivalents 5,411 2,746
Long-term debt 142,377 142,366
Contributed Surplus 60,060 60,060
Common Shares 51,501 51,501
Retained Earnings 34,496 33,541

146,057 145,102
Total Capital 293,845 290,214

For the purposes of this table and the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to the  Balance
Sheet item “bank indebtedness.”

11. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS
Employees of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employer public sector pension fund. The plan is a
defined benefit plan that specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the

length of service and salary. The Company accounts for its participation as a defined contribution plan. During
2008, the Company contributed $1,095 thousand to the plan (2007 - $1,016 thousand).
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The Company also provides certain medical and life insurance benefits to its retired employees and their
dependents. The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees render
gervices. Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and
based on assumptions that reflect management’s best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments are
amortized on a straight-line basis and cumulative actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the expected averape
remaining service life of the employees covered using the 10% comridor method. The measurement dafe used to
determine the accrued benefit obligation is December 31.

Net periodic post-retirement benefit costs of $477 thousand (2007 - $445 thousand) are attributed to labour. In 2008,
$208 thousand (2007 - $195 thousand) was charged to operations and $269 thousand (2007 - $250 thousand) was
capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets,

Information about the Company's post-retirement benefit plan is as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Accrued benefit liability, beginning of year 5,343 4,999
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 477 445
Benefits paid (81 (101)
Accrued benefit liability, end of year 5,739 5,343

During 2008, the Company had an actuarial gain of $1,351 thousand as a resuit of updating year-end assumptions.
The net accurmulated unamortized actuarial gain at December 31, 2008 was $1,89] thousand (2007 - $545
thousand).

Components of net periodic post-retirement benefit cost are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) _ 2008 2007
Current service cost 212 193
Interest cost 270 252
Actuarial (gain) on benefit obligation (1,351) (239)
Costs arising in the period (869) 206

Differences between costs arising in the period and costs

recognized in the period in respect of:
Actuarial loss . 1,346 239
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 477 445

Effect of 1% increase in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 262 401
Service and inferest costs 55 47

Effect of 1% decrease in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 (233) (347
Service and interest costs {(48) (41)
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The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:

2008 2007

Expected annual remaining service life of employees 14 years 14 years
Discount rate for the expense for the year ended December 31 5.50% 5.25%
Discount tate for accrued benefit obligation as at December 31 7.25% 5.50%
Rate of compensation scale escalation (without merit) : 4.00% 4.00%
Rate of increase of long-term supplementary medical costs is 9.00% per annum in

2008 grading down to 4.5% per annum in and after 2023. 9.00% 4.50%
Rate of increase of prescription drugs is 9.00% per annum in 2008 grading down

to 4.50% per annum in and after 2023. 9.00% 9.75%
Rate of increase of dental costs is 5.00% per annum. 5.00% 4.50%

12. ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES

On September 17, 2008, Environment Canada published its final regulations goveming the management, storage
and disposal of polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs). These regulations were enacted under the Canadian
Environmental Protection Act, 1999. The new regulations impose timelines for disposal of PCBs based on different
types of equipment, in-use status and PCB contamination thresholds. Under the regulations, all PCBs in
concentrations of 500 parts per million (ppm) or more, except pole-top transformers and their pole-top auxiliary
electrical equipment and light ballasts, must be disposed of by the end of 2009. PCBs in concentrations of 50 ppm
or more in pole-top transformers and their pole-top auxiliary electrical equipment, light ballasts and other electrical
equipment must be disposed of by the end of 2025. In addition, Hquids with 2 ppm or more that have been removed
from equipment cannot be reused.

Management judges that the Company has very limited PCB-contaminated assets in excess of 500 ppm (prionty
will be given to targeting inspection and testing work toward identifying and removing PCBs in assets as quickly as.
operationally feasible). Assets to be disposed of primarily consist of pole and pad mount distribution transformers
and light ballasts which require disposal by 2025.

Management’s best estimate of the fiture expenditures to comply with the final regulations as at December 31, 2008
was $1,944 thousand. These expenditures will be incurred over the period from 2009 to 2025.

As Hydro One Brampton anticipates that the related expenditures will continue to be recoverable in future rates, an
environmental regulatory asset in the amount of $1,555 thousand has been recorded to reflect the probability of
future recovery of these PCB expenditures from custommers.

Tn determining the amounts to be recorded as environmental liabilities, the Company has estimated the current cost
of completing mitigation work and has made assumptions as to when the future expenditures will actually be
incurred to generate future cash flow information. A long-term inflation assumption of approximately 3% has been
used to express current cost estimates as estimated future expenditures. These firture expenditures are discounted
using a factor of 5.14%. The factors used in estimating the Company’s environmental liability represents
management’s best estimate. However, it is reasonably possible that numbers or volumes of contaminated assets,
current cost estimates, inflation assumptions and assumed pattern of annual cash flows may differ significantly from
our assumptions. In addition, the availability of critical resources such as skilled labour and replacement assets and
the ability to take maintenance outages in critical facilities may influence the timing of expenditures.
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Estimated environmental liabilities are reviewed annuafly or more frequently if significant changes in regulation or
other relevant factors occur. Estimate changes are accounted for prospectively.

December 31 {Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008
Environmental liabilities, January | -
Environmental liability recorded 1,652
Interest accretion 20
Expenditures (117
Environmenta} labilities, December 31 1,555
Less: current portion included in accounts payable and accrued charges {585)
960

Estimated future environmental cxpenditures for each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 2008 and in
total thereafter are as follows: 2009 - $626 thousand; 2010 - $482 thousand; 2011 - $44 thousand; 2012 - 345
thousand; 2013 - $47 thousand and thereafter - $700 thousand.

There are uncertainties in estimating future environmental costs due to potential external events such as changing
reguiations and advances in remediation technologies. The Company continuously reviews factors affecting its cost
estimates as well as the envirommental condition of the various properties. The actnal cost of investigation or
remediation may differ from current estimates.

13. SHARE CAPITAL
Common Shares

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of coromnon shares. 2,000 shares have been issued to date.

Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents $60,060 thousand in goodwill recognized upon Hydre One's 2001 purchase and
pushed down to the accounts of the Company.

Dividends

Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors and are recommended
by management based upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors
such as industry practice and shareholder expectations.

Common dividends declared and paid during 2008 were $10,000 thousang (2007 - $8,000 thousand).

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro One and its subsidiaries including Hydro One Networks Inc. (Hydro One Networks), the OEFC, Ontario
Power Generation Inc. (OPG), the Independent Electricity System Operalor (IESO), the Ontario Power Authority
(OPA) and the Province are related parties of the Company. In addition, the OEB is related to the Company by
virtue of its status as a provincial Crown agent, although as a self-financing and self-sufficient regulatory
organization, it carries out independent regulation for Ontario’s energy sector, including the Company’s regulated
distribution business. Transactions with these parties were in the normal course of operations and were measured at
the exchange value which represented the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the parties.
Transactions between these parties and the Company were as follows:
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

In 2008, the Company purchased power from the IESO-administered spot market in the amount of $270,715
thousand (2007 - $272,000 thousand). During 2008, Hydro One provided prudential support to the JESO on behalf
of the Company in the form of parental guarantees of $75,000 thousand (2007 - $75,000 thousand).

The Company purchased certain transmission, connection, and administrative services from Hydro One Networks
and Hydro One totaling $4,312 thousand (2007 - $5,364 thousand). The Company provided certain transmission and
connection services to Hydro One Networks fotaling $1,341 thousand (2007 - $1,490 thousand). The Company
recorded other rental revenues from Hydro One Networks of $115 thousand (2007 - $195 thousand).

During 2008, the Company paid for certain telecommunication services in the amount of $50 thousand (2007 - $76
thousand) and leased a portion of its facilities and equipment to Hydro One Telecom Inc. in the amount of $141
thousand (2007 - $217 thousand).

Consistent with the OPA mandate, the OPA, is responsible for some of our Conservation and Demand Management
(CDM) programs. The funding includes program costs, incentives and management fees and bonuses. In 2008, the
Company received $1,012 thousand (2007 — $680 thousand) from the OPA in respect of the CDM programs and had
a net accounts receivable of $221 thousand (2007 — $1,064 thousand).

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC.

Under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, the OEB is required to recover all of its annua} operating costs from gas
and electricity distributors and electricity transimitters, In 2008, the Company incurred $420 thousand (2007 - $424
thousand} in OEB fees.

The amounts due to or from related parties as a result of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 3] (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Accounts receivable 625 1,449
Accounts payable and accrued charges {26,903) (26,166)

Included in accounts payable and accrued charges are amounts owing to the IESO in Tespect of power purchases of
$24.111 thousand (2007 - $22,776 thousand).

A common dividend of $10,000 thousand was paid to Hydro One in the year (2007 - $8,000 thousand).

Interest income earned under the inter-company demand facility with Hydro One includes interest expense of $49
thousand (2007 - $70 thousand).

As at December 31, 2008, long-term debt of $143,000 thousand was due to Hydro One (2007 - $143,000 thousand).

Net financing charges for 2008 include interest expense on this debt in the amount of $9,939 thousand (2007 -
$9.939 thousand).
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15. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to “bank indebtedness™.

The changes in non-cash balances related to operations consist of the following:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2008 2007
Accounts receivable decrease (increase) 6,283 (3,060)
Materials and supplies decrease (increase) 408 (695)
Accounts payable and accrued charpes (decrease) increase (6,481) 8,417
Environmental abilities and other long terrn liabilities increase {decrease) 960 (247
Employee future benefits other than pension increase 396 344
1,566 4,759

Supplementary information:
Interest paid 10,332 10,251

Payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 12,810 9,840

16. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claims and regulatory proceedings in the normal course of business.
In the opinion of management, the outcome of such matters will not have an adverse effect on the Company’s
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

A class action claiming $500,000 thousand in restitutionary payments, plus interest, was served on Torento Hydro
on November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Commission as the
representative of the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in Ontario, which have charged
late payment charges on overdue utility bills at any time after April 1, 1981, The claim is that late payment penalties
result in the municipal electric utilities receiving interest at effective rates in excess of amounts allowed by law.

This action has been brought under the Class Proceedings Act, 1992. The plaintiff class seeks $500,000 thousand in
restitution for amounts paid to Toronto Hydro and to other Ontario municipal electric utilities (“LDCs”) who
received late payment penalties which constitute interest at an effective rate in excess of 60% per year, contrary to
secton 347 of the Criminal Code. Pleadings have closed in this action. The action has not yet been certified as a
class action and no discoveries have been held, as the partics were awaiting the outcome of a similar proceedings
brought against Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”) (formerly Consumers Gas).

On April 22, 2004, the Supreme Court of Canada released a decision in the Consumers Gas Case rejecting ail of the
defences which had been raised by Enbridge, although the Court did not permit the Plaintiff class to recover
damages for any period prior to the issuance of the Statement of Claim in 1994 challenging the validity of late
payment penalties. The Supreme Court remitted the matter back to the Ontario Superior Court of Justice for
determination of the damages. At the end of 2006, a mediation process resuited in the settlement of the damages
payable by Enbridge and that settlement was approved by the Ontario Superior Court.

In 2007, Enbridge filed an application to the OEB to recover the Court-approved amount and refated amounts from
ratepayers. On February 4, 2008 the OEB approved recovery of the said amounts from ratepayers over a five year
period.

After the release by the Supreme Court of Canada of its 2004 decision in the Consumers Gas case, the plaintiffs in
the LDC late payment penalties class action indicated their intention to proceed with their litigation against the
LDCs. To date, no formal steps have been taken to move the action forward. The electric utilities intend to respond
to the action if and when it proceeds on the basis that the LDCs’ situation may be distinguishable from that of
Consumers Gas. The Flectricity Distributors Association is undertaking the defence of this class action. The
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Company believes that it is unlikely that the outcome of this litigation will have a material adverse effect on its
business, results of operations, financial position or prospects.

17. COMMITMENT
Prudential support

Purchasers of electricity in Ontario, through the IESO, are required to provide security to mitigate the risk of their
default based on their expected activity in the market. The IESO could draw on these guarantees if the Company
fails to make a payment required by a default notice issued by the TESO. The maximum potential payment is the
norminal amount of the parental guarantees, If Hydro One’s highest long term credit rating deteriorated to below the
“Aa” category, the Company would be required to provide letters of credif in addition to the parental guarantees.
Prudential support at December 31, 2008 was provided using parental guarantees of $75,000 thousand (2007 -
$75,000 thousand).

18. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the
presentation of the December 31, 2008 financial statements.
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2001 Notice of Assessment
2002-09-17




R T —

Datach and return thix REMITTANCE FORM with your paymenL. Remittance AdVice - Paymeni-in-l.iel.l (P“.)

Onta rio Ministry of Flnanca Etectricity Act, 1098
Earporations Tax Branch - Hydro PIL
33 King Street YWast

Oshawa ON LIH BEY

Corporations Tax Act, R.5.0. 1990

. ' Accounl No, Taxation Year Eng; yyyymmooy | | ' I J ' | | |
1800040

Payment Amaunt; sl | | l | | 1 ‘ I l |_I
35
PI003

HYDRO ONE BRAMFTON WETHORKS INC. Taxation Year Enci oy | 2| 0] 0[1] 1] 2]3 1]

485 BAY STREET

SOUTH TOWER, 8TH FL
TORONTD ON
M5G 2P5

Ontario s . yuen

J3 Klng Street Wast

pementanost: s[ T T T T [ [T ]]]

Total Payment

s UL LTI ITTT]

Keep fhis portian far your records,

Notice of Assessment
Electriclly Acl, 1953 » C tions Tax Ael, R5.0. 1950
from 2001/08/01

Oshawa ON LIH BED to 200171231
Accaunt No. Assessment Date Page
[yaar, manth, day}
HYDRG ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 1800040 2002/09/17 10 1
ASSESSMENT NO, 22
Tax: Federal and Provincia! FIL 1,637,287.00
Total Assessment Liability 1,637,287.00
MMARY OF 2001/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS
Payments/Transfers 1,634,977.00CR
Sub-Tolal 1,634,977, 00CR

TAXATION YEAR BALANCE DUE **

.00

In accordance with 5.5.80{8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicahle
by §.85 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of
tax, penaily and interest for which yau are assessed.

Adjustment to the computation of Tolal Tax pavable.
Adjustment to the cemputation of Capital T.'-ax.
Adjusiment o the computation of Gross Income Tax.
Adjustment to the computation of Net Income Tax

Mathematical error in the computation of Net CMT payable.

**Remember to include additional interest due with your payment. Interest on

the balance is compounded daily from the date of this Natice/Statement untit

payment Is received by the Qntario Electricity Financial Corporation {OEFC)
.e current interest rate is 0.0191780%.

Tax {Re}Assessment Enquinies, Account BIng Enquiries & Change of Addréss Infarmaton; g
* Taronto (416) 7305585 » Oshawa and Lecal {203) 433-6708 = Toll-Free 1-800-262-0784 axt. D016
= FAX {416} T30-5593 = Toronto [416) 920-H045 eat. I036 = FAX (505) 433-5197 |

A —————— " &g w2 |
e ——




2001 Notice of Assessment
2006-08-17




@9/17/2018 11:28 4163456978

PAGE B6/8Bb
Drtach and return this REMITTANCE FORM with your payment. Remiﬁance Ad\"ce _ Pﬂvmeﬂ'[-ln-l..lﬁu uriL
J
. Minltry of Flnanee Efectn'cil}.r Aet, 1998
Ontario Garuoratons Tax Branch - Hydrs PIL Corporations Tax Act, R.8.0. 1890
33 King Street ¥West
Gishawa DN L1H BEY -
Acestnt No. _ Taxation Year Erd; IvryyMMOD} |— I | I I } I \ ‘
1806040
Payment Amount: S[ | ; [ ,
35‘ 9 ] H
PAS00SE
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTOM NETHORKS INC. Taxatlon Year End; (vyyysmom l_f-! ' 0‘ 0\ 1 | 1 ( 2 ’ 3 \ 1 I
E/D BRIAN SUAEE?{,FSR MGR
&3 BAY ST = L P Ll =
SOUTH TOWER ayment Ameunte $7 | | | [ | l! | L[]
TORONTD DN Tatal Paymant -
M5G ZP5 Endused!:’m $‘ | l 1- l L \ | L I I
. . Minietry of Fina Keep this partlon far your records.
Ontario Cotborations T Branch -Hysto PIL Nofice of Reassessment
> Elactricity Act, 7988 » Corporations Tax Act, R.8.0. 1980
5 i Slreot e from  2001/08/01 o 2001/12/31
Account No. Reassessmant Date Page
{ymar, meptk, day)
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 1800040 2006/08/17 19f 2
REASSESSMENT NQO. 101 REPLACING ASSESSMENT DATED: 2002/09/17
Tax; Federal and Provincial PIL 1,639,672.00
Assessment Interest 1,800.135CKR
Tota! Reassessment Liability 1,637,771.87

SUMMARY OF 2001/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Paymenis/Transfers 1,740,125.77CR
Sub-Total 1,740,125, 77CR
CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE IN THIS TAXATION YEAR 102,353, 20CR

In accordance with 5.5.80({8) of the Corporations Tax Act. as made applicable
by 5.95 of the Electricity Acl, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of
tax, penalty and interest for which you are assessed.

Staternent of Adjusiments senl under separate cover.

-]
Tt Eng S g

THA)ASSaSIMENT Enquiries. Fcaurd Hiling ERqUITes & Change of Address Information: g V‘
Tlm“. Tur‘antn (41’51‘7»5532“ « Oghaws and Losal (908} 4336708 = Toll-Fren 1-B00-202-0784 oxt, 3636 &
= CAW fa1Rt 730-5520 » Torontn (418) 920-8048 ext. 2006 a FAX {B05) 493-5197 3




2002 Notice of Assessment
2003-08-08




— “
Detach and return this AEMITTANCE FORM wilh your payment, Rem]ttan(:e Adv!ce Payment_ln-lJeu (P] L)

. Minlatry of Finance Etectricity Act, 1998
Ontano Corporations Tax Branch - Hyaro Pit Corporations Tax Act, R.8.0. 1850
PO Box 620
33 King Sireet Vasi
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9
“ Account No. Taxatlon Year End: [yyyyMmpm | | f I I l l | I
1800040
P t A :
N smesmnne [ T[T TT | [ []]]
PAE
HYDRO ONE_BRAMPTON NETHORKS INC, Taxaton Year Endzievvenony |2 0] 0] 2[1] 2]3[1]
il o
P t A :
SOUTH TOWER, &TH FL ayment Amountc 5| [ [ [ ] | l HENR
TORDNTGO ON Total B '
o
MSG 2P5 Boessa™ sl L LTI TTT]
. Minlstry of Flnance Knap thix porilon for your racords.
Ontarlo l:::%:r:]cns ;:u Sranch - Hydro FIL Notll:e of Assessment
S Kins Bao o Vst faity Aci, 1996 « Corp Tax Act, R.5.0, 1990
Oshawa O LiH 8E9 from 2002/01/01 te 2002/12/31
Account No, Assessment Date Page
yasr, manmh, day)
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 1800040 2003/08/08 $of o
ASSESSMENT NO. 37
Tax: Federal and Provincial PIL 2,678,863.00
Assessment Interest 55,011.11CR
Total Assessment Liabifity 2,623,831.89

SUMMARY OF 2002/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Paymenis/Transfers %,633%,011.00CR
Sub-Total 4,633,011.00CR
CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE IN THIS TAXATION YEAR £,009,179%.11CR

In accordance with 5.5.80{8) of the Corporalions Tax Act, as made applicable
by 5.95 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of
tax, penafty and inlerest for which you are assessed.

Tax Assessment as per Company Estimate.

_ g

Tax (RejAssassmont Enquirles, Account Biing Enquiries & Change of Acdress nformatlan: [+
= Toronta {416} 730-5585 » Cshawa and Local (S05) 433-8708 « Toil-Free 1-B00-262-0784 ext. 3036 a

= FAX (410} 730-5520 » Toronlo {416) $20-9046 ext. 2038 » FAX (505) 433-5187 g




2003 Notice of Assessment
2004-08-11




" Detach and ratum s REMITTANCE FORM with your paymant,

Remittance Advice - Payment-in-Lieu (PIL)

. Minlatry of Financa Ei’ectrfcit]_r Act, 19398
Ontal’lo Comporalions Tax Branch « Hydra Pl Corporafions Tax Act, R.S.0. 1980
PO Bex 820
33 King Street West
Oshawa ON LTH BEY

0 : Account Ne, Taxation Year End: (rvvrmmoD) l_l_l [ [ I r ’_I

1800040
a Payment Amount: sl [ r l ’ | I ‘ J 1 ’ —l
PHE00E
HYDRG ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. Taxation Year End: tvrvvmmp) E' 0] D| d I 1] 2I3 ] 1—f
C/0 TONY PAUL
175 SANDALHODD PKWY Payment Amount: sl ’ [ [ I l ‘ | 1 | |
BRAMPTON ON

L7a 1E8 , Erosee™ sl [ T[] L LIT]

- Minisiry of Fin Keep tl:la partion far your records.
Ontarlo CorEurati:ns Ta::n;:anch - Hydro PIL Notice of Assessment
5’3%.;“‘9 g??m Wast Etaciticity Acl, 1998 » Corporations Tax Ael, 7.5.0. 1990
- Dshawa ON LiH gE9 from 2003/01/01 to 2003/12/31
Accaunt No. Aﬁsuﬁs"s‘min:ﬁate Page
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 1800040 2004/08/11 1 of 1
ASSESSMENT NO. 56
Tax; Federa! and Provincial PIL 7,294,880.00

Assessment Inlerest 26,924, 24CR
Total Assessment Liabitity 7,267,955.76

SUMMARY OF 2003/42/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Paymenis/Transfers ¥,573,179.11CR
Sub-Tota) 7,573,179.11CR
CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE IN THIS TAXATION YEAR 505,223, 35CK
In accordance with 5.5.80{8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicable
by 5.95 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of
iax, penalty and interest for which You are assessed,
Tolal 1ax assessed as per company estimaie
for .
\.v.’)L,‘.' i)
\C*Ef{ L}”lff} ‘:.'zfg
Ao 3,502 962
. el §50
Tax {Re)Assessment Enquiries, Account Billing Enquiries & Chango of Address Information: %
= Toronla {418} 730-5505 * Cshawa and Local (905) 433-6708 ® Toll-Frew 1-800-202-0784 axl, 3036 &
» FAX {416) 730-5593 » Toronto {418) 920-9048 exl. 3026 = FAX, (905) 433-5197 g
DODO0CH




2004 Notice of Assessment
2005-11-08




Aug-10-05 18:38 From-

) P Kinlstry of Financa
OntarIO Cor%watians Tax Branch - Hydra PIL
32 King Stireet Wait
Cshawa ON LIH 82

Arcount Ne.

— 1800040

a5
PXEYLS

HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

C/0 BRIAN SDARES, SR MGR

483 BAY ST - 8TH FlL

SOUTH TOMWER

TORONTO QN

M5G 2P5

Ontal’ iO :’:‘:‘:;ga::: I:I"::;:aneh « Hydre PIL-

22 King Streat Wst

T-004 P.01/D1  F-g5¢

Electricity Act, 1998
Corporations Tax Act, R.S.0. 1950

f

Taxaton Year Engk (yyyymmpo l { ’ J ’

1

[

|
Payment Amaunt: Sl i | l ‘ —; E I ' ]-
|

Taxation Year Eng: {yyrvamon; } 2 ' UI 0—[4‘ 1 ' 213 l 1

Payment Amount:  § |

Eraocaa sl | P[]

Keap this portion for your racords.

Notice of Assessment

Electyicity Act, 1988 » Corporations Tax Acl, R.5.0, 1800

Oshawa O LiH 858 fram 2004/01/01 to 2004/12/31
Aseount No, Ag.s;?s:gnent Date Page

HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 1800040 2005!11/08 1 of 1
ABBESSMENT NQ. 84

Tax: Federal and Provincial PIL 8,346,567.08

Assessment Interest 1% ,824.265CR

Total Assessment Liability 8,331,742.75 -
-

SUMMARY OF 2004/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS
Payments/Transfers 8,434,581.52CR

Sub-Tatal
CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE IN THIS TAXATION YEAR

8,434,581.52CR
102,858, 77CR

In accordance with s.5.80(8) of the Corporamns Tax Act, as made applicable
by s.95 of the Electricity Act, 1898, notice is hereby given of the amcunt of

{ax, penally and interest for which you are assessed.

Adjusiment to the computation of Total Tax payable.

e = me T omm e — e — e mm e m

Adjustment 1o the computation of Capital Tax

Aggregate Taxable Capital ad]usted {o include Taxable Capital of Assotiated

Carporaiions

CAPITAL TAX ADJUSTED - SHARE OF TAXABLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION REVISED

T2X (RejAssesament Enquines. Account Blilng Enquiries & Ghange of Address Information;
= Toronta (416) T30-8585 » Oshawa and Local {305} 4336708 ® Toll-Frea 1-60D-262-G784 pxt. 3036
» FAX (416) 730-5503 » Taronio (416) 220-0048 et 3038 » FAX {305} 483-5187
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2004 Notice of Reassessment
2009-11-05




Keep this portion for your records.

> > N v i — Nofice of Reassessment
. Ontano 33 King Street West ' Electricity Acl, 1998 » Corporalions Tax Act, R.5.0, 1990
PQ Box 620 ~ from 2004/01/01 te 2004/12/31
Oshawa ON L1H 8E®
, Account No. Rea?ysessmet:ptdn?te Page
. 'ear, month, day.
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC, 1800040 2009/11/05 1 of 1
REASSESSMENT NO. 180 REPLACING ASSESSMENT DATED: 2005/11/08
Tax: Federal and Provinctal PIL. ' R _ 8,380,713.00
" Assessment Interest . . _ 1,046.69CR
Total Reassessment Liability 8,379,668.31

SUMMARY OF 2004/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Payments/Transfers 8,331,742.75CR S
. Sub-Total . 8,331,742.75CR
TAXATION YEAR BALANCE DUE ** 47,925.56

In accordance with 5.5.80(8) of the Corporalions Tax Act, as made applicable
by s.95 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of
tax, penalty and interest for which you are assessed.

Statement of Adjustments sent under separate cover,

Please note Annual' Returns for tax years ending before Jan 1, 2009 must be
received at MoR by Sep 30, 2009 to be processed by MoR.:

**Remember to include additional interest due with your payment. Interest on
the balance is compounded daily from the date of this Notice/Statement until
payment is received by the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (QEFC)
The current interest rate is 0.0136986%.

Tax (_R_e)Assessmem » t B66 ONT-TAXS (1 B6G 668-B297) ext. 29113 ® TTY 1 BOO 263-7776 Account Billing Enquiries & = 1 866 ONT-TAXS {1 656 668-0207)
Enquiries: ® FAX 416 218-3276 ' " » pntaric. ca/revenue Change of Address Information; = FAX 205 433-5137 :
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2005 Notice of Assessment
2006-08-17




63/17/2018 11:28 4163456978 PAGE  P5/@6

T T T MR MUY LSRR Witn your payment. Remtance aavice - FPayment-In-Lieu (PIL)
. Niniotry of Finance Electrieity dct, 1908
Onta Ficy Garporaions Tax Eranch - Hydro P Corporations Tax Act, R.S.0. 1990

33 iing Stras} West
Qshewa ON L1H ZED

Account No, Taxatinn Year End: trvyvamoo) [ 1 ‘_m’ ‘ TI ’ 1
1300040 .
- Payment Amount: su ! ’ , 1 ' l L_J_'
ot i) -
HYDRD DNE BRAMPTON METWORKS INC. Taxatlion Year Eadl: crevymmon) |—2 ] Ul DJ 5} 1 I 2 l 3 [ 1—'
o B B |
SOUTH TOWER Paymentamowe sl [ LT T TTTT
e ™ maze [T [TT1T]

Ontario fuoarmms . Notice of Assaamment

Fo B Flectricity Adt, 1898 » Comporations Tex Agt, R.8.0. 7690
B are e st bom 2OOBIGUD RS0,
Account No, Ansessment Date Page
Tymar, momh, dayl
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 1800040 2006/08/17 2of 9
ASSESSMENT NQ. 103
gy
Tax: Federal and Provincial PIL 9,259,551.00 {rﬂ*
Aszessment Interest 8,565. 98CR
Total Assessment Liability 9,250,885, 02

SUMMARY OF 2005/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Payments/Transfers "9,605,000,00CR
Sub-Total 9,685, 000.00CR
CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE IN THIS TAXATION YEAR —3554,116.98CR
in accordance with 5.5.80(8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicable
by 2.95 of the Electricity Act, 1888, natita is hereby given of the amount of
fax, penalty and interest for which vou are assessed,
Total tax assessed as per company aslimate
TAX {RE)ASSEEZMANT ENGIAES: Aceount Blimyg Enquinies ¥ Change of Addrasa Information; § .\/
& Taranto (416) 730-5685 » Oshaws and Local (205) 4335708 * Toll-Frge 1-A0D-282.0784 nxt, 3038 -
» FAN {448} 720.5502 » Toronto (416) 920,608 e, 4635 = FAX (205) 433-5187 3




2006 Notice of Assessment
2007-06-14




A9/17/2818 11:28 4163456978
Doisch and ralurn thix REMITFANCE FORM with yoor payment.

Ontario

Minigiry of Finonce

Lorparations Tax Branch - ra PIL
PO EK 620 Hyd

i King Street Wisi

Oshawa OM L1H BED

Aecount Mo,

1800640

a5
RSN

HYDRO ONE BRAMPTGN METWORKS INC.

C/0 BRIAN SOARES, SR MGR

483 BAY 5T - BTH FL

SOUTH TOWER

TORUNTD ON

M5G ZP5

PAGE B4/86

Remittance Advice - Payment-in-Lieu (PIL)

Electricity Act, 1958
Corporations Tax Act, R.5.0. 1990

Taxation Year End: lyyyyumom | r ’

|
Payment Amount:  § | I l

Texatloh Year End; (vyvvMMoD) [-2 ' 1] Dl 6|1

|
Payment Amount; $L‘ ' f ‘
sl [T ]

Total Fayment
Enclosad:

61
" Ministry of Flnunce Kanjp thir pottion for vour records.
Ontar 10 Egré:;;égg: Tax Branch « Hydro PIL o] of Assesmerlt
Efectricily Rot, 1908 W Corgorationz Tax Aet, RSO, 1385
o Aty rom 200601701 to 2006715/31
Actount No. Azsessmant Date Page
(yaar, mbnth, day)
HYDRQ ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 1800040 2007/06/14 1of 1
ASSESSMENT NG, 932
Tax: Federal and Provincial PIL | . 9,654,982.00
Assessment Interest 1= ol wdip . o7 ’ 567.81CR
Total Assessment Liability 9,642,414 19
SUMMARY OF 2006/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS
Pavments/Transfers 9,860,552.21CR
Sub-Tatal

CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE IN THIS TAXATION YEAR

2:860,552.21CR
218,158, DZCR

In accordance with s.5.80(8) of tha Corporations Tax Act, a8 made applicable
by 5.98 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amaunt of

tax, penalty and interest for which you are assessed.

Adjustment fo the computation of Total Tax payable.

Adjustment to the computation of Capital Tax.

¢ (RE}RESE3sment Enguirlas:
= Toronio (4718} 7305885
* FAX (418) 7408551

Acepunt Biling Enquifies & Chahge of Adgrass Infarmatien;
* Oshqwa and Lagq) (305) 423.8708 * Toll-Figa 1-B00-262-0784 wt, 3038
* Toronto {4181 920-904R mw AnaR - am—

AW ianm s -

PX5003



2007 Notice of Assessment
2008-06-17




PAGE  ©3/06

@5/17/2818 11:28 4153456378
o ‘Remitiance Advica - Payment-in-Liey (PIL)
M Minixtry of Ravenge Efecfnmrj_-' Act, 7998
Ontar 10 Hydro Fiv Corporations Tax Act, R5.0. 1990
35 i 828 Wast

Oshawa ON LiW 9ER
1800040

Payment Amounn g
35 |

HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETHgRKS Inc. - Taxation Year End: tevweumon Eﬂnﬂnﬂﬂ

C/0 BRIAN SDARES, SR o
175 SANDALWoOD PARKMAY W Payment Amotsr: sm_

BRAMPTON ON
L7A 1E8 Byt mArat s]]ll][(][||!

HKanp !P:l: pertien for your ricarnty,
g‘.bo \ ::gs!:'m“ Ravenue ) Notice of Assessment
: Slecirieity Act. 1998 » Corpormtions 74 Act, A.5.0, 1000
ntario & iy %‘?’%”S&; fom 2007707701 " 200715087
Account Ng, ﬂ&asfs:mﬁn:l’l}lare Page
HYDRQ ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC, 13050040 2008/06/17 1of 3
. ASSESSMENT NO, 155
Tax: Federa| and Provincial pit. 12,513,340, pa
Assessment Interest ! 5 0 v
Total Assessment Liability 12,517,091, b3
JMMARY OF 2007712731 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS
Payments/Transfers i 12,758,461 430K
Sub-Total 12,758,461 . 63CR
CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE N THIS TAXATION YEAR 24),370.50CR /

I accordance with $.8.80(8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicable
by .95 of the Eleciricity Act, 1888, nolice s hereby given of ihe amaount of
tax, penalty and interesy for which YOUu are assesged,

Adjustment to ke Lomputation of Tataj Tax payaple,

Adjustment to the computation of Capita) Tax,

Tax (RojAszessmant Enouiries: Account Bliling Enquirbes & Ehange of Addrezs Infarmation:
I(':N'ntcd"! 218-3%83 ® FAX 418 730-3833 * Toll-Free 1 800 262.0¢84 ey Socie * FAX BOS 8335107

DOHODa

PGy oy



2007 Notice of Reassessment
2008-11-26




@8/17/2818 11:28 4163456378
_ PAGE  B2/86
gt) . Winistry of Revende Notice 01 Keassessiiet
= Ontario ey AR Eirciticity Act, 1096 = Corporations Tax Act, R.$.0. 1990
_ aaa; rlﬁmﬁ %ﬁﬂ?ﬁ'&s fram 2007701701 o 2007M2/M
Acgount No, Raa‘s,iia;ssﬂr:::\tdaate Pags
JYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 18008040 o008/14/28 1 or 1
" ASGERSMENT NO, 165  REPLACING ASSESSMENT DATED: 2008/08/17
Tax: Federal and Pravincial PIL 12,351,569,00
Assessment Interest 41%.19

Tolal Reassessment Liability
SUMMARY OF 2007/42/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS
Payments/Transfers 12,517,091.05CR

Sub-Total
CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE (N THIS TAXATION YEAR

In accordance with 5.5.80(8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicable
by 5.95 of the Electricily Act, 1483, notice is heraby given of the amoun! of
tax, penaity and interest for which you are agsessed.

Adjustment to the computation of Capital Tax.

12,331,983.19

13.5;7,99?,, D3CK
185,107 84CR

Tax (Re)Assassment Enquiries: Accaunt Biling Enguiries & Change of Address Information:

n Toronto 41§ 2183288 . % FAR 416 730:5583 « Toil-Fram 1 800 2620754 ext, 3036

» FAMK 205 453-5197

0aQe008

Dt rofum s REMITTANCE FORM it foutphymort Remittance Advice - Payment-in-Lieu (PIL)
gv—;; : Elsctricity Act, 1998 R
: $ Ministry of Revonue Corporations Tex Act, R.5.0.7
= Ontario  sger,
32 King Stresl Wotl

Oshaws ON L1H BE2

Aceourt No Taxation YYear End; (yryYMMDE)

EEAEEEEN

1800040 payment Amount.  § Erll TT_m

35
PHEA0S

HYDRO ONE BRAMPTOM NETHORKS INC- Taxation Year End: [YYY¥MuDO)
C/0 BRIAN SOARES, SR HGR

‘:]n]a]7|1|2|3!1|

175 SANDALWODD PARKWAY W payment Amounts §[ ] ] ‘ JI[D

Bt " ez LTI
L7A 1E3 Enclosed:

o rDﬂ'ilM




2008 Notice of Assessment
2009-07-20




wetach and return this REMITTANCE FORM w:lh your payment.

Ek OntarIO EdingtgLnf Revenue

King Street ¥West
PO Box §20
Oshawa ON LiH BE®

. Aecount Mo
1800040

35
PX500
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETHWORKS INC..
C/0 BRIAN SOARES, SR MGR
175 SANDALWOOD PARKNAY M

BRAMPTON ON
L7A 1E8

] y—:} . . Ministry of Revenue
— Ontario  Wking Strset west

Remittance Advice - Payment-in-Lieu (PIL)
Electricity Act, 1998
Corporations Tax Act, R.5.0. 1990

Taxation Year End: [vyyYyMMDD} ‘ ’ ‘

Payment Amount:  § B —‘

Taxation Y.ear End: IW\INMMDD} ' 2 ‘ 0/ 0 [ 8 I 112 | 3 r 1 i

Payment Amount: $L ‘ ‘ ’ 1 . J

Tatal Payment $ ' I
Enclosed:

Kesap this portion for your records.

Notice of Assessment

Efectricily Act, 1898 # Corporations Tax Act, R.5.Q. 1990

52.,23’;653 L1H BE8 from 20087/01/01 to 2008/12/31
Account No. ﬁ}ssessmﬁn} )IEJ)ate Page
year, manth, da
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. 1800040 2009/07/20 1 of 1
ASSESSMENT NOQ. 178
Tax: Federal and Provincial PIL 9,160,827.00
Assessment Interest 6,623 .22CR

Total Assessment Liability

9,154,203.78

SUMMARY OF 2008/12/31 TAXATION. YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Payments/Transfers
Sub-Total

9,936,478.24CR
9,936,478.26CR

CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE IN THIS TAXATION YEAR | 782,274 .46CR

In accordance with s.5.80{8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicable
by s.95 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of

tax, penalty and interest for which you are assessed.

Adjustment to the computation of Total Tax payabie,

Adjustment to the computation of Capital Tax.

Tax (Re)Assessinent = 1 866 ONT-TAXS {1 866 668-8207) ext. 21113
Enquiries: » FAX 416 218-3278

o4

pXs00a

= TTY 1 800 263-7776 Account Billing Enguiries & = | BEG ONT-TAXS {1 866 66B-B297)

* onlario.cafrevenue Change of Address Informatiot. « FAX D05 433-5197




"TAX BANKING IS NOT AVAILABLE.

PIL Payment Information

_® Make your cheque or money order in Canadian Funds, payable to the

Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation, and mail, using the enclosed envelope.

« Print your account # on the back of cheque or money' order.
Payment cannot be made at financial institutions.

e Check all transactions for accuracy. If you have any questions, please contact the Ministry
within 30 days of the Statement of Account/Notice of {Re)Assessment date.

¢ Recently mailed payments may not appear-on the Statement of Account.

Notice of Objection

If you do not agreé with a Natice of {(Re)Assessment or any items marked by an asterisk (7)
on the Statement of Account, you have the right 1o file a Notice of Objection with the

Tax Appeals Branch within 180 days from the issue date on the front of the form.

Notice of Objection forms can be obtained by contacting the Ministry at:

Telephone Mail Internet
¢ 1 866 ONT-TAXS (1 866 668-8297) " Ministry of Finance ¢ ontario.caftaxappeals
e TTY (Teletypewriter) 1 800 263-7776 Revenue Operations

& Client Services Branch
Distribution Services

33 King St W

PO Box 627

Oshawa ON L{H 8H5

PX5007

o043



2009 Notice of Assessment
2010-06-11




wELaLI aa TEIUrn (NS KEMITLANCE FORM with your payment.

Remittance Advice - Payment-in-Lieu (PIL)

> R Electricity Act, 1998
g Ontano Ministry of Revenue Corporations Tax Act, R.S.0Q. 1990
33 King Street West
PO Box 620
Oshawa ON L1H 8ED
Account No. Taxation Year End: (vyyvMMDD)
1800040
Payment Amount: 3‘ [ | ‘ ’ l I
35
PX5003
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC. Taxation Year End: (yyyymmpD) | 2 [ 0| 0’ g | 1 ' 2 | 3 I 1 ‘
C/0 BRIAN SDARES, SR MGR
175 SANDALWOOD PARKHAY W Payment Amount; $| ‘ ’ ‘ l '
BRAMPTON 0N Total P .
atal Paymen
L7A 1E8 Enclosed. $
0 HPL
. , Keep lr:is portion for your records.
> > . Ministry of Revenue Notice of Assessment
' Onta rlo 33 King Sireet West Efectricity Act, 1998 » Corporations Tax Act, R.5.Q. 1990
EO Box 620 from 2009/01/01 to 2009/12/31
shawa ON LiH 8E9
Account No, .t}ssessmﬁn} I:I)ate Page
year, meath, day,
HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC., 1800040 2010/06/11 1 of 1
ASSESSMENT NO. 230
Tax: Federal and Provincial PIL 5,556,103.00
Assessment Interest Y 2466 .99CR
Total Assessment Liability 5,553,656.51
SUMMARY OF 2009/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS
Payments/Transfers 7,682,579.60CR
Sub-Total _ 7,482,579.60CR
CREDIT BALANCE AVAILABLE IN THIS TAXATION YEAR 1,928,923, 09CR

In accordance with s.5.80(8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicable
by 5.95 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of
tax, penalty and interest for which you are assessed.

Adjustment to the computation of Total Tax payable.

Adjustment to the computation of Capital Tax.

04

PX5003

Tax (Re}Assessment » 1 666 ONT-TAXS {1 866 666-8297) ext. 21113 = TTY 1 BOO 263.7776 Account Billing Enquiries & * 1 868 QONT-TAXS (1 B66 668-8297)

Enhquiries: & FAX 416 218-3276 ® ontario.cafrevenue Change of Address Information: = FAX 905 433-5197




TAX BANKING IS NOT AVAILABLE.

PIL Payment Information

* Make your cheque or money order in Canadian Funds, payable to the
Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation, and mail, using the enclosed envelope.

» Print your account # on the back of cheque or money order.
Payment cannot be made at financial institutions.

e Check all transactions for accuracy. If you have any questions, please contact the Ministry
within 30 days of the Statement of Account/Notice of (Re)Assessment date.

¢ Recently mailed payments may not appear on the Statement of Account.

Notice of Objection

If you do not agree with a Notice of (Re)Assessment or any items marked by an asterisk (*)
on the Statement of Account, you have the right to file a Notice of Objection with the

Tax Appeals Branch within 180 days from the issue date on the front of the form.

Notice of Objection forms can be obtained by contacting the Ministry at:

Telephone Mail : Internet
» 1866 ONT-TAXS (1 866 668-8297) Ministry of Finance ¢ ontario.ca/taxappeals
e TTY (Teletypewriter) 1 800 263-7776 Revenue Operations

& Client Services Branch
Distribution Services

33 King St W

PO Box 627

Oshawa ON LIH 8H5

PX5001



Appendix S



Board Decisions 2002 to 2005




EB-2010-0132

Board Approved Proxy Decision Effective
Included in Rates for Year Reference Date of
Utility Name: Hydro One Brampton Rates
2001 Proxy EB-2002-0044 1-Mar-02
2002 Proxy EB-2002-0044 1-Mar-02
2004 Proxy EB-2004-0281 1-Mar-04

2005 Proxy EB-2005-0008 1-Mar-05

PILS Proxy

Approved
3,735,614.04
7,536,775.30
7,536,775.30

7,371,915.68





